
Snell & Wilmer 
L.L.E 

, LAW OFFICES 

One Arizona Center 
Phoenix, Arizona 85004-0001 

(602) 382-6000 
Fax: (602) 382-6070 

PHOENIX, ARIZONA 

TUCSON, ARIZONA 

IRVINE, CALIFORNIA 

SALT LAKE CITY, UTAH 

Jeffrey Crockett (602) 382-6234 
internet: crockej@swlaw.com 

July 2, 1998 
HAND DELIVERED 

Carmen Madrid, Docket Control 
ARIZONA CORPORATION COMMISSION Fo354OA- Sf-031P4 
1200 West Washington 
Phoenix, AZ 85007 

Re: In the Matter of the Application of Eclipse Communications Corporation for a 
Certificate of Convenience and Necessity to Provide Competitive Intrastate 

Local Exchange Services as a 
cilities-Based Local nd Intrastate Interexchange 
Services as a Reselle 

Telecommunicatio~s~.~ -the State of Arizona 

Dear Carmen: 

osed for filing are 1 and ten (10) co ove-referenced Verified 
Application filed on behalf of my client, Eclipse Communications Corporation. 

As always, please contact me at the direct line listed above if you have any questions. 

Sincerely, 
.-.e* - "  

J WC : gdb 
Enclosures 
cc: Christopher Johnson 

Melissa M. Smith, Esq. 

Crockej\PHX\524305.01 

JUL 0 8 1998 

Member: LWMUNDI, a global association of independent law firms with members in 
the united states and 60 countries throughout the world. 

mailto:crockej@swlaw.com
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BEFORE THE ARIZONA CORPORATION COMMISSION 

@ * b p a a f i o n  cam- * 
RENZ D. JENNINGS cs5. 

JIM IRVIN 
Commissioner-Chairman Doc K E TED .r- 

JUL 0 8 1998 c 

Commissioner 
CARL J. KUNASEK 

Commissioner 
Mw#cf;TBEp ‘BY 

APPLICATION OF ECLIPSE CO 
TIONS CORPORATION FOR A CERTIFICATE ) 
OF CONVENIENCE AND NECESSITY TO ) DOCKET ~0.7435904 -$?f-d%4 
TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES AS A ) 
RESELLER, LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICES ) 

VERIFIED APPLICATION 
PROVIDE COMPETITIVE INTRASTATE 1 

AS A RESELLER, AND FACILITIES-BASED ) 
LOCAL AND INTRASTATE INTER- 1 
EXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS ) 

) SERVICES IN THE STATE OF ARIZONA 

Pursuant to the provisions of A.R.S. 63 40-281 etseq., and A.A.C. R14-2-1101 etseq., 

Eclipse Communications Corporation, a Delaware corporation (the “Applicant”), through its legal 

counsel undersigned, respectfully requests that the Arizona Corporation Commission (“Commission”) 

issue its order granting Applicant a Certificate of Convenience and Necessity (“CC&N”) to provide 

I?  II 
_ _  

(i) competitive intrastate interexchange telecommunications services statewide as a reseller; 

(ii) competitive local exchange services statewide as a reseller; (iii) competitive facilities-based 

intrastate interexchange telecommunications services statewide; and (iv) competitive facilities-based 

local exchange services within the existing service areas of U S WEST Communications (“U S 

WEST”) in Arizona. In addition, Applicant respectfully requests that the Commission approve its 

initial tariff,’ submitted herewith, to be effective as of the date of the Commission’s order granting 

I The tariff filed with this application does not contain pricing information since the Applicant 
has not yet negotiated an interconnection agreement with U S WEST or made a final decision 
regarding the interexchange carrier or carriers whose service will be resold. Applicant will file an 
amended tariff setting forth maximum prices and a pricing sheet setting forth effective prices for all 
services to be offered once an interconnection agreement has been executed and interexchange resale 
arrangements have been finalized. 
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Applicant’s CC&N. In support of this application, Applicant provides the following information: 

SECTION I 

Applicant is a “for-profit’’ corporation incorporated under the laws of the State of 

Delaware, and is a so-called “Subchapter C” corporation for federal income tax purposes. A copy of 

Applicant’s Certificate of Incorporation is attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and incorporated herein by 

reference. A list of Applicant’s officers and directors is attached hereto as Exhibit “B” and 

incorporated herein by reference. 

Applicant is authorized to transact business in Arizona as a foreign corporation. 

Applicant does not do business under any name other than Eclipse Communications Corporation. 

Applicant’s address and telephone number are: 

ECLIPSE COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION 
3650 13 1 st Avenue SE, Suite 400 
Bellevue, Washington 98006 
Phone: (425) 586-8700 

SECTION I1 

The name, address, telephone number and facsimile number of Applicant’s 

management contact are: 

Christopher Johnson 
Manager, Regulatory Affairs 
ECLIPSE COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION 
3650 131st Avenue SE, Suite 400 
Bellevue, Washington 98006 
Phone: (425) 586-8056 
Facsimile: (425) 586-8090 

The name, address and telephone number of Applicant’s complaint contact person are: 

Gene DeJordy, Esq. 
Director of Regulatory Affairs 
ECLIPSE COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION 
3650 131st Avenue SE, Suite 400 
Bellevue, Washington 98006 
Phone: (425) 586-8055 

Applicant’s toll-free customer service telephone number is 1-800-635-0304. 

-2- 
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SECTION 111 

All correspondence, notices and inquiries regarding this Application should be 

addressed to Applicant’s attorneys as follows: 

Jeffrey W. Crockett, Esq. 
SNELL & WILMER 
One Arizona Center 
Phoenix, Arizona 85004-0001 
Phone: (602) 382-6234 
Facsimile: (602) 382-6070 

With an additional CODV sent to: 

Melissa M. Smith, Esq. 
KELLEY DRYE & WARREN LLP 
1200 19th Street, Suite 500 
Washington, D.C. 20036 
Phone: (202) 955-9667 
Facsimile: (202) 955-9792 

Christopher Johnson 
Manager, Regulatory Affairs 
ECLIPSE COMMUNICATIONS COWORATION 
3650 13 1 st Avenue SE, Suite 400 
Bellevue, Washington 98006 

SECTION IV 

Applicant is a wholly-owned subsidiary of Western Wireless Corporation, a 

Washington corporation (“Western Wireless”). Western Wireless is a leading wireless 

communications company in the United States, providing cellular, personal communications services, 

specialized mobile radio, and paging services to consumers in more than 22 states. Western Wireless 

is publicly owned and traded over the NASDAQ. 

Currently, Applicant has authority to provide facilities-based local exchange services, 

resold local exchange services, facilities-based interexchange services and/or resold interexchange 

services in California, Colorado, Hawaii, Idaho, Iowa, Kansas, Montana, North Dakota, Nebraska, 

Oklahoma, Oregon, South Dakota and Texas. Applicant also has an application pending in 

Minnesota. 

Applicant has not been denied registration or certification in any state, nor has 

Applicant ever been granted authority subject to major conditions or restrictions. Applicant has never 

been granted authority that was subsequently revoked. 

-3- 



'I 1 

I 

I 3 

4 

I C J 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

1 11 

17 

18 

19 I 
20 

1 21 

22 

23 

SECTION V 

Applicant is not now nor has it ever been involved in any formal complaint proceeding 

before any state or federal regulatory commission. Applicant has not been involved in any civil or 

criminal investigation related to the delivery of telecommunications services, nor has Applicant had 

judgment entered against it in any civil matter or been convicted of criminal acts related to the 

delivery of telecommunications services. 

SECTION VI 

Applicant seeks authority to provide intraLATA toll and intrastate interLATA toll 

services to the public throughout the State of Arizona using a combination of its own facilities, leased 

facilities, and resale services obtained pursuant to contractual relationships with various interexchange 

carriers. Applicant intends to provide a full range of interexchange telecommunications services, 

including MTS, toll-free 800/888, calling card, debit card and operator-assisted services. Applicant 

has executed resale agreements with AT&T Communications of the Mountain States, MCI 

Telecommunications Corporation, Sprint Communications Company, Frontier Communication 

Services, Inc., and WorldCom, Inc. However, Applicant has not made a final decision regarding 

which carrier's or combination of carriers' services will be resold. 

Applicant also seeks authority to provide resold and facilities-based local exchange 

services to consumers using a combination of its own facilities and leased facilities and services 

obtained from U S WEST pursuant to an interconnection agreement. Applicant intends to offer at 

least three categories of local service including local exchange service, exchange access service, and 

private line service. The specific types of services to be offered by Applicant include, but are not 

limited to: 

Two-way Lines/Trunks 

Direct Inward/Outward Dialing Options 

Local Calling 

Operator-Assisted Services 

-4- 
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Directory Assistance 

Dual Party Relay and Other Special Needs Services 

91 1 Emergency Services. 

In the near future, Applicant will have negotiated an interconnection agreement with 

U S WEST for the exchange of local and intrastate interexchange to11 traffic and the resale of local 

exchange services. Copies of this interconnection agreement will be filed with the Commission once 

it has been finalized and executed by the parties. 

SECTION VI1 

Applicant does not provide any telecommunications services in Arizona at the present 

time, but plans to begin providing services on or about January 1, 1999. 

SECTION VI11 

Applicant will provide telecommunications service in Arizona pursuant to the terms 

and conditions of the proposed tariff attached hereto as Exhibit “C” and incorporated herein by 

reference. However, since Applicant has not yet finalized an interconnection agreement with U S 

WEST or made a final decision regarding intrastate interexchange resale arrangements, pricing 

information has been omitted from the draft tariff. Applicant will file a revised tariff and price sheet 

containing pricing information after interconnection and resale arrangements have been finalized. 

Applicant requests that the Commission approve its proposed tariff effective as of the date of the 

Commission’s order granting Applicant’s CC&N. 

SECTION IX 

Customers of Applicant may be required to make advance payments and/or deposits 

pursuant to the terms and conditions of Applicant’s proposed tariff. The method by which such 

advance payments and deposits are to be calculated and applied are set forth in Section 2.5.4 (Sheet 

No. 34) and Section 2.5.5 (Sheet Nos. 35-36) of Applicant’s proposed tariff. 

SECTION X 

Applicant will provide local and intrastate interexchange telecommunications services 

-5- 
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to its customers through a combination of owned facilities (including central switching), leased 

facilities and resale agreements. Applicant intends to provide equal access which will enable 

customers to access alternative toll providers or resellers via 1 + or 10- 10-XXX dialing in the unlikely 

event that Applicant’s system becomes non-operational. Applicant will submit to the Commission 

a diagram of the basic call network used to complete Arizona intrastate telecommunications traffic 

before Applicant initiates service to any customer. 

SECTION XI 

Applicant is well qualified--financially, technically and managerially--to provide the 

services for which authority is requested in this Application. Applicant will draw heavily upon the 

strength and resources of its parent company, Western Wireless. A corporate profile of Western 

Wireless is attached hereto as Exhibit “D” and incorporated herein by reference. The officers and 

directors of Applicant and Western Wireless have extensive experience in the telecommunications 

industry with companies such as McCaw Cellular Communications, General Cellular Corporation, 

subsidiaries of Pacific Telesis, Inc., Pacific Northwest Cellular, Inc., LIN Broadcasting, and 

MARKETS Cellular Limited Partnership. The identities, titles and backgrounds of the officers and 

directors of Applicant and Western Wireless are set forth in above-cited corporate profile. 

The officers and directors of Applicant and Western Wireless have developed 

significant technical expertise as demonstrated by Western Wireless’ successful growth from 14,000 

subscribers two years ago to over 500,000 subscribers today. Western Wireless has designed and 

constructed a state-of-the-art telecommunications system, which includes switches with advanced 

features such as common channel signaling (ie. ,  SS7 or CCS) and database capabilities. Western 

Wireless has redundant Network Operations Control Centers (“NOCCs”) that are staffed 24 hours- 

per-day. The NOCCs monitor the operations of the switches, transportation equipment and systems, 

all peripherals, and all network facilities on a continuous basis. The advanced technical capabilities 

of Western Wireless have contributed substantially to the company’s successful growth, and will be 

brought to bear upon the provision of services by Applicant. 

-6- 
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As a relatively new company, Applicant has no significant financial history of its own. 

However, Applicant, through the strength of its parent, Western Wireless, and its other affiliates, has 

access to ample capital resources to provide intrastate toll and local exchange telecommunications 

services throughout the State of Arizona. In 1997, Western Wireless reported total revenues of 

$380,578,000. A copy of Western Wireless’ 1997 SEC Form 10-K filing (including audited financial 

statements) is attached hereto as Exhibit “E” and incorporated herein by reference. A copy of Western 

Wireless’ written statement attesting that it will provide the necessary financial support for Applicant 

to establish telecommunications operations in Arizona is attached hereto as Exhibit “F” and 

incorporated herein by reference. 

SECTION XI1 

Public notice of this Application will be provided in accordance with the Commission’s 

rules, and an affidavit of publication will be filed with the Commission upon completion of the public 

notice. 

SECTION XI11 

A decision by the Commission to grant Applicant’s requested CC&N to provide 

intrastate local and long distance telecommunications services will serve the public interest. Applicant 

is financially and technically qualified to operate as an intrastate interexchange and local exchange 

service provider in Arizona. Moreover, Applicant’s participation in the Arizona telecommunications 

market will promote competition, which will lead to the development of new and better services and 

products. Thus, as a potential provider of competitive telecommunications services in Arizona, 

Applicant requests that the Commission expedite its application. 

-7- 
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WHEREFORE, Eclipse Communications Corporation respectfully requests that the 

Commission issue its order granting it a CC&N to provide (i) competitive intrastate 

telecommunications services statewide as a reseller; (ii) local exchange services statewide as a reseller; 

(iii) competitive facilities-based intrastate interexchange telecommunications services; and 

(iv) competitive facilities-based local exchange service within the existing service areas of U S WEST 

in Arizona. In addition, Applicant respectfully requests that the Commission approve its initial tariff 

submitted herewith to be effective as of the date of the Commission’s order granting Applicant’s 

CC&N. 

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED this 2nd day of July, 1998. 

SNELL & WILMER 

Phoenix, AZ 85004-0001 

and 

Jonathan E. Canis, Esq. 
Melissa M. Smith, Esq. 
KELLEY DRYE & WARREN LLP 
1200 19th Street, Suite 500 
Washington, D.C. 20036 

Attorneys for Eclipse Communications 
Corporation 

ORIGINAL AND TEN (1 0) 
copies of the foregoing Application 
filed this 2nd day of July, 1998, 
with: 

Docket Control 
Attention: Carmen Madrid 
ARIZONA COWORATION COMMISSION 
1200 West Washington Street 
Phoenix, Arizona 85007 
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VERIFICATION 

STATE OF WASHINGTON 1 

2ounty of 1 w 6 ) 
) ss: 

I, CHRISTOPHER JOHNSON, in my capacity as Manager of Regulatory Affairs of Eclipse 
Cormnunications Corporation, do solemnly swear or affirm that to the best of m y  information, 
knowledge and belief, the facts set out in the foregoing Application and all exhibits attached thereto 
are m e  and correct and that said facts and exhibits constitute a complete statement of the matters 
to which they relate. 

Eclipse Commumcatlons Corporation 

SUBSCMBED AND SWORN to before me this / day of July, 1998. 

My Commission Expires: 
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CERTIFICATE OF INCORFORATIOt( 

OF 

EsCWPS8 QOWWLlhlICATIONB CORPORATION 

2 N o . O O L  P.Q2 - i T A ? E  OF OELAWARE 
SECRETARY OF STATE 

OIVISION OF CORPORATIONS 
FILED 09:OO Am 11/04/1992 

923025265 - 2314854 

FXR8Tr The name of thfr corporation ie Euligso 
CooPaunications Curpotation. 

SECOND: It8 rregietared offico in the atat. of  Dolavarr 
i a  to be loeratod a t  Tho Corporation Tmst centor, 1909 Orange 
Stroet, County of Wow Camtlo, Wilrington, Dolawnre 19801. The 
rrgisterrd agant in charge tharoot ir,  Tho corporation T W 8 t  
Company. 

THIRD: Tho nature of t h o  bu8fnesr and, tho objoct8 and 
purpo8ea propaad to bo transactw!, prcm0t.d and carrfod on, arm t o  
do any or a l l  tho thing8 herein montfoned, am fully anb to the 8- 
.%tent an natural parmona might or could do, and in any part o f  the 
world, vis: 

The purpom of tha corporation im to angaga i n  any lauiul 
act or a c t i v i t y  for which corporations may bo orgmnfcod under tho 
Coneral corporation ~ a w  ot  Dolawarm. 

FOURTH; The amount of the total authorit.6 oapital 
otock o f  this Corporation i8  3,000 ahares o f  no par valur. 

Wra 8 .  Blwhardt 1891 Yoolnrr Avenue 
?airfield, CA 91533 

8rxr~: Tho povotm ot tna incorporator arm to torminato 
upon f i l i n g  of tha cartifieate of inaorporation, rrd tho ~t(lp. an8 
addro8r o i  tho p r w n  who i 8  t o  mawa a# the b i r d o r  unt&l tho 
first annual meting of otocW\older8 or untiz him #UOCO88OI: i n  

d -1ift.d A 8  a8 fOllOUi8 

Alan R. &nder 1891 Woolnor Avonum 
rrirffald, CA 94533 
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l l m i t  am t o  tho mwUnt, upon tho proparty and Iranchi.~ of tho 
corpora ti on. 

with the oorurnt in writing, and pursuant to a voto of 
tho holder. of a majority of  the capital rtack ieruod and 
outstanding, tho Dfrootor aha11 havo tho authority to dirs~omo, in 
any mannor, o f  the vholo property o f  tht8 corporation, 

Tho B y - h w  mhall dotorain. vhotnor and to vhrt axtont 
tho account8 ana boekr of thim mrporation, or any o f  thu #hall bo 
open t o  the fnspactlon e2 tho 8tOCkhOld8r8t and no rtockholdor 
ahall  have any right OL in8pocting any account, or book or dooumont 
of thio corporation, excopt a8 conferr8d by tho law or the By-&war 
or by rmmolution of tho rtockholdors. 

Tho stockholder8 8nd diroctor8 8hall hhve powor to hold 
their mooting8 and koep tho book., docunontm and papars of th8 
corporation outdda of tho strta o f  ~.lswuro, at much p1ac.s as MY 
be froa time to tlu d o a i g l ~ t e d  by th8 By-uv8 or by rm8oZutlon Or 
tho stockholders or diroctori, 8 X C q 9 t  as othendse roquird by -0 
law8 of Dalawara.. 

Zt is tho intention that tha objoota, purposcrm, and 
powor8 ~pecifiod i n  tho Third paragraph horeot ahal l ,  excopt uh8ro 
othorwiso rprcifhl  i n  said paragraph, bo noviso l irttd or 
restricted by rrforonco to or inference from tho taras of m y  othar 
clauso or paragraph in t h i s  certliic@te of incorporationr but that 
tho objacts, purpomem and povors apocifiod i n  tho Third paragraph 
and in oach of tho  claumas or paragraph. o f  this chartrr shall bo 
raqrrded a8 indopandont objoct8, purpoeer and poworm. 

EXCHTH: Diroatorm of the corporation .hall not b. liablo 
to a4Eh.r tho aorporatfon or its mtockholdorr for monetary &rage# 
fur  a breach 02 fiduairry d u t i u  unlam th8 broach 1nvolv.r (a )  a 
diroctor'a duty of loyalty t o  tha corporation or l tr  atockholdoror 
(2) acta or omission. .not in  good faith or whhh involva 
intentional riaconduct or knowing violation of law; (3) lhbflfty 
tor unlawful paywntr of bivldonbs or unlawful stoak purchamo# or 
r o d a p t i o n  by tho corporation; or (4) a trmmaction fro0 vhioh tho 
director drrived an irrpcopor potson.1 bonefit .  

I r  THB U N D ~ U ~ S I O N X D ~  tor tho purpom of roming a 
corporation undw the laws of tho .tat@ of  lavar re^ d-0 Mk.8 
f f lo  and r0coZ-d this Cartiticato and dora aortify th8t -0 faem 
horoln aro true# and I havo accordingly hareunto rat  my hand t h h  
_AH7 dry o f  Nw-8 1992. 

b- 

', 
2 

I 

i 
I 
I 
I 

I 

i 

I 
i 

I 
! 





I 
I 
I 
1 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
1 

I I 
11 
I1 
I 
I 
I 

ECLIPSE COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION 
A Delaware Corporation 

Directors: 

Name 

Alan R. Bender 

Cregg B. Baumbaugh 

Theresa E. Gillespie 

Officers: 

Name 

Robert R. Stapleton 

John W. Stanton 

Mikal J. Thomsen 

Theresa E. Gillespie 

Alan R. Bender 

Cregg B. Baumbaugh 

David A. Miller 

Sasha Press 

Don Guthrie 

Jennifer B. Schlosstein 

Christine Welch 

Address 

2001 NW Sammamish Road, Suite 100 
Issaquah, WA 98027 
2001 NW Sammamish Road, Suite 100 
Issaquah, WA 98027 
2001 NW Sammamish Road, Suite 100 
Issaquah, WA 98027 

Title 

President 

Chief Executive Officer 

Chief Operating Officer 

Chief Financial Officer 

Senior Vice President, 
General Counsel, and 
Secretary 
Senior Vice President - 
Corporate Development 
Vice President and Assistant 
Secretary 
Vice President, Controller 

Vice president 

Assistant Vice President 

Assistant Secretary 

Address 

2001 NW Sammamish Road, Suite 100 
Issaquah, WA 98027 
2001 NW Sammamish Road, Suite 100 
Issaquah, WA 98027 
2001 NW Sammamish Road, Suite 100 
Issaquah, WA 98027 
200 1 NW Sammamish Road, Suite 100 
Issaquah, WA 98027 
2001 NW Sammamish Road, Suite 100 
Issaquah, WA 98027 

2001 NW Sammamish Road, Suite 100 
Issaquah, WA 98027 
2001 NW Sammamish Road, Suite 100 
Issaquah, WA 98027 
2001 NW Sammamish Road, Suite 100 
Issaquah, WA 98027 
2001 NW Sammarnish Road, Suite 100 
Issaquah, WA 98027 
200 1 NW Sarnmamish Road, Suite 100 
Issaquah, WA 98027 
2001 NW Sammamish Road, Suite 100 
Issaquah, WA 98027 

b- 
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ECLIPSE COMMUflICATIONS CORPORA TION 
Arizona C.C. Tariff No. 1 

Original Page No. 1 

ARIZONA TARIFF 

OF 

ECLIPSE COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION 

THIS TARIFF FILED WITH THE ARIZONA CORPORATION COMMISSION, CONTAINS THE RATES, TERMS, 

BY ECLIPSE COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION WITHIN THE STATE OF ARIZONA 
AND CONDITIONS APPLICABLE TO NON-RESIDENTIAL TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES PROVIDED 

Issued: 

DCO l/SMITM/36478.1 

Issued by: Gene DeJordy, Esq. 
Director-Regulatory Affairs 
Eclipse Communications Corporation 
2001 NW Sammamish Road 
Issaquah, WA 98027 

Effective: 
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ECLIPSE COMMUNICATIONS CORPORA TION 
Arizona C.C. Tariff No. 1 

Original Page No. 2 

CHECK SHEET 

Page 1-81 inclusive of this tariff are effective as of the date shown. Original and revised pages, as named below, comprise 
all changes from the original tariff in effect on the date indicated. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 

Revision 

Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 

Issued: Effective: 

Issued by: Gene DeJordy, Esq. 
Director-Regulatory Affairs 
Eclipse Communications Corporation 
2001 NW Sammamish Road 
Issaquah, WA 98027 

DCO 1 ISMITMI3 647 8.1 
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ECLIPSE COMMUNICATIONS CORPORA TION 
Arizona C.C. Tariff No. 1 

Original Page No. 3 

26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 

CHECK SHEET (CONT’D) 

Revision 

Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 

Issued: Effective: 

Issued by: Gene DeJordy, Esq. 
Director-Regulatory Affairs 
Eclipse Communications Corporation 
200 1 NW Sammamish Road 
Issaquah, WA 98027 

DCOI/SMITM/36478.1 
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ECLIPSE COMMUNICATIONS CORPORA TION 
Arizona C.C. Tariff No. 1 

Original Page No. 4 

51 
52 
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EXPLANATION OF SYMBOLS, REFERENCE MARKS, AND ABBREVIATIONS OF TECHNICAL TERMS USED 
IN THIS TARIFF. 

The following symbols shall be used in this tariff for the purpose indicated below: 

To signify changed conditions or regulation. 

To signify discontinued rate, regulation or condition. 

(C) - 

(D) - 

(I) - To signify increase. 

(K) - To signify that material has been transferred to another sheet or place in the tariff. 

(M) - To signify that material has been transferred from another sheet or place in the tariff. 

(N) - To signify a new rate, regulation, condition or sheet. 

(0) - To signify no change. 

(R) - To signify reduction. 

(T) - To signify a change in text for clarification. 

* The use of the symbol “ 0  shall be discretionary unless its use in the interest of clarity is evident or specifically 
requested by the Commission. 
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APPLICATION OF TARIFF 

This tariff sets forth the service offerings, rates, terms and conditions applicable to the furnishing of intrastate 
telecommunications services by Eclipse Communications Corporation within the State of Arizona. 
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1. DEFINITIONS 

Certain terms used generally throughout this tariff are defined below. 

Advanced Payment: Payment of all or part of a charge required before the start of service. 

Authorized User: A person, firm, corporation or other entity that either is authorized by the Customer to use 
local exchange telephone service or is placed in a position by the Customer, either through acts or omissions, to 
use local exchange telephone service. 

Call Forward Busy: Automatically routes incoming calls to a designated answering point when the called line is 
busy. 

Call Forward No Answer: Automatically routes incoming calls to a designated answering point when the called 
line does not answer within a pre-specified number of rings. 

Call Forward Variable: Automatically routes incoming calls to a designated answering point, regardless of 
whether the user’s Station is idle or busy. 

Call Hold: Allows the User to hold one call for any length of time provided that neither party goes Off Hook. 

Call Park: Allows a User to “park” a call against their directory number within the business group and “unpark” 
the call from any other directory number. A business group consists of a series of Customer-defined telephone 
numbers. 
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1 .  DEFINITIONS (Cont’d) 

Call Pickup: Allows a User to answer incoming calls to another Station line within a defined call pickup group. 
Call Pickup is provided as either Group Call Pickup, where predesignated groups can pickup each other’s calls 
by activating an access code or a feature key, or Directed Call Pickup, where any call can be retrieved by dialing 
a different access code followed by the extension number. 

Call Transfer/Consultation/Conference: Provides the capability to transfer or add a third party, using the same 
line. 

Call Waiting: Provides the User with a burst of tone to indicate that another call is waiting. The second call can 
either be answered by flashing the switchhook or hanging up the phone and being rung back by the caller. 

Call Waiting Cancel: Allows a User to cancel the Call Waiting feature on a per call basis by dialing a specific 
two digit code. 

Calling Number Delivery: Identifies the IO-digit number of the calling party. 

Calling Name and Number Delivew: Identifies the name, as provided in the directory listing, as well as the 10- 
digit number of the calling party. 

Calling Number Delivery Blocking: Blocks the delivery of the number to the called party on either a per call or 
per line basis. 

Class of Service (COS): Used to prevent a Station for dialing certain codes and numbers. 

Company: Eclipse Communications Corporation., a Delaware corporation, which is the issuer of this tariff. 

Commission: The Arizona Corporation Commission. 

Conference/Three-Way: The User can sequentially call up to five other people and add them together to make 
up a three-way call. 

Issued: Effective: 

Issued by: Gene DeJordy, Esq. 
Director-Regulatory Affairs 
Eclipse Communications Corporation 
2001 NW Sammamish Road 
Issaquah, WA 98027 



ECLIPSE COMMUNICATIONS CORPORA TION 
Arizona C.C. Tariff No. 1 

Original Page No. 11 

1. DEFINITIONS (Cont’d) 

Customer: The person, firm, corporation or other entity which orders service and is responsible for the payment 
of charges and for compliance with the Company’s tariff regulations. 

Customer Group Dialing Plan: A dialing scheme shared by the members of a Customer group, such as 4 digit 
internal dialing. 

Dial Pulse (DP): The pulse type employed by rotary dial Station sets. 

Direct Inward Dialing (DID): A service attribute that routes incoming calls directly to Stations, bypassing a 
central answering point. 

Do Not Disturb: Allows the User to prevent incoming calls from ringing its line by diverting them to a tone or a 
recorded announcement that informs the caller that the User is not accepting calls at this time. 

Dual Tone Multi-Frequency (“DTMF”): The pulse type employed by tone dial Station sets. 

Exchange Carrier: Any individual, partnership, association, joint-stock company, trust governmental entity or 
corporation engaged in the provision of local exchange telephone service. 

Hunting: Routes a call to an idle Station line. With Serial Hunting, calls to a member of a hunt group will search 
from that point to the end of the group and stop. 

Individual Case Basis: A service arrangement in which the regulations, rates and charges are developed based on 
the specific circumstances of the Customer’s situation. 
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1 .  DEFINITIONS (Cont’d) 

Joint User: A person, firm or corporation designated by the Customer as a user of local exchange service 
furnished to the Customer by the Company, and to whom a portion of the charges for such facilities are billed 
under a joint use arrangement. 

LATA: A local access and transport area established pursuant to the Modification of Final Judgment entered by 
the United States District Court for the District of Columbia in Civil Actions No. 82-0192 for the provision and 
administration of communications services. 

Least Idle Trunk Selection (LIDL): LIDL trunk selection occurs when a switching unit selects from a Trunk 
group the Trunk that has been idle for the shortest period of time. 

Local Calling: A completed call or telephonic communications between a calling Station and any other station 
within the local service area of the calling Station. 

Local Exchange Carrier: A company which furnishes exchange telephone service. 

Mbps: Megabits, or millions of Bits, per second. 

Message W m :  This feature provides an indication to a Station User that a message is waiting. Indications 
may be visual (lamp) or audible (stuttered dialtone). 

Most Idle Trunk Selection (MIDL): MIDL Trunk selection occurs when a switching unit selects from a Trunk 
group the Trunk that has been idle for the longest period of time. 

Multiple Appearance Directon, Numbers: A directory number that is assigned more than once to one or more 
Proprietary Business Sets. 

Multi-Frequency (“MF”): 
between telephone switches and PBX/key systems. 

An inter-machine pulse-type used for signaling between telephone switches, or 
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1 .  DEFINITIONS (Cont’d) 

Non-Recurring Charges: The one-time initial charges for services or facilities, including but not limited to 
charges for construction, installation, or special fees, for which the Customer becomes liable at the time the 
Service Order is executed. 

Off-Hook: The term “off-hook” denotes the active condition of a telephone exchange service line. 

On-Hook: The term “on-hook” denotes the idle condition of a telephone exchange service line. 

Originating Off-Net: A call originating on and placed via non-Company owned or Company leased facilities. 

Originating On-Net: A call originating on and placed via Company owned or Company leased facilities. 

Recurring Charges: The monthly charges to the Customer for services, facilities and equipment, which continue 
for the agreed upon duration of the service. 

Service Commencement Date: The first day following the date on which the Company notifies the Customer 
that the requested service or facility is available for use, unless extended by the Customer’s refusal to accept 
service which does not conform to standards set forth in the Service Order or this tariff, in which case the Service 
Commencement Date is the date of the Customer’s acceptance of service. The parties may mutually agree- on a 
substitute Service Commencement Date. 

Service Order: The written request for local exchange services executed by the Customer and the Company in a 
format specified by the Company. The signing of a Service Order by the Customer and acceptance thereof by 
the Company initiates the respective obligations of the parties as set forth therein and pursuant to this tariff, but 
the duration of the service is calculated from the Service Commencement Date. 

Service: The Company’s telecommunications services offered on the Company’s network. 

Speed Call: Provides a User with the option to call selected directory numbers by dialing a one or two-digit 
code. 

Station: Telephone equipment from or to which calls are placed. 

m: A communications path connecting two switching systems in a network, used in the establishment of an 
end-to-end connection. 

User: A Customer or any other person authorized by the Customer to use service provided under this tariff. 
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2. REGULATIONS 

2.1 Undertaking of the Company 

2.1.1 Scope 

The Company undertakes to furnish communications service in connection with one-way 
and/or two-way information transmission between points within the State of Arizona under 
the terms of this tariff. 

Customers may use services and facilities provided under this tariff to obtain access to 
services offered by other service providers. The Company may act as the Customer’s agent 
for ordering facilities or services provided by other carriers or entities as required in the 
Commission’s rules and orders, when authorized by the Customer. The Company is 
responsible under this tariff only for the services and facilities provided herein, and it assumes 
no responsibility for any service provided by any other entity that purchases access to the 
Company’s network in order to originate or terminate its own services, or to communicate 
with its own Customers. The Customer shall be responsible for all charges due for such 
service arrangements. 

2.1.2 Shortage of Equipment of Facilities 

2.1.2.1 The Company reserves the right to limit or allocate the use of existing facilities, or of 
additional facilities offered by the Company when necessary because of lack of 
facilities or due to some other cause beyond the Company’s control. 

2.1.2.2 The furnishing of service under this tariff is subject to the availability on a 
continuing basis of all the necessary facilities, and is limited to the capacity of the 
Company’s facilities as well as facilities the Company may obtain from other 
carriers, from time to time, to furnish service as required at the sole discretion of the 
Company. 

Issued: 

DCOl/SMITM/36478.1 

Issued by: Gene DeJordy, Esq. 
Director-Regulatory Affairs 
Eclipse Communications Corporation 
2001 NW Sammamish Road 
Issaquah, WA 98027 

Effective: 



I 
I 
I 

ECLIPSE COMMUNICATIONS CORPORA TION 
Arizona C.C. Tariff No. 1 

Original Page No. 15 

2. REGULATIONS (Cont’d) 

2.1 Undertaking of the Company (Cont’d) 

2.1.3 Terms and Conditions 

2.1.3.1 Except as otherwise provided herein, service is provided and billed on the basis of a 
minimum period of at least one month, and shall continue to be provided until 
canceled by the Customer, in writing, on not less than 30 days notice. Unless 
otherwise specified herein, for the purpose of computing charges in this tariff, a 
month is considered to have 30 days. All calculations of dates set forth in this tariff 
shall be based on calendar days, unless otherwise specified herein. 

2.1.3.2 Customers may be required to enter into written Service Orders which shall contain 
or reference the name of the Customer, a specific description of the service ordered, 
the rate to be charged, the duration of the services, and the terms and conditions in 
this tariff. 

2.1.3.3 At the expiration of the initial term specified in each Service Order, or in any 
extension thereof, service shall continue on a month to month basis at the then 
current rates unless terminated by either party upon 30 days written notice. Any 
termination shall not relieve Customer of its obligation to pay any charges incurred 
under the Service Order and this tariff prior to termination. The rights and 
obligations which by their nature extend beyond the termination of the term of the 
Service Order shall survive such termination. 
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I 
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2. REGULATIONS (Cont’d) 

2.1 Undertaking of the Company (Cont’d) 

2.1.3 Terms and Conditions (Cont’d) 

2.1.3.4 

2.1.3.5 

2.1.3.6 

2.1.3.7 

2.1.3.8 

This tariff shall be interpreted and governed by the laws of the State of Arizona 
without regard of the State’s choice of laws provision. 

Another telephone company must not interfere with the right of any person or entity 
to obtain service directly from the Company. 

The Customer has no property right to the telephone number or any other call 
number designation associated with services hrnished by the Company. The 
Company reserves the right to change such numbers, or the central office 
designation associated with such numbers, or both, assigned to the Customer, 
whenever the Company deems it necessary to do so in the conduct of its business. 

The Customer agrees to operate Company-provided equipment in accordance with 
instructions of the Company or the Company’s agent. Failure to do so will void 
Company liability for interruption of service and may make the Customer 
responsible for damage to equipment pursuant to section 2.1.3.8 below. 

The Customer agrees to return to the Company all Company-provided equipment 
delivered to Customer within five (5) days of termination of the service in 
connection with which the equipment was used. Said equipment shall be in the same 
condition as when delivered to Customer, normal wear and tear only excepted. 
Customer shall reimburse the Company, upon demand, for any costs incurred by the 
Company due to Customer’s failure to comply with this provision. 
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Undertaking of the Company (Cont’d) 

2. 1 .4 Liabiliw of the Company 

Because the Customer has exclusive control of its communications over the services furnished 
by the Company, and because interruptions and errors incident to these services are 
unavoidable, the services the Company furnishes are subject to the terms, conditions, and 
limitations specified in this tariff and to such particular terms, conditions, and limitations as 
set forth in the special regulations applicable to the particular services and facilities furnished 
under this tariff. 

2.1.4.1 The liability of the Company for damages arising out of the furnishing of these 
services, including but not limited to mistakes, omission, interruptions, delays, or 
errors, or other defects, representations, or use of these services or arising out of the 
failure to furnish the service, whether caused by acts of commission or omission, 
shall be limited to the extension of allowances for interruption. The extension of 
such allowances for interruption shall be the sole remedy of the Customer, 
authorized user, or joint user and the sole liability of the Company. 

The Company shall not be liable or responsible for any special, consequential, 
exemplary, lost profits, or punitive damages, whether or not caused by the 
intentional acts or omissions or negligence of the Company’s employees, agents or 
contractors. 

2.1.4.2 
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2. REGULATIONS (Cont’d) 

2.1 Undertaking of the Company (Cont’d) 

2.1.4 Liability of the Company (Cont’d) 

2.1.4.3 The Company shall not be liable for any failure of performance or equipment due to 
causes beyond its control, including but not limited to: acts of God, fire, flood or 
other catastrophes; any law, order, regulations, direction, action, or request of the 
United States Government, or of any other government, including state and local 
governments having or claiming jurisdiction over the Company, or of any 
department, agency commission, bureau, corporation, or other instrumentality of any 
one or more of these federal, state, or local governments, or any civil or military 
authority; national emergencies; insurrections; riots; wars; unavailability of rights- 
of-way or materials; or strikes, lock-outs, work stoppages, or other labor difficulties. 

2.1.4.4 The Company shall not be liable for any act or omission of any entity furnishing to 
the Company or the Company’s Customers facilities or equipment used for or with 
the services the Company offers. 

The Company shall not be liable for any outages caused by the facilities or 
equipment of any carrier furnishing services to the Company. 

The Company shall not be liable for any damages or losses due to the fault or 
negligence of the Customer or due to the failure or malfunction of Customer 
provided equipment or facilities. 

2.1.4.5 

2.1.4.6 

2.1.4.7 The Company shall not be liable for the claims of vendors supplying equipment to 
Customers of the Company which may be installed at premises of the Company nor 
shall the Company be liable for the performance of said vendor or vendor’s 
equipment. 

2.1.4.8 The Company does not guarantee nor make any warranty with respect to 
installations it provides for use in an explosive atmosphere. The Customer 
indemnifies and holds the Company harmless from any and all loss, claims, 
demands, suits, or other action, or any liability whatsoever, whether suffered, made, 
instituted, or asserted by any other party or person(s), and for any loss, damage, or 
destruction of any property, whether owned by the Customer or others, caused or 
claimed to have been caused directly or indirectly by the installation, operation, 
failure to operate, maintenance, removal, presence, condition, location, or use of any 
installation so provided. 
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2.  REGULATIONS (Cont’d) 

2.1 Undertakinp of the Company (Cont’d) 

2.1.4 Liability of the Company (Cont’d) 

2.1.4.9 The Company is not liable for any defacement of or damage to the premises of a 
Customer (or authorized or joint user) resulting from the furnishing of services or 
equipment on such premises or the installation or removal thereof, when such 
defacement or damage is not the result of negligence or willful misconduct on the 
part of the agents or employees of the Company. 

2.1.4.10 The Company shall not be liable for any damages resulting from delays in meeting 
any service dates due to delays resulting from normal construction procedures. Such 
delays shall include, but not be limited to, delays in obtaining necessary regulatory 
approvals for construction, delays in obtaining right-of-way approvals and delays in 
actual construction work. 

2.1.4.11 The Company shall not be liable for any damages whatsoever to property resulting 
from the installation, maintenance, repair of removal of equipment and associated 
wiring unless the damage is caused by the Company’s willful misconduct or 
negligence. 
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2. REGULATIONS (Cont’d) 

2.1 Undertaking of the Company (Cont’d) 

2.1.4 Liability of the Company (Cont’d) 

2.1.4.12 The Company shall not be liable for and damages whatsoever associated with 
service, facilities, or equipment which the Company does not furnish or for any act 
or omission of Customer or any other entity furnishing services, facilities or 
equipment used for or in conjunction with Eclipse Arizona service. 

2.1.4.13 The Company shall not incur any liability, direct or indirect, to any person who dials 
or attempts to dial the digits “9-1-1” or to any other person who may be affected by 
the dialing of the digits “9-1-1”. 

2.1.4.14 The liability of the Company for errors in billing that result in overpayment by the 
Customer shall be limited to a credit equal to the dollar amount erroneously billed, 
or in the event that payment has been made and service has been discontinued, to a 
refund of the amount erroneously billed. 

2.1.4.15 THE COMPANY MAKES NO WARRANTIES OR REPRESENTATIONS, 
EXPRESS OR IMPLIED EITHER IN FACT OR BY OPERATION OF LAW, 
STATUTORY OR OTHERWISE, INCLUDING WARRANTIES OR 
MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR USE, EXCEPT 
THOSE EXPRESSLY SET FORTH HEREIN. 
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Original Page No. 2 1 

2. REGULATIONS (Cont’d) 

2.1 Undertaking of the Company (Cont’d) 

2.1.5 Notification of Service-Affecting Activities 

The Company will provide the Customer reasonable notification of service-affecting activities 
that may occur in normal operation of its business. Such activities may include, but are not 
limited to, equipment or facilities additions, removals or rearrangements and routine 
preventative maintenance. Generally, such activities are not specific to an individual 
Customer but affect many Customers’ services. No specific advance notification period is 
applicable to all service activities. The Company will work cooperatively with the Customer 
to determine the reasonable notifications requirements. With some emergency or unplanned 
service-affecting conditions, such as outage resulting from cable damage, notification to the 
Customer may not be possible. 

2.1.6 Provision of Equipment and Facilities 

2.1.6.1 The Company shall use reasonable efforts to make available services to a Customer 
on or before a particular date, subject to the provisions of and compliance by the 
Customer with, the regulations contained in this tariff. The Company does not 
guarantee availability by any such date and shall not be liable for any delays in 
commencing service to any Customer. 

The Company shall use reasonable efforts to maintain facilities that it furnishes to 
the Customer. The Customer may not, nor may the Customer permit others to, 
rearrange, disconnect, remove, attempt to repair or otherwise interfere with any of 
the facilities installed by the Company, except upon the written consent of the 
Company. 

2.1.6.2 

I 
I 
I 
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2. REGULATIONS (Cont’d) 

2.1 Undertaking of the Company (Cont’d) 

2.1.6 Provision of Equipment and Facilities (Cont’d) 

2.1.6.3 Equipment installed at the Customer Premises for use in connections with the 
services the Company offers shall not be used for any purpose other than that for 
which the Company provided it. 

2.1.6.4 The Company shall not be responsible for the installation, operation, or maintenance 
of any Customer provided communications equipment. Where such equipment is 
connected to the facilities furnished pursuant to this tariff, the responsibility of the 
Company shall be limited to the furnishing of facilities offered under this tariff and 
to the maintenance and operation of such facilities. Beyond this responsibility, the 
Company shall not be responsible for: 

(a) 

(b) 
(c) 

the transmission of signals by Customer provided equipment or for the 
quality of, or defects in, such transmission; or 
the reception of signals by Customer provided equipment; or 
network control signaling where such signaling is performed by Customer- 
provided network control signaling equipment. 
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2. REGULATIONS (Cont’d) 

2.1 Undertaking of the Company (Cont’d) 

2.1.7 

2.1.8 

2.1.9 

Non-routine Installation 

At the Customer’s request, installation and/or maintenance may be performed outside the 
Company’s regular business hours or in hazardous locations in accordance with the provisions 
of 2.3.l(e). In such cases, charges based on cost of the actual labor, material, or other costs 
incurred by or charged to the Company will apply. If installation is started during regular 
business hours but, at the Customer’s request, extends beyond regular business hours into time 
periods including, but not limited to, weekends, holidays, and/or night hours, additional 
charges may apply. 

Ownership of Facilities 

Title to all facilities provided in accordance with this tariff remains with the Company, its 
agents or contractors. 

Telecommunications Service Priority 

The Telecommunications Service Priority System is the regulatory, administrative and 
operational system authorizing and providing for priority treatment, to provide and restore 
National Security Emergency Preparedness Telecommunications service. Under the rules of 
the Telecommunications Service Priority System, The Telephone Company is authorized and 
required to provide and restore services with Telecommunications Service Priority 
assignments before services without such assignments. The provision and restoration of 
Telecommunications Service Priority System services shall be in compliance with Part 64, 
Appendix A, of the Federal Communications Commission’s Rules and Regulations, the 
guidelines set forth in Telecommunications Service Priority for National Security Emergency 
Preparedness Service User Manual and Service Vendor Handbook. 
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2. REGULATIONS (Cont’d) 

2.2 Prohibited Uses 

2.2.1 The service the Company offers shall not be used for any unlawful purpose or for any use as to 
which the Customer has not obtained all required governmental approvals, authorizations, 
licenses, consents and permits. 

2.2.2 The Company may require a Customer to immediately shut down its transmission of signals if 
said transmission is causing interference to others. 
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2. REGULATIONS (Cont’d) 

2.3 Obligations of the Customer 

2.3.1 General 

The Customer shall be responsible for: 

the payment of all applicable charges pursuant to this tar ie  

reimbursing the Company for damage to, or loss of, the Company’s facilities or 
equipment caused by the acts or omissions of the Customer; or the noncompliance 
by the Customer, with these regulations; or by fire or theft or other casualty on the 
Customer’s premises, unless caused by the negligence or willful misconduct of the 
employees or agents of the Company. The Company will, upon reimbursement for 
damages, cooperate with the Customer in prosecuting a claim against the person 
causing such damage and the Customer shall be subrogated to the Company’s right 
of recovery of damages to the extent of such payment. 

providing at no charge, as specified from time to time by the Company, any needed 
personnel, equipment, space and power to operate Company facilities and equipment 
installed on the premises of the Customer, and the level of heating and air 
conditioning necessary to maintain the proper operating environment on such 
premises; 

Obtaining, maintaining, and otherwise having full responsibility for all rights-of- 
way, rooftop rights, and conduit necessary for installation of equipment used to 
provide local exchange service to the Customer from the cable building entrance or 
property line to the location of the equipment space described in 2.3.l(c). Any costs 
associated with the obtaining and maintaining the rights-of-way described herein, 
including the costs of altering the structure to permit installation of the Company- 
provided facilities, shall be borne entirely by, or may be charged by the Company to, 
the Customer. The Company may require the Customer to demonstrate its 
compliance with this section prior to accepting an order for service: 
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2. REGULATIONS (Cont’d) 

2.3 Obligations of the Customer (Cont’d) 

2.3.1 General (Cont’d) 

providing a safe p c e  to work and complying with all laws and regulations 
regarding the working conditions on the premises which Company employees and 
agents shall be installing or maintaining the Company’s facilities and equipment. 
The Customer may be required to install and maintain Company facilities and 
equipment within a hazardous area if, in the Company’s opinion, injury or damage to 
the Company’s employees or property might result from installation or maintenance 
by the Company. The Customer shall be responsible for identifying, monitoring, 
removing and disposing of any hazardous material prior to any construction or 
installation work; 

complying with all laws and regulations applicable to, and obtaining all consents, 
approvals, licenses and permits as may be required with respect to the location of 
Company facilities and equipment in any Customer premises or the rights-of-way for 
which Customer is responsible under Section 2.3.l(d) above; and granting or 
obtaining permission for Company agents or employees to enter the premises of the 
Customer at any time for the purpose of installing, inspecting, maintaining, 
repairing, or upon termination of service as stated herein, removing the facilities or 
equipment of the Company; 

not creating or allowing to be placed or maintained any liens or other encumbrances 
on the Company’s equipment or facilities; and 

making Company facilities and equipment available periodically for maintenance 
purposes at a time agreeable to both the Company and the Customer. No allowance 
for interruptions in service will be made for the period during which service is 
interrupted for such purposes. 
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2. REGULATIONS (Cont’d) 

2.3 Oblisations of the Customer (Cont’d) 

2.3.2 Claims 

With respect to any service or facility provided by the Company, Customer shall indemnify, 
defend and hold harmless the Company from all claims, actions, damages, liabilities, costs 
and expenses, including reasonable attorney’s fees for: 

(a) any loss, destruction or damage to property of the Company or any third party, or the 
death of or injury to persons, including, but not limited to, employees or invitees of 
either the Company or the Customer, to the extent caused by or resulting from the 
negligent or intentional act or omission of the Customer, its employees, agents, 
representatives or invitees; or 

(b) any claim, loss damage, expense or liability for infringement of any copyright, 
patent, trade secret, or any proprietary or intellectual property right of any third 
party, arising from any act or omission by the Customer, including, without 
limitation, use of the Company’s services and facilities in a name not contemplated 
by the agreement between the Customer and the Company. 
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2. REGULATIONS (Cont’d) 

2.4 Customer Equipment and Channel 

2.4.1 General 

A Customer may transmit or receive information or signals via the facilities of the Company. 

2.4.2 Station Equipment 

2.4.2.1 The Customer is responsible for providing and maintaining any terminal equipment 
on the Customer premises. The electric power consumed by such equipment shall be 
provided by, and maintained at the expense of the Customer. All such terminal 
equipment must be registered with the FCC under 47 C.F.R., Part 68 and all wiring 
must be installed and maintained in compliance with those regulations. The 
Company will, where practicable, notify the Customer that temporary 
discontinuance of the use of a service may be required; however, where prior notice 
is not practicable, nothing contained herein shall be deemed to impair the 
Company’s right to discontinue forthwith the use of a service temporarily if such 
action is reasonable under the circumstances. In case of such temporary 
discontinuance, the Customer will be promptly notified and afforded the opportunity 
to correct the condition which gave rise to the temporary discontinuance. During 
such period of temporary discontinuance, credit allowance for service interruptions 
as set forth in Section 2.6 following is not applicable. 
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2. REGULATIONS (Cont’d) 

2.4 Customer Equipment and Channel (Cont’d) 

2.4.2 Station Equipment (Cont’d) 

2.4.2.2 The Customer is responsible for ensuring that Customer-provided equipment 
connected to Company equipment and facilities is compatible with such equipment 
and facilities. The magnitude and character of the voltages and currents impressed 
on Company-provided equipment and wiring by the connection, operation, or 
maintenance of such equipment and wiring shall be such as not to cause damage to 
the Company-provided equipment and wiring or injury to the Company’s employees 
or other persons. Any additional protective equipment required to prevent such 
damage or injury shall be provided by the Company at the Customer’s expense. 

2.4.3 Interconnection of Facilities 

2.4.3.1 Any special interface equipment necessary to achieve compatibility between the 
facilities and equipment of the Company used for furnishing local exchange service 
and the channels, facilities, or equipment of others may be provided at the 
Customer’s expense. 

Local Service may be connected to the services or facilities of other communications 
carriers only when authorized by, and in accordance with, the terms and conditions 
of the tariffs of the other communications carriers which are applicable to such 
connections. 

2.4.3.2 

2.4.3.3 Facilities furnished under this tariff may be connected to Customer provided 
terminal equipment in accordance with the provisions of this tariff. 
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2. REGULATIONS (Cont’d) 

2.4 Customer Equipment and Channel (Cont’d) 

2.4.4 Inspections 

2.4.4.1 Upon reasonable notification to the Customer, and at a reasonable time, the 
Company may make such tests and inspections as may be necessary to determine 
that the Customer is complying with the requirements set forth in Section 2.4.2.2 for 
the installation, operation, and maintenance of Customer-provided facilities and 
equipment to Company-owned facilities and equipment. No credit will be allowed 
for any interruptions occurring during such inspections. 

2.4.4.2 If the protective requirements for Customer-provided equipment are not being 
complied with, the Company may take such action as it deems necessary to protect 
its facilities, equipment, and personnel. The Company will notify the Customer 
promptly if there is any need for further corrective action. Within ten days of 
receiving this notice the Customer must take this corrective action and notify the 
Company of the action taken. If the Customer fails to do this, the Company may 
take whatever additional action is deemed necessary, including the suspension of 
service, to protect its facilities, equipment and personnel from harm. The Company 
will, upon request 24 hours in advance, provide the Customer with a statement of 
technical parameters that the Customer’s equipment must meet. 
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2. REGULATIONS (Cont’d) 

2.5 Pavment Arrangements 

2.5.1 Pavment for Service 

The Customer is responsible for payment of all charges for service and facilities furnished by 
the Company to the Customer or its Joint or Authorized Users. Objections must be received 
by the Company within 30 days after statement of account is rendered, or the charges shall be 
deemed correct and binding upon the Customer. If an entity other than the Company imposes 
charges on the Company, in addition to its own internal costs, in connection with a service for 
which a Company Non-Recurring Charge is specified, those charges may be passed on to the 
Customer. 

2.5.1.1 Taxes: The Customer is responsible for the payment of any sales, use, gross 
receipts, excise, access or other local, state and federal taxes, charges, user fees, or 
surcharges (however designated) excluding taxes on the Company’s net income 
imposed on or based upon the provision of Local Exchange Services, all of which 
shall be separately designated on the Company’s invoices. Any taxes imposed by a 
local jurisdiction (e.g., County and municipal taxes) will only be recovered from 
those Customers residing in the affected jurisdictions. It shall be the responsibility 
of the Customer to pay any such taxes that subsequently become applicable 
retroactively. 
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2. REGULATIONS (Cont’d) 

2.5 Payment Arrangements (Cont’d) 

2.5.1 Payment for Service (Cont’d) 

2.5.1.2 A surcharge is imposed on all charges for service originating at addresses in states 
which levy, or assert a claim of right to levy, a gross receipt tax on the Company’s 
operations in any such state, or a tax on interstate access charges incurred by the 
Company for originating access to telephone exchanges in that state. This surcharge 
is based on the particular state’s receipts tax and other state taxes imposed directly or 
indirectly upon the Company by virtue of, and measured by, the gross receipts or 
revenues of the Company in that state andlor payment of interstate access charges in 
that state. The surcharge will be shown as a separate line item on the Customer’s 
monthly invoice. 
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2. Regulations (Cont’d) 

2.5 Pavment Arrangements (Cont’d) 

2.5.2 Billing and ColIection of Charges 

Bills will be rendered monthly to Customer. 

2.5.2.1 All service, installation, monthly Recurring Charges and Non-Recurring Charges are 
due and payable upon receipt. Interest at the maximum rate allowed by law may be 
applied to any unpaid amount commencing 20 days after the statement date. 

The Company shall present bills for Recurring and Usage Charges monthly to the 
Customer, in arrears of the month for which service is provided. 

2.5.2.2 

2.5.2.3 For new Customers or existing Customers whose service is disconnected, the charge 
for the fraction of the month in which service was furnished will be calculated on a 
pro-rata basis. For this purpose, every month is considered to have 30 days. 

2.5.2.4 

2.5.2.5 

Amounts not paid within 20 days after the date of invoice are considered past due. 

A $15.00 charge will be assessed for all checks returned for insufficient or 
uncollected funds or non-existing or closed accounts, apparent tampering, missing 
signature or endorsement, or any other insufficiency or discrepancy necessitating 
return of the instrument at the discretion of the drawee bank. 

2.5.2.6 In the event that legal action is instituted by the Company to recover any sums then 
due, and the Company prevails, the Company shall be entitled to recover any sums 
due, attorneys fees and expenses, and any other relief allowed by law. 
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2. REGULATIONS (Cont’d) 

2.5 Payment Arrangements (Cont’d) 

2.5.3 Disputed Bills 

The Customer shall notify the Company of any disputed items on a bill within 30 days of 
receipt of the bill. Upon receipt of a billing inquiry, charges involved in the disputed 
element(s) of the invoice will be temporarily suspended pending resolution of the dispute. 
The Customer, however, remains responsible for the timely payment of the non-disputed 
elements of the invoice. Customer is responsible to pay any amount determined in the 
resolution to be due and owing, including a late payment charge, from the date the charges 
were originally due and owing to the Company. 

If the Customer and the Company are unable to resolve the dispute to their mutual 
satisfaction, the Customer may file a complaint with the Commission in accordance with the 
Commission’s rules of procedure. 

2.5.3.1 The date of the dispute shall be the date the Company received sufficient 
documentation to enable it to investigate the dispute. 

2.5.3.2 The date of the resolution is the date the Company completes its investigation and 
notifies the Customer of the disposition of the dispute. 

2.5.4 Advance Payments 

To safeguard its interests, the Company may require a Customer to make an Advance 
Payment before services and facilities are furnished. The Advance Payment will not exceed 
an amount equal to the Non-Recurring Charge(s) and three months’ charges for the service of 
facility. In addition, where special construction in involved, the Advance Payment may also 
include an amount equal to the estimated Non-Recurring Charges for the special construction 
and Recurring Charges (if any) for a period to be set between the Company and the Customer. 
The Advance Payment will be credited to the Customer’s initial bill. An advance Payment 
may be required in addition to a deposit. 
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2. REGULATIONS (Cont’d) 

2.5 Payment Arrangements (Cont’d) 

2.5.5 Deposits 

2.5.5.1 Applicants for service or existing Customer’s whose financial condition is not 
acceptable to the Company, or is not a matter of general knowledge, may be required 
at any time to provide the Company a security deposit. The deposit requested will 
be in cash or the equivalent of cash, and will be held as a guarantee for the payment 
of charges. A deposit does not relieve the Customer of the responsibility for the 
prompt payment of bills on presentation. The deposit will not exceed an amount 
equal to: 

(a) two month’s actual or estimated charges for local exchange and/or long 
distance services or facilities which have a minimum payment period of 
one month; or 

(b) one-sixth (U6) of the charges that would apply for the minimum payment 
period for a service or facility which has a minimum payment period of 
more than one month; except that the deposit may include an additional 
amount in event that a termination charge is applicable. In addition, the 
Company shall be entitled to require such an applicant or Customer to pay 
all its bills within a specified period of time, and to make such payments in 
cash or the equivalent of cash. At the Company’s option, such deposit may 
be refunded to the Customer’s account at any time. Also, the Company 
reserves the right to cease accepting and processing Service Orders after it 
has requested a security deposit and prior to the Customer’s compliance 
with this request. 

2.5.5.2 A deposit may be required in addition to an advance payment. 
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2. REGULATIONS (Cont’d) 

2.5 Payment Arrangements (Cont’d) 

2.5.5 Deposits (Cont’d) 

2.5.5.3 When a service or facility is discontinued, the amount of a deposit, if any, will be 
applied to the Customer’s account and any credit balance remaining will be 
refunded. Before the service or facility is discontinued, the Company may, at its 
option, return the deposit or credit it to the Customer’s account. 

2.5.5.4 Deposits held will accrue interests based upon a simple average of the effective 
interest rate for new issues on one year Treasury Bills, computed from December 1 
of each year, continuing through November 30 of the following year. Deposits 
would earn interest during January 1 through December 3 1 of the subsequent year. 

2.5.6 Discontinuance of Service 

Eclipse may refuse, discontinue or suspend service, without incurring any liability, under the 
following conditions provided that, unless otherwise stated, the Customer shall be given prior 
written notice in accordance with the Commission’s rules: 

2.5.6.1 Upon nonpayment of any charges, including deposits for security of payment of 
service in accordance with Section 2.5.5., owing to the Company. 

2.5.6.2 Upon nonpayment of bills fifteen (15) or more days past due. 

2.5.6.3 Upon violation of any of the other material terms or conditions for furnishing service 
if such violation continues during the notice period. 

2.5.6.4 Upon condemnation of any material portion of the facilities used by the Company to 
provide service to a Customer or if a casualty renders all or any material portion of 
such facilities inoperable beyond feasible repair, the Company, by notice to the 
Customer, may discontinue or suspend service without incurring any liability. 
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2. REGULATIONS (Cont’d) 

2.5 Payment Arrangements (Cont’d) 

2.5.6 Discontinuance of Service (Cont’d) 

2.5.6.5 Upon the Customer’s insolvency, assignment for the benefit of creditors, filing for 
bankruptcy or reorganization, failing to discharge an involuntaly petition within the 
time permitted by law, or abandonment of service, the Company may, with prior 
notice to Customer, immediately discontinue or suspend service without incurring 
any liability. 

Upon any governmental prohibition, or required alteration of the services to be 
provided or any violation of any applicable law or regulation, the Company may 
immediately discontinue or suspend service without incurring any liability. 

For non-compliance with or violation of any State, municipal, or Federal law, 
ordinance or regulation pertaining to telephone service. 

For noncompliance with or violation of Department regulation. 

For use of telephone service for any other property or purpose than that described in 
the application. 

2.5.6.10 For neglect or refusal to provide reasonable access to Eclipse or its agents for the 
purpose of inspection and maintenance of equipment owned by Eclipse or its agents. 

2.5.6.11 For noncompliance with any provision of this tariff if the noncompliance is not 
corrected within the notice period. 

2.5.6.12 Immediately and without notice if the Company deems that such action is necessary 
to prevent or to protect against fraud or to otherwise protect its personnel, agents, 
facilities or services. The Company may discontinue service pursuant to this sub- 
section 2.5.6.12 (a-0 in the event of: 

2.5.6.6 

2.5.6.7 

2.5.6.8 

2.5.6.9 

(a) refusal to furnish information to the Company regarding the Customer’s 
credit-worthiness, its past or current use of common carrier 
communications services or its planned use of service(s); or 

(b) provision of false information to the Company regarding the Customer’s 
identity, address, credit-worthiness, past or current use of common carrier 
communications services, or its planned use of the Company’s service(s); 
or 

(c) ten (10) days written notice by the Company of any past due amount 
(which remains unpaid in whole or in part) for any of the Company’s other 
common carrier communications services to which the Customer either 
subscribes or had subscribed or used; or 

Issued: Effective : 

Issued by: Gene DeJordy, Esq. 
Director-Regulatory Affairs 
Eclipse Communications Corporation 
2001 NW Sammamish Road 
Issaquah, WA 98027 

DCOl/SMITM/36478.1 



I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

ECLIPSE COMMUNICATIONS CORPORA TION 
Arizona C.C. Tariff No. 1 

Original Page No. 38 

2. REGULATIONS (Cont’d) 

2.5 Payment Arrangements (Cont’d) 

2.5.6 Discontinuance of Service (Cont’d) 

(d) use, or attempted use, of the service with the intent to avoid payment either 
in whole or in part, of the tariffed charges for the service by: 

(d.1) Using or attempting to use service by rearranging, tampering 
with, or making connections to the Company’s service not 
authorized by this tariff. 

(d.2) Using tricks, schemes, false or invalid numbers, false credit 
devices, electronic devices; or 

(d.3) Any other fraudulent means or devices; or 

(e) Use of service or equipment in such a manner as to adversely affect or 
interfere with Eclipse’s equipment or the service of other users; or 

0 Unauthorized or fraudulent use of service. Whenever service is 
discontinued for fraudulent use of service, Eclipse may, before restoring 
service, require the Customer to make, at his or her own expense, all 
changes in facilities or equipment necessary to eliminate illegal use and to 
pay an amount reasonably estimated as the loss in revenue resulting from 
such fraudulent use. 

(g) Without notice by reason for any order or decision of a court or other 
government authority having jurisdiction which prohibits Carrier from 
furnishing such services. 
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2. REGULATIONS (Cont’d) 

2.5 Payment Arrangements (Cont’d) 

2.5.6 Discontinuance of Service (Cont’d) 

2.5.6.13 The suspension or discontinuance of service(s) by the Company pursuant to this 
Section does not relieve the Customer of any obligation to pay the Company for 
charges due and owing for service(s) furnished during the time of or up to 
suspension or discontinuance. 

2.5.6.14 Upon the Company’s discontinuance of service to the Customer under Section 
2.5.6.1, 2.5.6.2, or 2.5.6.3., all applicable charges, including termination charges, 
shall become due. This is in addition to all other remedies that may be available 
to the Company at law or in equity or under any other provision of this tariff. 

2.6 Allowances for Interruptions of Service 

2.6.1 Credit for Interruptions: 

2.6.1.1 When the use of service or facilities furnished by the Company is interrupted, except 
as specified in Section 2.6.2. below, a pro rata adjustment of the monthly Recurring 
Charges subject to interruption will be allowed for the service and facilities rendered 
useless and inoperative by reason of the interruption whenever said interruption 
continues for a period of 24 hours or more from the time the interruption is reported 
to or known to exist by the Company, except as otherwise specified in the 
Company’s tariffs. A service is interrupted when it becomes inoperative to the 
Customer, e.g., the Customer is unable to transmit or receive, because of a failure of 
a component furnished by the Company under this tariff. 

2.6.1.2 If the Customer reports a service, facility or circuit to be inoperative but declines to 
release it for testing and repair, it is considered to be impaired, but not interrupted. 
No credit allowances will be made for a service, facility or circuit considered by the 
Company to be impaired. 

2.6.1.3 An interruption period begins when the Customer reports a service, facility or circuit 
to be inoperative and, if necessary, releases it for testing and repair. An interruption 
period ends when the service, facility or circuit is operative. 
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2. REGULATIONS (Cont’d) 

2.6 Allowances for Interruptions of Service (Cont’d) 

2.6.1 Credit for Interruptions (Cont’d) 

2.6.1.4 For calculating credit allowances, every month is considered to have 30 days. A 
credit allowance is applied on a pro rata basis against the monthly Recurring 
Charges specified hereunder for Basic Access or Local Trunk Service and is 
dependent upon the length of the interruption. Only those facilities on the 
interrupted portion of the circuit will receive a credit. 

Credit allowances for service outages that exceed 24 hours in duration but are less 
than 72 hours in duration will be credited as follows: 

2.6.1.5 

Length of 
Interruption 

Up to but not 
including 3 hours 

3 hours up to but not 
including 6 hours 

6 hours up to but not 
including 9 hours 

9 hours up to but not 
including 12 hours 

12 hours up to but not 
including 15 hours 

15 hours up to but not 
including 24 hours 

Interruption Period 
To Be Credited 

1110 Day 

115 Day 

215 Day 

315 Day 

415 Day 

One Day 

2.6.1.6 Interruptions over 72 hours will be rounded up to the next whole 24 hours. 

2.6.2 Limitations on Allowances 

No credit allowance will be made for: 

(a) interruptions due to the negligence of, or noncompliance with the provisions of the tariff by, 
the Customer, Authorized User, Joint-User, or other common carrier providing service 
connected to the service of Company; 
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2. REGULATIONS (Cont’d) 

2.6 Allowances for Interruptions of Service (Cont’d) 

2.6.2 Limitations on Allowances (Cont’d) 

(b) interruptions due to the negligence of any person other than the Company, including, 
but not limited to, the Customer or other common carriers connected to the 
Company’s facilities; 

(c) interruptions due to the failure or malfunction of facilities, systems, power, 
connections, services or equipment not provided by the Company; 

interruptions of service during any period in which the Company is not given full 
and free access to its facilities and equipment for the purpose of investigating and 
correcting interruptions; 

(d) 
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2. REGULATIONS (Cont’d) 

2.6 Allowances for Interruptions of Service (Cont’d) 

2.6.2 Limitations on Allowances 

(e) interruptions of service during a period in which the Customer continues to use the 
service on an impaired basis; 

interruptions of service during any period when the Customer has released service to 
the Company for maintenance purposes or for implementation of a Customer order 
for a change in service arrangements; 

interruption of service due to circumstances or causes beyond the control of the 
Company. 

that occurs or continues due to the Customer’s failure to authorize replacement of 
any element of special construction; and 

that was not reported to the Company within thirty (30) days of the date that service 
was affected. 

0 

(8) 

(h) 

(0  

2.6.3 Use of Alternative Service by the Company: Should the Customer elect to use an alternative 
service provided by the Company during the period that a service is interrupted, the Customer 
must pay the tariffed rates and charges for the alternative service used. 

2.7 Cancellation of Service 

2.7.1 Cancellation of Application for Service 

2.7.1.1 

2.7.1.2 

2.7.1.3 

Applications for service are noncancellable unless the Company otherwise agrees. 
Where the Company permits Customer to cancel an application for service prior to 
the start of service or prior to any special construction, no charges will be imposed 
except for those specified below. 

Where, prior to cancellation by the Customer, the Company incurs any expenses in 
installing the service or in preparing to install the service that it otherwise would not 
have incurred, a charge equal to the costs the Company incurred shall apply, but in 
no case shall this charge exceed the sum of the charge for the minimum period of 
service ordered, including installation charges, and all charges others levy against 
the Company that would have been chargeable to the Customer had service begun. 

The special charges described in 2.7.1.1 and 2.7.1.2 will be calculated and applied 
on a case-by-case basis. 
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2. REGULATIONS (Cont’d) 

2.7 Cancellation of Service (Cont’d) 

2.7.2 Cancellation of Service by the Customer 
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If a Customer cancels a Service Order or terminates services before the completion of the term 
for any reason whatsoever other than a service interruption (as defined in 2.6.1 and 2.6.2 
above), Customer agrees to pay to Company the following sums which shall become due and 
owing as of the effective date of the cancellation or termination and be payable within the 
period set forth in 2.5.2: 

2.7.2.1 All costs, fees and expenses reasonably incurred in connection with 

(1) All Non-Recurring Charges reasonably expended by Company to establish 
service to Customer, plus 

(2) any disconnection, early cancellation or termination charges reasonably 
incurred and paid to third parties by Company on behalf of Customer, plus 

all Recurring Charges specified in the applicable Service Order tariff for 
the balance of the then current term. 

(3) 

2.7.2.2 In cases where there is a minimum service period, the Customer terminates service 
prior to expiration of that period, Customer shall be liable for the number of months 
or portion of a month remaining within the minimum service period. 
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2 .  REGULATIONS (Cont’d) 

2.8 Customer Liability for Unauthorized Use of The Network 

2.8.1 Unauthorized Use of the Network 

2.8.1.A Unauthorized use of the Network occurs when: ( I )  a person or entity that does not 
have actual, apparent or implied authority to use the Network, obtains the 
Company’s services provided under this Tariff; or (2) a person or entity that 
otherwise has actual, apparent or implied authority to use the Network, makes 
fraudulent use of the Network to obtain the Company’s services provided under this 
Tariff, or uses specific services that are not authorized. 

2.8.1 .B The following activities constitute fraudulent use: 

(1) Using the Network to transmit a message, locate a person or otherwise give 
or obtain information, without payment for the service; 

(2) Using or attempting to use the Network with the intent to avoid payment, 
either in whole or in part, of any of the Company’s tariffed charges by 
either rearranging, tampering with, or making connections not authorized 
by this Tariff to any service components used to furnish the Company’s 
services or using fraudulent means or devices, tricks, schemes, false or 
invalid numbers, false credit devices or electronic devices; 

(3) 800 callers using the Network with the intent of gaining access to a 
Customer’s outbound calling capabilities on an unauthorized basis; and 

(4) Using fraudulent means or devices, tricks, schemes, false or invalid 
numbers, false credit devices or electronic devices to defraud or mislead 
callers. 

2.8.1 .C Customers are advised that use of telecommunications equipment and services, 
including that provided under this Tariff, carries a risk of various forms of 
telecommunications fraud (including, but not limited to, toll and PBX fraud 
perpetrated by Users who gain access to a Customer’s facilities, account numbers, 
security or authorization codes, etc.). Customers should take all necessary steps to 
restrict access to their facilities, including the equipment and services provided 
hereunder, and to detect and prevent unauthorized use of the equipment and services 
provided by the Company under this Tariff. 
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2. REGULATIONS (Cont’d) 

2.8 Customer Liability for Unauthorized Use of the Network, cont’d 

2.8.2 Liability for Unauthorized Use 

2.8.2.A Except as provided for elsewhere in this Tariff, the Customer is responsible for 
payment of all charges for services provided under this Tariff furnished to the 
Customer or User. This responsibility is not changed due to any use, misuse or 
abuse of the Customer’s service or Customer-provided equipment by Users or other 
third parties, the Customer’s employees, or the public. 

2.8.2.B The Customer is responsible for payment of all outbound call charges arising from 
calls placed to a Customer’s 800 service number, whether or not such calls are 
authorized or fraudulent, where the User gains access to the Customer’s outbound 
calling equipment and services. 

The Customer is liable for all costs incurred as a result of unauthorized use of the 
Network, including service charges and any direct, indirect, special, incidental, 
reliance, consequential, exemplary or punitive damages. 

The Customer is responsible for payment of any charges related to the suspension 
and/or termination of service, and any charges for reconnection of service, incurred 
as a result of unauthorized use of the Network. 

2.8.2.C 

2.8.2.D 

2.8.3 Liability for Calling Card Fraud 

2.8.3.A The Customer is liable for the unauthorized use of the Network obtained through the 
fraudulent use of a Company Calling Card, provided that the unauthorized use 
occurs before the Company has been notified. 

2.8.3.B The Customer must give the Company notice that unauthorized use of a Company 
Calling Card has occurred or may occur as a result of loss, theft or other reasons. 
For the purposes of this section, “notice” occurs when the Company receives written 
confirmation that unauthorized use of a Company Calling Card has occurred or may 
occur as a result of loss, theft or other reasons. 

Issued: Effective: 

Issued by: Gene DeJordy, Esq. 
Director-Regulatory Affairs 
Eclipse Communications Corporation 
2001 NW Sammamish Road 
Issaquah, WA 98027 

DCOl/SMITM/36478.1 



ECLIPSE COMMUNICATIONS CORPORA TION 1 
Arizona C.C. Tariff No. 1 

Original Page No. 46 

I 
I 
I 
i 
1 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
1 
I 
I 
I 
I 
8 

2. REGULATIONS (Cont’d) 

2.8 Customer Liability for Unauthorized Use of the Network, cont’d 

2.8.4 Liability for Credit Card Fraud 

2.8.4.A The Customer is liable for the unauthorized use of the Network obtained through the 
fraudulent use of a Credit Card, provided: (1) the Credit Card is an accepted credit 
card, and (2) the unauthorized use occurs before the Company has been notified. 

2.8.4.B An accepted credit card is any credit card that a cardholder has requested or applied 
for and received, or has signed, used, or authorized another person to use to obtain 
credit. Any credit card issued as a renewal or substitute in accordance with this 
paragraph is an accepted credit card when received by the cardholder. 

2.8.4.C The liability of the Customer for unauthorized use of the Network by Credit Card 
Fraud will not exceed the lesser of $50 of the amount of money, property, labor or 
services obtained by the unauthorized user before notification to the Company. 

2.8.4.D The Customer must give the Company notice that unauthorized use of a Credit Card 
has occurred or may occur as a result of loss, theft or other reasons. For the 
purposes of this section, “notice” occurs when the Company receives written 
confirmation that unauthorized use of a Credit Card has occurred or may occur as a 
result of loss, theft or other reasons. 

2.9 Restoration of Service 

A non-recurring restoration charge of $25.00 applies to the restoration of suspended service and 
facilities because of nonpayment of bills and is payable at the time that the restoration of the suspended 
service and facilities is arranged. The restoration charge does not apply when, after disconnection of 
service, service is later re-installed. 
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2. REGULATIONS (Cont’d) 

2.10 Transfer of Assignment 

Neither the Company nor the Customer may assign or transfer its rights or duties in connection with the 
services and facilities provided by the Company without the written consent of the other party, except 
that the Company may assign its rights and duties (a) to any subsidiary, parent Company or affiliate of 
the Company; (b) pursuant to any sale or transfer of substantially all the assets of the Company; or (c) 
pursuant to any financing, merger or reorganization of the Company. 

2.1 1 Notices and Communications 

2.1 1 . 1  The Customer shall designate on the Service Order an address to which the Company shall 
mail or deliver all notices and other communications, except that Customer may also 
designate a separate address to which the Company’s bills for service shall be mailed. 

2.1 1.2 The Company shall designate on the Service Order and address to which the Customer shall 
mail or deliver all notices and other communications, except that Company may designate a 
separate address on each bill for service to which the Customer shall mail payment on that 
bill. 
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2. REGULATIONS (Cont’d) 

2.1 1 Notices and Communications (Cont’d) 

2.11.3 All notices or other communications required to be given pursuant to this tariff will be in 
writing. Notices and other communications of either party, and all bills mailed by the 
Company, shall be presumed to have been delivered to the other party on the third business 
day following deposit of the notice, communication or bill with the U.S. Mail or a private 
delivery service, prepaid and properly addressed, or when actually received or refused by the 
addressee, whichever occurs first. 

2.11.4 The Company or the Customer shall advise the other party of any changes to the addresses 
designated for notices, other communications or billing, by following the procedures for 
giving notice set forth herein. 

3. Service Descriptions 

3.1 Local Exchange Service: The Company’s Local Telephone Service provides a Customer with the 
ability to connect to the Company’s switching network which enables the Customer to: 

place or receive calls to any calling Station in the local calling area, as 
defined herein; 
place or receive interLATA calls; 
place or receive intraLATA calls; 
access enhanced 91 1 Emergency Service where available; 
access Operator Services; 
access Directory Assistance; 
place or receive calls to 800 telephone numbers; 
access Telecommunication Relay Service. 

The Company’s service cannot be used to originate calls to other telephone companies caller-paid 
information services (e.g., 900, 976). Calls to those numbers and other numbers used for caller-paid 
information services will be blocked by the Company’s switch. 

3.1.1 Local Exchange Service Areas: Local Exchange services are provided in limited geographic 
areas. Where facilities are available, local exchange services may be offered in the service 
territory of U.S. West. 

3.1.2 Local Calling Areas: Exchanges and zones included in the local calling areas, including EAS 
areas, are the same as those set forth in the U.S. West tariff currently on file with the 
Commission. NXX’s associated with each particular exchange or zone may be found in the 
telephone directory published by U.S. West in the Customer’s exchange area. 
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3. SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS (Cont’d) 

3.1 Local Exchange Service (Cont’d) 

3.1.3 Basic Access: Basic Access provides the Customer with a single, voice-grade 
communications channel from a Customer’s location to the Eclipse central office and gives 
the Customer the ability to complete local calls. Each Basic Access will include a telephone 
number. 

3.1.3.1 Basic Access Service is available in the following offerings: 

a. Eclipse Basic Service: Basic Access service includes the following 
standard features at no additional charge: 

Touchtone 
Calling Number Delivery Blocking (Per Call) 

b. RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE 
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3. SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS (Cont’d) 

3.1 Local Exchange Service (Cont’d) 

3.1.3 Basic Access (Cont’d) 

3.1.3.2 Optional Features: A Eclipse Basic Customer may order, in addition to the standard 
features included in each service, the following optional features, at the rates 
specified in Section 3.1.3.3.2. 

Calling Number Delivery 
Calling Name and Number Delivery 
Calling Number Delivery Blocking (Per Line) 
Call Waiting 
Call Waiting - Cancel 
Speed Dial 
Call Forward, Variable 
Call Forward, No Answer 
Call Forward, Busy 
Call Transfer, Consultation and Conference 
Conference Call Three-way 
Hunting 

3.1.3.3 Basic Access Rates and Charges: A Basic Access Customer will be charged 
applicable Non-Recurring Charges, monthly Recurring Charges and Message 
charges as specified in Sections 3.1.3.3.1,3.1.3.3.2, and 3.1.3.3.4, respectively. 

3.1.3.3.1 Non-Recurring Charges 

Line Connection Charge 
(per line) 

$ TBD 

Conversion Charge $ TBD 

Subsequent Account Changes $ TBD 
(Changes, Additions per order) 

Presubscription Change 
(Changes, per line) 

$ TBD 

NOTE: 

Non-recurring account change charges will not apply during the 
initial 10 day period following completion of a service order. 
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3. SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS (Cont’d) 

3.1 Local Exchange Service (Cont’d) 

3.1.3 Basic Access (Cont’d) 

3.1.3.3.1 Non-Recurring Charges (Cont’d) 

Line Restoral $ TBD 

Suspension of Service Charge $ TBD 

(Applies for line restoral afler temporary interruption of service 
initiated by the Company. If service is temporarily interrupted 
and payment is not received within 10 days following the 
interruption, the Company reserves the right to discontinue 
service. Also applies to the restoral of service after a Customer- 
initiated suspension. 

Optional Features: 

No additional charge applies if ordered at time of service 
initiation. If ordered subsequent, the subsequent account charge 
applies as specified in above. 
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3. SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS (Cont'd) 

3.1 Local Exchange Service (Cont'd) 

3.1.3 Basic Access (Cont'd) 

3.1.3.3.2 Recurring Charges Monthly 

Eclipse Basic Access - Line Charge 
1-4 access lines 
5+ access lines 

$ TBD 
$ TBD 

Volume and Term discounts may apply on an individual case 
basis for access lines greater than 5 .  

Optional Features: 

Call Waiting 
Call Waiting - Cancel 
Calling Number Delivery 
Calling Name and Number Delivery 
Calling Number Deliver Blocking 

(per line) 
Speed Dial 
Call Forward, Variable 
Call Forward, No Answer 
Call Forward, Busy 
Call Transfer, Consultation and 

Conference Call Three-way 
Hunting 

Conference 

All charges in this section are on a per line basis 

$ TBD 
$ TBD 
$ TBD 
$ TBD 

$ TBD 
$ TBD 
$ TBD 
$ TBD 
$ TBD 

$ TBD 
$ TBD 
$ TBD 

Issued: 
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3. SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS (Cont’d) 

3.1 Local Exchange Service (Cont’d) 
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3.1.4 Private Branch Exchange (PBX) Service: PBX Tmnk(s) provide Customer with voice-grade 
communication channel(s) to connect a PBX or Hybrid Key System with Eclipse’s central 
office. This service provides Customers with unlimited local calling and carrier access. Local 
Trunks can be provisioned as either analog or digital and will be provided in the following 
manner: 

3.1.4.1 PBX Trunk: A Local Trunk can be used to carry one-way outbound traffic, one-way 
inbound or two-way traffic. 

3.1.4.1.1 One-way Outbound: Provides the Customer with a single analog 
connection which is restricted to carry outbound traffic only. 

3.1.4.1.2 One-way Inbound or Two-way: Provides the Customer with a single 
analog connection which can carry one-way inbound or two-way traffic. 

3.1.4.1 2.1 Features: The following features are available: 

Hunting 
Touch Tone (applies only to DOD) 
Presubscription 
One Directory Listing (per trunk) 

Issued: Effective: 
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3. SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS (Cont’d) 

3.1 Local Exchange Service (Cont’d) 

3.1.4 Private Branch Exchange (PBX) Service (Cont’d) 

3.1.4.1.3 PBX Trunk Rates and Charges: A PBX Trunk Customer will be charged applicable 
Non-Recurring Charges, monthly Recurring Charges and usage charges as specified 
in Sections3.1.4.1.3.1.,3.1.4.1.3.2,and3.1.4.1.3.3,respectively. 

3.1.4.1.3.1 Non-Recurring Charges 

Line Connection Charges $ TBD 
(per Trunk) 

Conversion Charge $ TBD 

Subsequent Account Changes $ TBD 
(Changes, Additions per order) 

Presubscription Change Charge $ TBD 
(Per change, per trunk) 

NOTE: 

Non-recurring account change charges will not apply during the 
initial IO-day period following completion of a service order. 

Issued: 
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ECLIPSE COMMUNICATIONS CORPORA TION 
Arizona C.C. Tariff No. 1 

Original Page No. 55 

3. SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS (Cont’d) 

3.1 Local Exchange Service (Cont’d) 

3.1.4 Private Branch Exchange (PBX) Service (Cont’d) 

3.1.4.1.3 PBX Trunk Rates and Charges (Cont’d) 

3.1.4.1.3.1 Non-Recurring Charges (Cont’d) 

Line Restoral or Suspension of Service Charge $ TBD 

(Applies for line restoral after temporary interruption of service 
initiated by the Company. If service is temporarily interrupted 
and payment is not received within 10 days following 
interruption, the Company reserves the right to discontinue 
service. Also applies to the restoral of service after a Customer- 
initiated suspension. 

Issued: Effective: 

Issued by: Gene DeJordy, Esq. 
Director-Regulatory Affairs 
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ECLIPSE COMMUNICATIONS CORPORA TION 
Arizona C.C. Tariff No. 1 

Original Page No. 56 

3. SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS (Cont’d) 

3.1 Local Exchange Service (Cont’d) 

3.1.4 Private Branch Exchange (PBX) Service (Cont’d) 

3.1.4.1.3 PBX Trunk Rates and CharPes (Cont’d) 

3.1.4.1.3.2 Monthly Recurring Charges 

PBX Trunk Charge 

Optional Features: 

Calling Name and Number Delivery 
Calling Number Delivery 
Calling Number Delivery 
Blocking (per line) 
Hunting 

All charges are on a per line basis. 

$ TBD 

$ TBD 
$ TBD 

$ TBD 
$ TBD 

Issued: 
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3. SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS (Cont’d) 

3.1 Local Exchange Service (Cont’d) 

3.1.4 Private Branch Exchange (PBX) Service (Cont’d) 

3.1.4.2 PBX Trunk - Direct Inward Dialing (DID); DID service is an optional feature which 
can be purchased in conjunction with Company-provided PBX Trunks. DID service 
transmits the dialed digits for all incoming calls allowing the Customer’s PBX to 
route incoming calls directly to individual stations corresponding to each individual 
DID number. Charges for DID capability and DID number blocks apply in addition 
to charges specified for Basic Trunks in Section 3.1.4.1. One additive charge applies 
for each DID-equipped PBX Trunk or channel. Customer is required to purchase at 
least one DID number block for each DID equipped trunk or trunk group, or DID- 
equipped channel or group. The Company reserves the right to limit the amount of 
DID numbers constituting a block of telephone numbers in a group. Blocks of 
number groups will be determined at the sole discretion of the Company’s resources. 
In addition, the Company reserves the right to review vacant DID stations or stations 
not in use to determine efficient telephone number utilization. Should the Company 
determine, based on its own discretion, that there is inefficient number utilization, 
the Company may reassign the DID numbers. 

The Customer has no property right to the telephone number or any other call 
number destination associated with DID service furnished by the Company, and no 
right to the continuance of service through any particular end office. The Company 
reserves the right to change such numbers, or the end office designation associated 
with such numbers, or both, assigned to the Customer, whenever the Company 
deems it necessary to do so in the conduct of its business. 

3.1.4.2.1 Direct Inward Dialing Numbers: Telephone numbers can be obtained 
Additionally monthly charges will apply, as specified in individually. 

Section 3.1.4.2.2.1 

3.1.4.2.2 Direct Inward Dialing Rates and Charges: A Customer who orders a PBX 
Trunk - DID trunk will be charged applicable Non-Recurring Charges and 
monthly Recurring Charges as specified in Section 3.1.4.2.2.1 and 
3.1.4.2.2.2. 

Issued: Effective: 

Issued by: Gene DeJordy, Esq. 
Director-Regulatory Affairs 
Eclipse Communications Corporation 
2001 NW Sammamish Road 
Issaquah, WA 98027 

DCOl/SMITM/36478.1 



I 
I 
1 
8 

I 
I 
I 

ECLIPSE COMMUNICATIONS CORPORA TION 
Arizona C.C. Tariff No. 1 

Original Page No. 58 

3. SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS (Cont’d) 

3.1 Local Exchange Service (Cont’d) 

3.1.4 Private Branch Exchange (PBX) Service (Cont’d) 

3.1.4.2 PBX Trunk - (DID); (Cont’d) 

3.1.4.2.2 Direct Inward Dialing Rates and Charges: (Cont’d) 

3.1.4.2.2.1 Non-Recurring Charges 

Installation: 
Per DID Number 

Conversion Charge, 
per trunk 

Line Connection 
(Per DID Trunk) 

$ TBD 

$ TBD 

$ TBD 

Subsequent Account Changes $ TBD 
(Changes, Additions per order) 

NOTE: 

Non-recurring account change charges will not apply during 
the initial 10 day period following on of a service order. 

Issued: Effective : 

Issued by: Gene DeJordy, Esq. 
Director-Regulatory Affairs 
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3. SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS (Cont’d) 

3.1 Local Exchange Service (Cont’d) 

3.1.4 Private Branch ExchanPe (PBX) Service (Cont’d) 

3.1.4.2 PBX Trunk - (DID); (Cont’d) 

3.1.4.2.2 Direct Inward Dialing Rates and Charges: (Cont’d) 

3.1.4.2.2.1 Non-Recurring Charges (Cont’d) 

Line Restoral or Suspension 
of Service Charge $ TBD 

(Applies for line restoral after temporary interruption of service 
initiated by the Company. If service is temporarily interrupted 
and payment is not received within 10 days following the 
interruption, the Company reserves the right to discontinue 
service. Also applies to the restoral of service after a Customer- 
initiated suspension). 

3.1.4.2.2.2 Monthly Recurring Charges 
Monthly 

PBX Trunk - DID Charge $ TBD 
(per trunk) 

DID number charge, 
per number $ TBD 

Rates for a volume of numbers greater than 500 will be provided 
on an Individual Case Basis. Company reserves the right to 
reclaim any numbers not actively used within one year. 

Effective: Issued: 

Issued by: Gene DeJordy, Esq. 
Director-Regulatory Affairs 
Eclipse Communications Corporation 
2001 NW Sammamish Road 
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3. SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS (Cont’d) 

3.1 Local Exchange Service (Cont’d) 
I 

3.1.4 Private Branch Exchange (PBX) Service (Cont’d) 

3.1.4.3 PBX Trunk - (Digital Interface); Digital Interface provides a DS-1 digital 
transmission facility operating at 1 S44 Mbps and time division multiplexed into 24 
channels for the connection of Basic or DID Trunks to the Customer’s PBX or trunk- 
cable Key System. Digital Interface can be used to carry one-way outbound traffic, 
one-way inbound or two-way traffic, Direct Inward Dialing, or a combination 
thereof. 

3.1.4.3.1 One-way Outbound: Provides the Customer with individual 
channels which are restricted to carry outbound traffic only. 

3.1.4.3.2 One- Way Inbound or Two-way: Provides the Customer with 
individual channels which are used to carry one-way inbound or two- 
way traffic. One common telephone number will be provided per 
trunk group. 

Issued: Effective: 

Issued by: Gene DeJordy, Esq. 
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ECLIPSE COMMUNICATIONS CORPORA TION 
Arizona C.C. Tariff No. 1 

Original Page No. 61 

3. SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS (Cont’d) 

3.1 Local Exchange Service (Cont’d) 

3.1.4 Private Branch Exchange (PBX) Service (Cont’d) 

3.1.4.3 PBX Trunk - (Digital Interface); (Cont’d) 

3.1.4.3.2.1 Features: The following feature is available: 
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Least idle or Most idle Trunk Selection 

3.1.4.3.3 Direct Inward Dialing (DID): Provides the Customer with 
individual channels which can carry one-way inbound traffic. 
The number of digits to be outpulsed must be specified by the 
Customer. 

3.1.4.3.4 PBX Trunk - Digital Interface Rates and Charges 

3.1.4.3.4.1 Non-Recurring Charges 

Digital Interface ICB 

Installation: 
PBX Trunk 
(per channel) $ TBD 

PBX Trunk - DID 
(per channel) $ TBD 

Subsequent Account 
Changes (Changes, 
Additions per charge) $ TBD 

NOTE: 

Non-recurring account change charges will not apply 
during the initial 10 day period following completion of 
a service order. 

Issued: Effective: 
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Arizona C.C. Tariff No. 1 

Original Page No. 62 

3. SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS (Cont’d) 

3.1 Local Exchange Service (Cont’d) 

3.1.4 Private Branch Exchange (PBX) Service (Cont’d) 

3.1.4.3 PBX Trunk - (Digital Interface); (Cont’d) 

3.1.4.3.4 PBX Trunk - Digital Interface Rates and Charges: (Cont’d) 

3.1.4.3.4.2 Monthly Recurring Charges 

PBX Trunk - Digital ICB 
Interface (per DSI) 

PBX Trunk 
(per channel) $ TBD 

PBX Trunk - DID 
(per channel) $ TBD 

DID Number charge, 
per number $ TBD 

Rates for a volume of Numbers greater than 500 will be 
provided on an Individual Case Basis. Company 
reserves the right to reclaim numbers not in active use 
within one year. 

In addition to the above charges, applicable rates for 
usage will apply, as specified in Section 3.1.4. 

Issued: 
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ECLIPSE COMMUNICATIONS CORPORA TION 
Arizona C.C. Tariff No. 1 

Original Page No. 63 

3. SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS (Cont’d) 

3.2 Intrastate Long Distance Calling Service: The Company’s Long Distance Calling Service provides a 
Customer with the ability to originate a call between points within different local calling areas within 
the State of Arizona. 

3.2.1 Direct Dial Outbound Long Distance 

The Carrier offers direct dial outbound long distance telecommunications services. Intrastate 
service is provided in conjunction with Eclipse’s companion interstate offerings. Descriptions 
and rates contained in this tariff apply to the intrastate portion of the Carrier’s services. 
Unless otherwise stated, no-nonrecurring charges apply. 

3.2.1.1 Direct Dial Outbound Plan A 

Direct Dial Outbound Plan A service permits direct dialed outbound calling at a 
single per minute rate. Service is provided from presubscribed, dedicated or shared 
use access lines. Calls are billed in six second increments, with six second minimum 
call duration. No monthly recurring charges or minimum monthly billing 
requirements apply. All standard features are available with this service at no 
charges. 

3.2.1.2 Direct Dial Outbound Plan B 

Direct Dial Outbound Plan B service offers direct dialed outbound calling at rates 
that vary in accordance with time of day. Service is provided from presubscribed, 
dedicated or shared use access lines. Calls are billed in six second increments, with 
a six second minimum call duration. No monthly recurring charges apply. A 
$10.00 minimum monthly billing requirement applies. Customers whose monthly 
usage is less than the minimum will be billed the minimum amount. All standard 
features are available with this service at no charge. 

3.2.1.3 Direct Dial Outbound Plan C 

$10.00 minimum monthly billing requirement applies. Customers whose monthly 
usage is less that the minimum will be billed the minimum amount. All standard 
features are available with this service at no charge. 

Direct Dial Outbound Plan C Service offers direct dialed outbound calling at rates 
that vary in accordance with time of day. Service is provided from presubscribed, 
dedicated or shared use access lines. Calls are billed in six second increments, with 
a six second minimum. No monthly recurring charges or minimum monthly billing 
requirements apply. All standard features are available with this service at no 
charge. Accounting codes are also provided to Direct Dial Outbound Plan C Service 
Customers at no additional charge. 

Issued: 
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ECLIPSE COMMUNICATIONS CORPORA TION 
Arizona C.C. Tariff No. 1 

Original Page No. 64 

3. SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS (Cont’d) 

3.2.1.4 Rates 

3.2.1.4.1 

3.2.1.4.2 

Direct Dial Outbound Plan A 

Each 6 seconds: $ TBD 

Direct Dial Outbound Plan B 

Day 
Evening 
NightJWeekend 

Each 6 Seconds 

$ TBD 
$ TBD 
$ TBD 

Issued: Effective: 

Issued by: Gene DeJordy, Esq. 
Director-Regulatory Affairs 
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ECLIPSE COMMUNICATIONS CORPORA TION 
Arizona C.C. Tariff No. 1 

Original Page No. 65 

3. SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS (Cont’d) 

3.2.1.4 Rates (Cont’d) 

3.2.1.4.3 Direct Dial Outbound Plan C 

Each 6 Seconds 

Day $ TBD 
Evening $ TBD 
NightfWeekend $ TBD 

3.2.2 800 (Inbound) Long Distance Services 

The Carrier offers 800 (Inbound) long distance telecommunications services. Intrastate 
service is provided in conjunction with Eclipse’s companion interstate offerings. Descriptions 
and rates contained in this tariff apply to the intrastate portion of the Carrier’s services. 
Unless otherwise stated, no non-recurring charges apply. 

3.2.2.1 800 (Inbound) Plan A 

800 (Inbound) Plan A is offered to business Customers for toll free calling. Callers 
dial a six digit Personal Identification Number (PIN) in addition to regular 800 
numbers. The service permits inbound 800 calling at a single per minute rate. 
Service is provided from presubscribed, dedicated or shared use access lines. Calls 
are billed in six second increments, with a six second minimum call duration. No 
monthly recurring charges or minimum monthly billing requirements apply. All 
standard features are available with this service at no charge. 

3.2.2.2 Rates 

3.2.2.2.1 800 (Inbound) Plan A 

Each 6 Seconds: $ TBD 

Issued: Effective: 

Issued by: Gene DeJordy, Esq. 
Director-Regulatory Affairs 
Eclipse Communications Corporation 
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Original Page No. 66 

3. SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS (Cont’d) 

3.2.3 Combined InboundIOutbound Services 

The Carrier offers Combined 800 (Inbound) and Direct Dialed Outbound long distance 
telecommunications services. Intrastate service is provided in conjunction with Eclipse’s 
companion interstate offerings. Descriptions and rates contained in this tariff apply to the 
intrastate portion of the Carrier’s services. Unless otherwise stated, non non-recurring charges 
apply. 
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3.2.3.1 

3.2.3.2 

Combined InboundIOutbound Plan A 

Combined InboundIOutbound Plan A Service is an inbound and outbound long 
distance service offered to business Customers. The service permits direct dialed 
outbound and inbound “800” calling at a singled per minute rate, with billing to the 
same account. Service is provided from presubscribed, dedicated or shared use 
access lines. Calls are billed in six second increments, with a six second minimum 
call duration. No monthly recurring charges or minimum monthly billing 
requirements apply. All standard features are available with this service at no 
charge. 

Combined InboundlOutbound Plan B 

Combined InboundlOutbound Plan B Service is an inbound and outbound long 
distance service offered to Customers. The service permits direct dialed outbound 
and inbound “800” calling at a single per minute rate, with billing to the same 
account. Service is provided from presubscribed, dedicated or shared use access 
lines. Calls are billed in six second increments, with a six second minimum call 
duration. No monthly recurring charges apply. A $10.00 minimum monthly billing 
requirement applies. Customers whose monthly usage is less than the minimum will 
be billed the minimum amount. All standard features are available with this service 
at no charge. 

Issued: Effective: 
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3. SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS (Cont’d) 

3.2.3.3 Combined InboundOutbound Plan C 

The Company’s T-1 Combined InboundIOutbound Plan C service is a dedicated 
service offered to business Customers. The service permits dedicated inbound “800” 
and outbound calling for a single per minute rate, with billing to the same account. 
Volume discounts apply. Service is provided from dedicated and/or shared use 
access lines. An initial term contract of one year is required, with $2500 term 
liability if cancelled by the Customer prior to expiration. A monthly minimum of 
$2500 applies, and Customers whose monthly usage is less than the minimum will 
be billed the minimum amount. Monthly recurring T-1 port charges also apply. All 
standard features are available with this service at no charge. Where applicable, 
volume discounts apply retroactively to dollar one. Monthly inbound and outbound 
use is combined to determine discount level. 

Issued: Effective: 
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ECLIPSE COMMUNICATIONS CORPORA TION 
Arizona C.C. Tariff No. 1 

Original Page No. 68 

3. SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS (Cont'd) 

3.2.3.4 Rates 

3.2.3.4.1 Combined Inbound/Outbound Plan A 

Each 6 seconds: $ TBD 

3.2.3.4.2 Combined Inbound/Outbound Plan B 

Each 6 seconds: $ TBD 

3.2.3.4.3. Combined Inbound/Outbound Plan C 

Each minute: $ TBD 

Volume Discounts: 

Volume Base Rate Discount Net. Eff. Rate 

$2500 - $4999.99 $ TBD _ _ _ _ _ _  $ TBD 
$5000 - $7499.99 $ TBD TBD% $ TBD 
$7500 - $9999.99 $ TBD TBD% $ TBD 
$1 o,ooo+ $ TBD TBD'Xo $ TBD 

T-1 Port Charge: $ TBD per month 

Issued: Effective: 
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ECLIPSE COMMUNICATIONS CORPORA TION 
Arizona C.C. Tariff No. 1 

Original Page No. 69 

3. SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS (Cont’d) 

3.2.4 Calling Card Services 

3.2.4.1 Plan A Calling Card Service 

Plan A Calling Card Service is offered to Customers for intrastate and interstate 
calling. Intrastate rates are specified in this tariff. Rates are not time of day or 
mileage sensitive. Calls are billed in one (1) minute increments after the initial 
minimum period of one (1) minute. There are no nonrecurring or monthly recurring 
charges. No calling card surcharge applies. Project Account Codes are provided to 
Plan A calling Card Service Customers at no additional charge. 

3.2.4.2 Plan B Calling Card Service 

Plan B calling card service is offered to Customers who subscribe to the calling 
plans described in Section 3.2.1. This service permits subscribers utilizing the 
Carrier’s calling card to make calls at the presubscribed direct dial rates specified in 
Sections 3.2.1.4 

Issued: 
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ECLIPSE COMMUNICATIONS CORPORA TION 
Arizona C.C. Tariff No. 1 

Original Page No. 70 

3. SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS (Cont’d) 

3.2.4.2 Plan B Calling Card Service (Cont’d) 

below. Calls are billed in one (1) minutes increments after the initial minimum 
period of one (1) minute. There are no nonrecurring or monthly recurring charges. 
No calling card surcharge applies. Project Account Codes are provided to Plan B 
Calling Card Service Customers at no additional charge. 

3.2.4.3 Rates 

3.2.4.3.1 Plan A Calling Card Service 

Each Minute: $ TBD 

3.2.4.3.2 Plan B Calling Card Service 

Rates for Network Saver caller cards are as specified at Sections 
3.2.1. - 3.2.4 and Section 3.2.6 for applicable presubscribed plans. 

3.2.5 Standard Features 

Standard Features referred to in the preceding sections of this tariff refer to the following, all of which 
are provided at no additional charge: 

3.2.5.1 Speed Dialing Codes - A three digit code dialed after the Authorization Code which 
permits the Customer to reach a commonly called long distance number without 
dialing the long distance number. 

I 
I 
I 
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ECLIPSE COMMUNICATIONS CORPORA TION 
Arizona C.C. Tariff No. 1 

Original Page No. 71 

3. SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS (Cont’d) 

3.2.5.2 

3.2.5.3 

3.2.5.4 

3.2.5.5 

3.2.5.6 

3.2.5.7 

Additional Authorization Codes - Five (5) digit code used, usually, in areas that are 
still not equipped for equal access, to enable Company to identify the use of the 
service on the Customer’s account. 

Generic Project Codes - A two (2), three (3), or four (4) digit code assigned by the 
Customer and dialed after the long distance number. Project “Verified Project 
Codes.” Project codes are printed on the Customer bill as part of the call detail 
record. 

Project Code Report - A report which consists of the complete call detail for the 
current month, sorted and subtotaled by project code. 

Verified Project Codes - A group of 2, 3, or 4 digit project codes within which a 
predesignated quantity of codes are valid. Assignment of valid codes is random. 
Calls placed with the remaining invalid codes will not be completed. Validation is 
accomplished by Eclipse’s network switch. 

AT&T Comparison Cost Report - A report prepared at the time of monthly billing 
which lists all calls and equivalent AT&T cost, according to current AT&T tariffs on 
file, and approved by the appropriate regulatory body. 

Potential Call Abuse Report - A report prepared at the time of monthly billing which 
can list the 20 longest calls made during a billing cycle, or all calls placed during the 
EveningIWeekend time periods during a billing cycle. A combination of both 
reports can also be provided on request by a Customer. 
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8:OO AM 
TO 

~ 

ECLIPSE COMMUNICATIONS CORPORA TION 

MON TUES WEDS 
THUR FRI 

DAYTIME RATE PERIOD 
(PEAK) 

Arizona C.C. Tariff No. 1 
Original Page No. 72 

3 .  SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS (Cont’d) 

3.2.5.8 Automatic Dialer Equipment - A device installed by Eclipse at the Customer’s 
premise which when activated, performs most or all of the “pre destination number.” 
Automated Dialers are generally not provided where Equal Access is available. 

3.2.6 Rate Periods and Holidays 

Unless otherwise specified in Section 4 of this tariff, the following rate periods apply for time-of-day 
sensitive services: 

5:OO PM* II 
5:OO PM 

TO 
11:OO PM 

EVENING RATE PERIOD 
(OFF PEAK) 

1 1 :00 PM* 
TO 

8:OO AM 

NIGHT/WEEKEND RATE PERIOD 
(OFF PEAK) 

SAT 1 SUN 

r 
* to, but not including 

Issued: Effective: 
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3. SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS (Cont’d) 

3.2.6 Rate Periods and Holidays, cont’d 

Calls are billed based on the rate in effect for the actual time period(s) during which the call occurs. 
Calls that cross rate period boundaries are billed the rates in effect in that boundary for each portion of 
the call, based on the time of day at the Customer location. For services subject to holiday discounts, 
the Evening Rate Period rates apply on the following Company recognized holidays, unless a lower rate 
would normally apply: 

New Year’s Day 
Memorial Day 
Independence Day 
Labor Day 
Thanksgiving Day 
Christmas Day 

. . . . . . . . 

. . . . . . . . 

. . . . . . . . 

. . . . . . . . 

. . . . . . . . 

. . . . . . . . 

January 1 
As Federally Observed 
July 4 
As Federally Observed 
As Federally Observed 
December 25 

- 
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3. SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS (Cont’d) 

3.3 Directory Assistance 

A Customer may obtain Directory Assistance in determining telephone numbers within the Customer’s 
local calling area within the state of Arizona at the rate specified below by calling the Directory 
Assistance operator. 

Directory Assistance, per call $ TBD 

3.4 Operator Assistance 

A Customer may obtain the assistance of a local operator to complete local exchange telephone calls in 
the following manner. In addition to the rates specified in Section 3.1, surcharges as specified in 
Section 3.4.1. will apply: 

Third Number Billing: Provides the Customer with the capability to charge a local call to a 
third number which is different from the called or calling party. The Party answering at the 
third number has the option to refuse acceptance of the charges in advance or when queried by 
the operator. 

Collect Calls: Provides the Customer with the capability to charge a. call to the called party. 
On the operator announcement of a collect call, the called party has the option to refuse 
acceptance of charges in advance or when queried by the operator. 

Calling Cards: Provides the Customer with the capability to place a call to the called party. 
On the operator announcement of a collect call, the called party has the option to refuse 
acceptance of charges in advance or when queried by the operator. 

Person to Person: Calls completed with the assistance of an operator to a particular Station 
and person specified by the caller. The call may be billed to the called party. 

Station to Station: Calls completed with the assistance of an operator to a particular Station. 
The call may be billed to the called party. 

General Assistance: The Customer has the option to request general information from the 
operator, such as dialing instructions, country or city codes, area code information and 
Customer Service 800 telephone numbers, but does not request the operator to complete the 
Call. 

Issued: 
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3. SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS (Cont’d) 

3.4 Operator Assistance (Cont’d) 

3.4.1. Operator Assisted Surcharges: The following surcharges will be applied on a per call basis. 

Calling Card $ TBD 
Third Number Billing $ TBD 
Collect Calling $ TBD 
Person to Person $ TBD 
Station to Station $ TBD 
General Assistance N/C 

3.4.2 Busy Line Verification and Interrupt Service: Busy Line Verification and Interrupt Service, 
which is furnished where and to the extent that facilities permit, provides the Customer with 
the following-options: 

3.4.2.1 Busy Line Verification: Upon request of the calling party, the Company will 
determine if the line is clear or in use and report to the calling party. 

3.4.2.2. Busy Line Verification with Interrupt: The operator will interrupt the call on the 
called line only if the calling party indicates an emergency and requests 
interruption. 
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3 SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS (Cont’d) 

3.4 Operator Assistance (Cont’d) 

3.4.2 Busy Line Verification and Interrupt Service: 

3.4.2.3 w: Rates for Busy Line Verification and Interrupt Service, as specified below, 
will apply under the following circumstances: 

3.4.2.3.1 The operator verifies that the line is busy with a call in progress. 

3.4.2.3.2 The operator verifies that the line is available for incoming calls. 

3.4.2.3.3 The operator verifies that the called number is busy with a call in 
progress and the Customer requests interruption. The operator will 
then interrupt the call, advising the called party the name of the 
calling party. One charge will apply for both verification and 
interruption. 

Per Request 

Busy Line Verification $ TBD 
Busy Line Interrupt $ TBD 

Issued: Effective: 
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3. SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS (Cont’d) 

3.5 Directory Listings 

The Company shall provide a single directory listing, termed and primary listing, in the telephone 
directory published by the local exchange provider in the Customer’s exchange area of the Station 
number which is designed as the Customer’s main billing number. Directory listing of additional 
Company Station numbers, other than the Customer’s main billing number, associated with a 
Customer’s service will be provided for an additional monthly recurring charge per listing. 

3.5.1 

3.5.2 

3.5.3 

The Company reserves the right to limit the length of any listing in the directory by the use of 
abbreviations when, in its judgment, the clearness of the listing or the identification of the 
Customer is not impaired thereby. When more than one line is required to properly list the 
Customer, no additional charge is made. 

The Company may rehse a listing which is known not to constitute a legally authorized or 
adopted name, contains obscenities in the name, or any listing which, in the opinion of the 
Company, is likely to mislead or deceive calling persons as to the identity of the listed party, 
or is a contrived name used for advertising purposes or to secure a preferential position in the 
directory or is more elaborate than is reasonably necessary to identify the listed party. The 
Company, upon notification to the Customer, will withdraw any listing which is found to be in 
violation of its rules with respect thereto. 

Each listing must be designated Government, Business or Residence to be placed in the 
appropriate section of the directory. In order to aid the use of the directory, and to avoid 
misleading or deceiving the calling party as to the identity of the listed party, only business 
listings may be placed in the Business Section and only residential listings in the Residential 
Section. The Company, upon notification to the Customer, will withdraw any listing which is 
found to be in violation of its rules with respect thereto. 
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3. SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS (Cont’d) 

3.5 Directory Listings (Cont’d) 

3.5.4 In order for listing to appear in an upcoming directory, the Customer must furnish the listing 
to the Company in time to meet the directory publishing schedule. 

3.5.5 Directory listings are provided in connection with each Customer service as specified herein. 

3.5.5.1. Primaw Listing: A primary listing contains the name of the Customer, or the name 
under which a business is regularly conducted, as well as the address and telephone 
number of the Customer. 

3.5.5.2 Additional Listings: In connection with local exchange service, additional listings 
are available only in the name of Authorized Users of the Customer’s service, as 
defined herein. Rates for additional listings are specified in Section 3.5.5.8 and 
3.5.5.9. 

3.5.5.3 Nonpublished Listings: Listings that are not printed in directories nor available from 
Directory Assistance. 

A Nonpublished Telephone Service will be furnished, at the Customer’s request 
providing the omission or deletion of the Customer’s telephone listing from the 
telephone directory and, in addition, the Customer’s telephone listing will be omitted 
or deleted from the directory assistance records, subject to the provisions set forth in 
Section 2.1.4. Rates for Nonpublished Listings are specified in Sections 3.5.5.8 and 
3.5.5.9. 
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3.5.5.7 

Nonlisted Numbers: A Nonlisted number will be furnished at the Customer’s 
request, providing for the omission or deletion of the Customer’s listing from the 
telephone directory. Such listings will be carried in the Company’s directory 
assistance and other records will be given to any calling party. Rates for Nonlisted 
Numbers are specified in Sections 3.5.5.8 and 3.5.5.9. 

Foreign Listings: Where available, a listing in a phone directory which is not in the 
Customer’s immediate calling area. The Customer will be charged the rates 
specified in the tariff published by the specific exchange carrier providing the 
Foreign Listings. 

Alternate Call Listings: Where available, a listing which references a telephone 
umber which is not the primary listing for the Customer. The Customer must 
provide written verification that the alternate telephone number is authorized to 
accept calls. 

Reference Listing: A listing including additional telephone numbers of the same or 
another Customer to be called in the event that is not an answer from the Customer’s 
telephone. Charges for reference listings are specified in Section 3.5.5.8 and 3.5.5.9. 
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3 .  SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS (Cont’d) 

3.5 Directory Listings (Cont’d) 

3.5.5.8 Non-Recurring Charges: There will be no Non-Recurring charge if requested as a 
part of the order initiating service. After the initial service order the following 
charges will apply: 

Per Listing or 
Per Number Charge 

Primary Listing 
Additional Listing 
Reference Listing 
Non-Listed Number 
Non-Published Number 

$ TBD 
$ TBD 
$ TBD 
$ TBD 
$ TBD 

3.5.5.9 Recurring Charges: Monthly Recurring Charges associated with Directory 
Listings are as follows: 

Primary Listing 
Additional Listing 
Reference Listing 
Non-Listed Number 
Non-Published Number 

Per Listing or 
Per Number Charge 

$ TBD 
$ TBD 
$ TBD 
$ TBD 
$ TBD 

3.6 Vanity Telephone Numbers: At the request of the Customer, the Company may assign a telephone 
number with the last four digits selected by the Customer. The assignment is subject to availability of a 
particular number and subject to the terms and conditions set forth in Section 2.1.3. There will be no 
charge for Vanity Telephone Numbers. 
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4.2 

4.1 

I 
1 
8 5 .  INDIVID 

Promotional Offerings: The Company, from time to time, may make promotional offerings of 
its services which may include waiving or reducing the applicable charges for the promoted 
service. The promotional offerings may be limited as to the duration, the date and times of the 
offerings and the locations where the offerings are made. Promotions will be filed with the 
Commission for approval on one day’s notice. 

Trial Service Offering (TSO) 

4.2.1 In the normal course of business the Company, at its discretion, may elect to 
offer certain services to Customer on a “trial basis”. These trial offerings do 
not obligate the Company to continue the trial beyond a stated period or to 
offer said service as general tariffed offering in the future. 

JAL CASE BASIS (ICB) ARRANGEMENTS 

Arrangements will be developed on a case-by-case basis in response to a bonafide request from a Customer or 
prospective Customer to develop a competitive bid for a service offered under this tariff. Rates quoted in 
response to such competitive request may be different than those specified for such service in this tariff. ICB 
rates will be offered to the Customer in writing and on a non-discriminatory basis. 
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Corporate Profile 
I- 

Company Description: \Vestern Wireless Corporation (NASDAQ: WWCA) is a leading provider of 
wireless communications services in the western United States. The 
company owns and operates wireless cellular phone systems marketed 
under the Cellular One@ national brand name in 15 states west of the 
Mississippi River. Western Wireless also o m  seven licenses auctioned by 
the Federal Communications Commission in 1995 to provide personal 
communications services (PCS). These Licenses extend the company's 
geographic footprint to 22 states and enable Western Wireless to offer 
high-quality, dig~tal, two-way wireless communications services under the 
VoiceStreamw Wireless brand name. 

Headquarters: Issaquah, Washington 

Executive Team: John Stanton, Chairman and &ef Executive Officer 
Don Guthrie, Vice Chairman 
Bob Stapleton, President 
Mikal Thomsen, Chief Operating Officer 
Theresa Gillespie, Chief Financial Officer 
Cregg Baumbaugh, Senior Vice President, Corporate Development 
Alan Bender, Senior Vice President and General Counsel 

Markets : 

History: 

Western Wireless owns cellular and PCS licenses covering about 
25 d o n  people and 41 percent of the land in the continental Uruted 
States. It owns and operates ceUuIar systems in 57 Rurd Service Areas 
(RSAs) and 16 Metropolitan Statistical Areas (MSAS) with a combined 
population of about 6 rmllion. The company also o w  Licenses to provide 
PCS in seven Major Trading Areas (WAS) - Albuquerque-El Paso, Denver, 
Des MoinesQuad Cities, Honolulu, Portland, Oklahoma City and 
Salt Lake City - with a population of about 19.5 million. 

Western Wireless was formed in July 1994 through the combination of 
Pacific Northwest Cellular and General Cellular Corporation. In the last 
two years, the company has grown from about 320 employees and less 
than 14,000 subscribers to more than 2,000 employees and 270,000 
subscribers. In May 1996, the company completed an initial public offering 
of 12.65 million shares of common stock and a public bond offering'.-The 
two offerings raised nearly $430 million to continue the development of 
Western Wireless' cellular and PCS Mdnesses. 

Industry Statistics: The cellular industry is 12 years old. More than 40 million (one in eight) 
Americans own a cellular phone. The Personal Communications lndustry 
Association predicts that new personal communications services wdl 
combine with existing wireless services such as cellular and paging to 
fundamentally change the way Americans communicate. Industry analysts 
forecast wireless communications services subscriptions totaling 
197 d o n  by 2005. - 
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Western Wireless has 
been thejlrst to offer 

PCS service in its 
markets - a strong 

competitive 
advantage. 

Western Wireless: Redefining How People Communicate 

In an increasingly mobile society, wireless communications has become one of 
the fastesf growing segments of the communications industry. More than 
40 million (one in eight) people currently enjoy the benefits of untethered 
communication that cellular service provides. 

l. 

[Vith the introduction of personal communications services (PCS). the rapid rate 
at which businesses and consumers are adopting wireless communications is 
expected to continue. Thiq explosive growth can be attributed to the fundamental 
need that wireless communication addresses - people want to feel empowered 
over their communications and are looking for solutions that offer quality, value 
and reliability. In short, wireless communication is redefining how people 
communicate. 

Western Wireless Corporation has emerged as one of the leading wireless 
communication service providers with its unique combination of cellular and PCS 
licenses and more than 270,000 subscribers throughout the western United States. 
The company's strategy is to offer the optimum technology for a particular 
geographic area - concentrating on rural and small metropolitan areas for its 
cellular service and more densely populated areas for its PCS service. The 
company owns cellular and PCS licenses covering about 25 million people and 
4 1 percent of the continental United States. 

The key to Western Wireless' success has been its focus on high-quality snhancec 
service offerings and an aggressive growth strategy. Western Wireless has been 
the first to offer PCS service in its markets - a move the company believes 
provides a strong competitive advantage. In Febnrary 1996. the company 
launched its PCS service under its proprietary VoiceStreamSM Wireless brand in 
Honolulu, followed by the summer 1996 launches of its PCS service in Salt Lake 
City, Albuquerque and Portland. The company is slated to roll out service in the 
Des MoinedQuad Cities and Oklahoma City markets by the end of 1996 and in 
Denver in early 1997. 

The company's cellular service, marketed under the Cellular One@ name in 
15 western states, has grown from less than 14,000 subscribers and $18.4 millior 
in revenues in 1993 to more than 270,000 subscribers and $135.1 million in 
revenues. By concentrating on rural and small metropolitan areas for its cellular 
service, Western Wireless can cover large geographic areas with relatg'ely few 
cell sites, thus providing cost-efficient wireless service. In addition. because 
cellular operations in rural and small urban markets were licensed and develope( 
tater than major markets, cellular penetration is presently lower and subscriber 
growth rates are significantly higher than in the larger urban markets. 
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Western wireless 
owns cellular systems 
in 5 7 rural service 

areas and 
I6 metropolitan 
statistical areas, 

and PCS systems in 
7 major trading areas. 

By taking advantage of the existing business infiastructure established €or its 
cellular operations - including centralized management, marketing, billing and 
customer service functions - Western Wirel&ss has been able to offer PCS 
services ahd features not currently provided by cellular operators. 

Western Wireless is committed to becoming the premier wireless communication 
service provider with a focus on: 

Qualiry : Providing high-quality technical, sales, administrative and 
service expertise. 

Growth: Dedication to expanding the business through superior systems. 
aggressive selling, prudent acquisitions and excellent customer 
care. 

Profita b iliry : Commitment to delivering an outstanding return on investment 
to shareholders by providing superior products to its customers. 
earning customer loyalty and operating with an entrepreneurial 
spirit. 

Company History 

Based in Issaquah, Wash., Western Wireless was formed in July 1994 through the 
combination of MARKETS Cellular Limited Partnership, whch operated as 
Pacific Northwest Cellular, and General Cellular Corporation. Western Wireless 
owns and operates cellular communications systems in 57 rural service area 
(RSAs) and 16 metropolitan statistical areas (MSAs) in 15 states - California. 
Colorado, Idaho, Iowa, Kansas, Minnesota, Missouri, Montana, Nebraska, 
Nevada, New Mexico, North Dakota, South Dakota, Texas and Wyoming -with 
an aggregate population of about 6 million. In 1995, through the Federal 
Communications Commission (FCC) auction of broadband PCS licenses. Westem 
Wireless acquired licenses to provide PCS in six major trading areas (MTAs) - 
AlbuquerquedEl Paso, Des MoinedQuad Cities, Honolulu, Oklahoma City, 
Portland and Salt Lake City. Western Wireless purchased the Denver MTA in 
June 1996. 

Western Wireless' management team comprises some of the early pionPers in the 
wireless industry, including John Stanton, chairman and CEO, who was a founde: 
and COO of former industry giant McChw Cellular. The other team members - 
Donald Guthrie, vice chairman; Robert Stapleton, president; Mikal Thomsen, 
COO; Theresa Gillespie, CFO; Cregg Baumbaugh, senior vice president; and 
Alan Bender, senior vice president and general counsel - share Stanton's 
entrepreneurial spirit and long, successful track record in building a thriving 
wireless communication business. 
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Many industry experts 
predict that wireless 
communications will 
become the preferred 

method of voice 
communications. 

Since its founding, Western Wireless has grown to more than 2,000 employees 
throughout its headquarters and 70 local sales offices. The company raised nearly 
$430 million through an initial public offerihg and a concurrent debt offering in 
May 1996, which was underwritten by Goldman, Sachs & Co.; Donaldson, Lufkin 
& Jenrette Securities Corp.; Merrill Lynch & Co. and Salomon Brothers Inc. The 
company is traded on NASDAQ under the symbol "WWCA." 

The Wireless Communications Industry 

Broadly defined, the wireless communications industry includes one-way radio 
applications, such as paging, and two-way radio applications, such as cellular 
telephone, PCS and enhanced specialized mobile radio (ESMR), which use a 
variety of radio frequencies to transmit voice and data. Since its introduction in 
1983, cellular service has grown dramatically and now dominates the wireless 
communications market with more than 40 million subscribers. 

It is estimated that about 2 percent of all phone calls are originated or terminated 
on a wireless phone. However, this percentage is expected to grow sigruficantly, 
as carriers boost capacity and coverage and add enhanced services. Industry 
experts predict that PCS will play a critical role in the expansion of the wireless 
market into new demand segments. The additional spectrum, lower prices and 
increased pace of service-innovation generated by the addition of new PCS 
caniers are expected to contribute to rapid market development. 

Because wireless devices are fundamentally a more efficient and effective way to 
communicate by offering consumers increased mobility, many industry experts 
predict that wireless communications will soon be the preferred method of voice 
communications. Consumers are demanding more control over their 
communication, and wireless service is a cost-effective means to meet that need. 

Cellular and Personal Communications Services 

The FCC licenses two principal services for transmitting voice and data signals - 
cellular and personal communications service. Cellular service provides high- 
quality, high-capacity service to and from mobile, portable and stationary 
telephones. Cellular handsets are affordable and easy-to-use, and offer importan 
benefits to both business and residentid,coeumers. Fully equipped, multi-cell 
cellular systems are capable of handling thousands of calls and can provide 
service to hundreds of thousands of subscribers in a given market. 
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Many cellular systems today are limited in their capacity due to their use of 
analog-based radio transmissions. although many carriers are currently in the 
process of upgrading to digital technology. Digital systems convert voice or data 
signals into a stream of digits that is compressed before transmission, enabling a 
single radio channel to carry multiple simultaneous signal transmissions. An all- 
digital system will provide customers with enhanced capacity, greater call quality 
and advanced data-communication features. 

A A A w p 

PCS is a term commonly used to describe a portion of radio spectrum 
( 1850- 1990 MHz) used to provide wireless communications services. PCS will 
initially compete directly with existing cellular telephone, paging and specialized 
mobile radio services, but will also include features that are not generally offered 
by cellular providers, such as data transmissions to and from portable computers, 
advanced two-way paging services and facsimile services. Western Wireless aims 
to be the first direct wireless competitor to cellular providers and the first to offer 
mass-market, all-digital mobile networks. 

While PCS and cellular systems use similar technologies and hardware, each 
operates on different frequencies and may use different technical and network 
standards. The most common digital standards to be implemented by PCS 
carriers are GSM (Global System for Mobile Communications), CDMA (code 
division multiple access) and TDMA (time division multiple access). Western 
Wireless has adopted GSM technology - the only digital technology in 
widespread use around the world, serving 20 million customers in more than 
98 countries. As a result, handsets and network equipment are far less expensive 
than for other digital standards, and are more reliable and more widely available. 

Western Wireless Service Offerings 

VoiceStreams" Wireless Personal Communications Services. With 
VoiceStream Wireless, subscribers can stay "Ahead of the Current"TM with such 
enhanced features as answering service and two-way text and numeric messaging, 
caller ID, call waiting and call hold, digital encryption to prevent fraud and 
eavesdropping, "smart card" technology, wireless data transmission and extended 
battery performance. VoiceStream service comes with a wireless digital phone 
equipped with a built-in answering machine and pager that can link subscribers to 
their computers to allow them to fax, read their e-mail and access the Intgmet. 
The phone, which is smaller and more feature-rich than most cellular handsets. 
also allows subscribers to read message4 ngbt off of the display - with increased 
clarity and privacy. Monthly service packages range from $20 with 30 free 
minutes of airtime to $2 10 with 1,000 free minutes of airtime. Optional features. 
such as "weekends free," call forwarding and enhanced voice mail service, also 
are available. 
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Western Wireless ' 
management team 
includes industry 

pioneers who share an 
entrepreneurial spirit 

and drive. 

Cellular One@. Western Wireless markets its cellular products and services 
under the name Cellular One, the first national brand name in the cellular industry 
that is currently used by a national coalitiori-of 507 cellular licensees in all 
50 states.' Western Wireless offers its subscribers high-quality cellular 
communications. as well as several customer calling services, including call 
forwarding, call waiting, conference calling, voice message storage and retrieval, 
3nd no-answer transfer. In addition. subscribers can access local government 
emergency services from their cellular handsets - free of charge - by dialing 91 1. 
hlonthly service plans range from S29.99 with 80 minutes of free local airtime to 
S229.99 with 1.000 minutes of free local airtime. Voice messaging service also is 
available. 

Executive Team 

fohn Stanton. Chairman, Director and Chief Executive O#cer 

Stanton has spent much of his career in the wireless industry. Prior to helping 
form Western Wireless in 1994, Stanton was CEO and chairman of the board of 
General Cellular Corporation. He also has served as chairman of the board and 
CEO of Pacific Northwest Cellular, Inc., and as director of McCaw Cellular 
Communications and LM Broadcasting. From 1983 to 1991, Stanton served in 
various capacities with McCaw, serving as vice chairman of the board from 1988 
to 1991 and as chief operating officer fiom 1985 to 1988. He also is a member of 
the board of directors of Interpoint. Inc. and SmarTone in Hong Kong. He is a 
trustee of Whitman College and a director of the Cellular Telecommunications 
Industry Association. 

Donald Guthrie. Vice Chairman 

Guthrie came to Western Wireless fiom McCaw Cellular, where he served as 
senior vice president and treasurer. Guthrie also served as senior vice president- 
finance for LM Broadcasting. 

Robert Stapleron, President b- 

Stapleton served as president of Gener4 Cellular Corporation prior to Western 
Wireless' formation. From 1989 to 1992, he served in various positions with 
General Cellular, including chief operating offtcer and vice president of 
operations. S tapleton previously was employed by mobile communications 
subsidiaries of Pacific Telesis, Inc., which now are affiliated with AirTouch 
Communications. 
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Mikal Thornsen. Chief Operating Oficer 

Thomsen was a director and chief operatingrPfiicer of MARKETS Cellular 
Limited Partnership prior to joining Western Wireless. From 1983 to 199 1, 
Thomsen held various positions at McCaw Cellular, serving as general manager 
of-its international division from 1990 to 1991 and as general manager of its West 
Florida region from 1987 to 1990. 

Theresa Gillespie. Chiej' Financial Oficer 

Gillespie was CFO of MARKETS Cellular Limited Partnership prior to the 
formation of Western Wireless and previously served as CFO of certain entities 
controlled by Stanton and Gillespie. She also served as senior vice president and 
controller of McCaw Cellular. 

Cregg Baumbaugh, Senior Vice President - Corporate Development 

Prior to the formation of Western Wireless, Baumbaugh served in various 
positions with General Cellular Corporation, including vice president of business 
development. He previously was employed by The First Boston Corporation. 

Alan Bender, Senior Vice President and General Counsel 

Bender joined General Cellular Corporation in April 1990 as senior counsel and 
was named secretary in June 1990, general counsel in August 1990 and vice 
president in March 1992. From 1988 to 1990, Bender was vice president and 
senior counsel of Equitec Financial Group, a subsidiary of PacificCorp, Inc. 
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Cautionary statement for purposes of the "Safe Harbor" provisions of the Pri. ate Litigation Reform Act of 1995. 
Statements contained or incorporsted by reference in this document that are not based on historical fact are Yoward-looking 
statements" Within the meaning of the Prjvate Securities Ref9rm Act of 1995. Forward-looking statements may be identified by 
use of ~rwa&Jmking terminology such as 'beliwe %?tends, I) 'may, "will, "expect, -estimate, " =anticipate, l%ontinue, or 
similar terms, variations of those terms or the negative of those terms. 

- __ 

PART 1 

item 1. BUSINESS 

lntroduction 

Westem Wireless Corporation (the "Company' or Westem Wireless') provides wireless communications sewices in 
the western United States. The Company owns an aggregate of 199 cellular and personai communications services (YPCS") 
licenses for a geographic area covering approximately 68.0 million persons (counting only once those persons that may be 
served by either cellular or PCS systems owned by the Company). In addition, Westem Wireless is a partner in ventures 
owning 21 PCS lkenses covering 13.0 million persons, some of which overlap licenses owned by the Company. Western 
Wirek& combined cellular and PCS licenses, together with the ventures in which it is a partner, cover approximately 59% of 
the land m the continental United States. In its consolidated cellular and whollyowned PCS markets, the Company sewed 
648,600 subscribers at December 31 , 1997. 

The Company operates its cellular systems under the CELLULAR ONE@ brand name and operates its PCS markets 
under its proprietary Voicestread brand name. It owns and operates cellular systems in 72 Rurai Service Areas (YRSAs') 
and 16 Metropoliin Statistical Areas C M W )  with an aggregate population of approximately 7.3 million persons. The 
Company holds 7 Major Trading Area ("MTK) broadband PCS licenses and 104 Basic Trading Area ("BTA") broadband PCS 
licenses covering approximately 64.2 million petsons. Each of the Company's operational PCS systems utilizes Global 
System for Mobile Communications (YGSM") technology as the network standard. GSM is the leading digital wireless standard 
woridwide, with systems operating in approximately 109 countries, including the United States, and serving over 66 million 
subscribers. 

Western Wireless is also engaged in activities related to its principal wireless communications business. The 
Company has interests in entities which own wireless licenses in certain foreign countries, including Ghana, Haiti, Iceland, 
and the Republics of Latvia and Georgia. In addition, the Company has interests in entities which have made wireless license 
applications in certain other foreign countries. During 1997, two of these ventures commenced operations. In addition, since 
their acquisition in February 1996, the Company has operated paging systems in eight westem states and sewed 31,900 
customers at December 31,1997. 

Westem Wireless Corporation was formed in July 1994 as the result of a business combination (the 'Business 
Combination") among various companies, including Markets Cellular Limited Partnership d/b/a Pacific Northwest Cellular, a 
Delaware limited partnership ('MCLP"), and General Cellular Corporation, a Delaware corporation ('GCC"). GCC commenced 
operations in 1989 and MCLP was formed in 1992. As a result of the Business Combination and a series of related 
transactions, Western Wireless Corporation became the owner of all of the assets of MCLP. Accordingly, all financial data 
relating to the Company herein with respect to periods after the date of the Business Combination reflect the operations of 
GCC and MCLP and ail such data with respect to prior periods reflect only the operations of GCC, which, for accounting 
purposes, is considered Western Wireless Corporation's predecessor. 

Year of 1997 

The Company has grown rapidly over the years with an average of 84% growth in revenues each year from 1994 
through 1997. The Company continued its strong growth in 1997 as evidenced by the following landmarks. In January, the 
Company was the high bidder on 100 PCS licenses in the Federal Communication Commission's ('FCC) D and E Block 
auctions; all such licenses were granted and paid for in 1997. In May, Westem Wireless commenced operations in Denver, 
the last of the Company's MTA licenses from the FCC's A block auction. In June, Cook Inlet Western Wireless PVlSS PCS, 
LP ('Cook Inlets PCS"), in which the Company holds a 49.9% interest, launched Voicestream service in the Tulsa ETA, thus 
becoming the first C Block licensee to become operational in a major market. In October, Westem Wireless acquired the 
business and assets of another wireless provider with operations contiguous to that of the Company. The acquisition added 
12 cellular licenses, 8 PCS licenses and 58,500 cellular subscribers. In November, an affiliate of Hutchison 
Telecommunications Limited ("HTL") acquired $74 million of the Company's common stock in a private placement. During the 
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fourth quarter, the Company also announced joint ventures that will further expand the Voicestream brand name in PCS 
markets in the westem United States. The Company anticipates continued growth in 1998. In February 1998, the Company 
and Kn completed a transaction whereby HTL acquired a 19.9% interest in the Company’s subsidiary which owns and ‘ 
operates its PCS licenses and markets for approximately $248 million. 

-WY 
Historicatiy, the Company has focused on the acquisition and operation of cellular communications systems in RSAs 

and small MSAs in the western United States. The Company’s acquisition of PCS licenses enables it to significantly expand 
both its customer base and geographic coverage and to offer enhanced wireless communications services. The Company’s 
initial focus with its PCS licenses has been, and will continue to be, to commence operations in the most densely populated 
areas within its PCS systems. The Company believes that cellular is the optimum tecnnology for rural, less densely populated 
areas because they are less susceptible to competition and have a greater capacity for future growth than most major 
markets, and that PGS is the optimum technology for more densely populated urban areas where analog cellular systems are 
mom expensive to deploy and face potential capacity constraints. The Company has entered markets at a relatively low cost, 
having purchased celtular licenses for an average of $45.68 per pop overall, exduding the effect of licenses acquired through 
business acquisitions. The Company’s PCS MTA licenses were purchased at an average of $10.81 per pop and the PCS BTA 
licenses were purchased at an average of $3.13 per pop, including the Company’s ownership percentage in Cod< Inlet PCS’s 
lioenses. ‘Pops* refers to the number of persons in a licensed area multiplied by the Company’s ownership interest in the 
kmse for such licensed area. 

The Company’s opefating strategy has been to (i) construct and commence operations with high quality systems and 
extensive coverage in rural areas with its cellular systems and in urban areas with its PCS systems; (ii) continue to expand its 
operations through increased subscriber growth and usage; (iii) utilize its centralized management and back office functions to 
support the needs of its cellular and PCS subscribers, thereby further improving operating efficiencies and generating greater 
economies of scale; and (iv) selectively acquire cellular and FCS properties primarily in contiguous markets. The Company is 
implementing its strategy by continuing to build its PCS systems, offering a wide range of products and services at 
compefitjve prices, continually upgrading the quality of its networkt establishing strong brand recognition, creating a strong 
sales and marketing program tailored to local markets and providing a superior level of customer service. 

The Company plans to continue to take advantage of opportunities to enter new markets at a relatively low cost, 
induding international ventures. 

The Wireless Communications Industry 

Overview 

Wireless communications systems use a variety of radio frequencies to transmit voice and data. Broadly defined, the 
wireless communications industry includes one-way radio applications, such as paging or beeper services, and two-way radio 
applications, such as cellular, PCS and Enhanced Specialized Mobilized Radio (“ESMR“) networks. Historically, each 
application has been licensed and operates in a distinct radio frequency block. 

Since its introduction in 1983, wireless service has grown dramatically. As of June 30, 1997, according to Cellular 
Telecommunications Industry Association (“CTIA”) there were over 48.7 million wireless subscribers in the United States, 
representing a penetration rate of 18% and a growth of 10.6% from December 31 , 1996. 

The following table sets forth certain domestic wireless industry statistics derived from the data survey results 
published semi-annually by CTIA: 

Year Ended December 31, 
1993 1994 1995 1996 1997 

Total Service Revenues (in billions) ................. $ 10.9 $ 14.2 $ 19.0 $ -23.6 $ 27.6 

Subscriber Growth ...................................... 45.1% 50.8% 40.0% 30.4% 21.4% 

per Subscriber ....................................... $ 67.1 3 $ 59.08 $ 54.90 $ 50.61 $ 47.23 

per Subscriber ....................................... $ 58.74 $ 51.48 $ 47.59 $ 44.66 $ 42.09 

Ending Wireless Subscribers (in millions) ......... 16.0 24.1 33.8 44.0 53.4 

Average Monthly Service Revenue 

Average Monthly Subscriber Revenue 

Ending Penetration ...................................... 6.2% 9.4% 13.0% 17.0% 19.6% 
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These statistics represent results for the industry as a whole. Average Monthly Service Revenue per Subscriber 
reflects per subscriber revenue including roaming revenue, and Average Monthly Subscriber Revenue per Subscriber reflects 
per subscriber revenue excluding roaming revenue. 

The following chart illustrates the growth in United States wireless subscribers through December 31, 1997 
(subscribers at December 31,1997, were derived from the data survey results published semi-annually by CTIA): 

U. S. Wireless Subscribers 
60 T 

198 198 198 198 198 198 199 199 199 199 199 199 199 199 
4 5 6 7 8 9 0 1 2 3 4 5 6 7  

Source: Cellular Telecommunications Industry Association 

In the wireless communications industry, there are two principal services licensed by the FCC for transmitting voice 
and data signals, *cellular s e r v W  and 'PCS.' Cellular service is the predominant form of wireless voice communications 
sewice currently available. The FCC has made available for cellular service a portion of the radio spectrum from 830-870 
MHz. Cellular service is capable of providing high quality, high capacity service to and from mobile, portable and stationary 
telephones. Cellular handsets are affordable and easy to use and offer important benefits to both business and residential 
consumers. Fully equipped, multi-cell cellular systems are capable of handling thousands of calls at any given time and thus 
are capable of providing service to hundreds of thousands of subscribers in a given market. See "--Products and Services." 

Cellular systems are primarily analog based systems, although digital technology has been introduced in certain 
markets. Analog technology currently has several limitations, including lack of privacy and limited capacity. Digital systems 
convert voice or data signals into a stream of digits that is compressed before transmission, enabling a single radio channel to 
carry multiple simultaneous signal transmissions. This enhanced capacity, along with improvements in digital signaling, allows 
dgital-based wireless technologies to offer new and enhanced services, such as greater call privacy, and robust data 
transmission features, such as "mobile office" applications (including facsimile, electronic mail and wireless connections to 
computer/data networks, including the Internet). See "-Operation of Wreless Communications Systems." 

PCS is a term commonly used in the United States to describe a portion of radio spectrum (1850-1990 MHz). PCS 
spectrum was auctioned by the FCC beginning with the A and B Blocks, which were auctioned by the FCC in late 1994 and 
1995. In late 1995 and in 1996 the C Block was auctioned and the FCC concluded simultaneous auctions of the D, E and F 
Blocks in 1997. This portion of radio spectrum is to be used by PCS licensees to provide wireless communications services. 
PCS competes directly with existing cellular telephone, paging and specialized mobile radio services. PCS also includes 
features that are not generally offered by cellular providers, such as data transmissions to and from portable computers, 
advanced paging services and facsimile services. In addition, wireless providers may offer maeS market wireless local loop 
applications in competition with wired local communications services. See '-Governmental Regulation" for a discussion of 
the FCC auction process and allocation of wireless licenses. 

The Company, and the wireless communications industry in general, have historically experienced significant 
subscriber growth during the fourth calendar quarter. The Company has historically experienced highest usage and revenue 
per subscriber during the summer months. The Company expects these trends to continue. 
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Operation of Wireless Communications Systems 

Wireless communications system service areas, whether cellular or PCS, are divided into multiple cells. Due to the 
frequencies in which they operate, cellular cells generally have a wider transmission radius than PCS cells. In both cellular 
and PCS systems, each cell contains a transmitter, a receiver and signaling equipment (the "Cell Site"). The Cell Site is 
conneded by microwave or landline telephone lines to a switch that uses computers to control the operation of the cellular 
communications system for the entire service area. The system controls the transfer of calls from cell to cell as a subscriber's 
handset travels, coordinates calls to and from handsets, allocates calls among the cells within the system and connects calls 
to the kcal landfine telephone system or to a long distance telephone carrier. Wireless communications providers establish 
interconnection agreements with local exchange carriers and interexchange carriers, thereby integrating their system with the 
existing landline communications system. 

Because the signal strength of a transmission between a handset and a Cell Site declines as the handset moves 
away from the Cell Sie, the switching office and the Cell Site monitor the signal strength of Calls in progress, When the signal 
strength of a call declines to a predetermined level, the switching office may 'hand off the call to another Cell Site where the 
signal strength is stronger. If a handset leaves the service area of a cellular or PCS system, the call is disconnected unless 
there is a technical connection with the adjacent system. 

Analog cellular handsets are functionally compatible with cellular systems in all markets within the United States. As a 
result, analog cellular handsets may be used wherever a subsuiber is located, as long as a cellular system is operational in 
the area. Cellular system operators normally agree to provide service to subscribers from other cellular systems who are 
temporarily located in or traveling through their service areas. Agreements among system operators provide that the carrier 
that normally provides services to the roaming subscriber pays the serving carrier at rates prescribed by the serving carrier. 

Although PCS and cellular systems utilize similar technologies and hardware, they operate on different frequencies 
and use different technical and network standards. As a result, and as discussed further below, it is often not possible for 
users of one type of system to "roam" on a different type of system outside of their service area, or to hand off calls from one 
type of system to another. This is also true for PCS subscribers seeking to roam in a PCS service area served by operators 
using different technical standards. 

PCS systems operate under one of three principal digital signal transmission technologies, or standards, that have 
been proposed by various operators and vendors for use in PCS systems: GSM, Code Division Multiple Access CCDMA") or 
Time Division Multiple Access ("TDMA"). GSM and TDMA are both "time division-based" standards but are incompatible with 
each other and with CDMA. Accordingly, a subscriber of a system that utilizes GSM technology is currently unable to use a 
GSM handset when traveling in an area not served by GSM-based PCS operators, unless the subscriber carries a dual-mode 
handset that permits the subscriber to use the analog cellular system in that area. 

Cellular Operations 

The Company operates cellular systems in 72 RSAs and-16 smaller MSAs, and generally owns 100% of each of its 
cellular licenses. In these rural and small urban markets, the Company's cellular systems cover large geographic areas with 
relatively few Cell Sites, incorporating cost efficient technology. 

The Company's experience is that several inherent athjbutes of RSAs and small MSAs make such markets attractive. 
Such atttfbutes include high subscriber growth rates, population bases of customers with substantial needs for wireless 
communications, the ability to cover larger geographic areas with fewer Cell Sites than is possible in urban areas, less intense 
competitive environments and less vulnerability to PCS competition. 

See the financial results of the Company's cellular operations in the footnotes to the congolidated financial statements 
located in Part II of the Form 10-K. 
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'I 
Cellular Markets and Systems 

Company's pops by cellular market are as follows. 
The Company owns FCC licenses to p ~ o l , ~ z  wireless cellular communications e rices in 88 separate markets. The 

.. 

Ownership TheCompany'8 Cellular Ownership The Company's 
Markets (1) Population (2) Percentage Population (2) 

Mttsan (MN-1) 

Chippewa (MN-7) 
Lac qui Park 

pipastons (MN-9) 
Minnesota Total 

29,000 
29,000 

30,000 
=,000 

80,000 
80.000 

123,000 
55,000 

178,000 

54,000 
137.000 
131 ,000 
59,000 

110,000 
177,000 
668.000 

49,000 

26,OOo 
172.000 

68,000 
133,OOO 
448,000 

Missouri' 
Bates (M(19) 81,000 

Missouri' Total 81 ,000 

Billings 131,000 
Great Falls 82.000 

158.000 Lincoln (MT-1) 
37,000 
16,000 
41 ,000 

194,000 
66,000 
31 ,000 
96,000 
34,000 
20,000 

Montana Total 906.000 

I 

100 

100 
100 
100 
100 
100 

100 

100 
100 

100 
100 
100 
100 
100 
100 

100 

100 
100 

100 
100 

100 

98 
100 
100 
100 
100 
100 
100 
100 
100 
100 
100 
100 

Nevada 
29,000 H~~mbolt(NV-l) 44,000 
29,OOo Lander (MI-2) 50.000 

Mineral (NV-4) 38,000 
W i e  Pine (NV-5) 14,000 

134,000 Nevada Totel 146,000 
34,000 
50.000 NewM3xb 
sS:ooO Lincoln(~~-6)  255.000 
30,000 NewMexicOTotal 255.000 

296,000 
North Oakota 

80.OOO Fargo 
80,000 GrandForks 

Divide (NO-1) 
Bottine& (NO-2) SZOOo 

123,OOO McKenzie(ND-4) 63.000 
55,000 Kidder(ND-5) 48.000 

178.000 North Dakota Td8/ 651 ,000 

Oklahotna 
54.000 Beddram (OK-7) 133,000 

137,000 Jackson (OK-8) 
131 ,000 Oklahoma Total 

1 10,000 South Dakota 
59.000 

177,000 RapidCi  
668,000 Siow Falls 

Hading (SDl) 
corson (SO-2) 

49,000 McPhemn (SD-3) 
Marshall (SD-4) 

26,OOO Custer (SD5) 
172.000 Haakon (SIX)  

Sully (So-7) 
68,OOO Kingsbury (SD-8) 

99,000 
232.000 

114,000 
142,000 
38,000 
23,OOo 
54.000 
71,000 
27.000 
41 ,000 
67,000 
74,000 

133,000 Harrison (SO-9) 100,000 
448,000 South Dakota Total 751 ,OOO 

Texas 
81,000 Abilene 
81,000 Lubbock 

Midland 
Odessa 

128,000 San Angelo 
82,000 Dallam (TX-1) 

158,000 Hansford (TX-2) 
37,000 Parmer (TX-3) 
16,000 Briscoe(TX4) 
41 ,OOO Hardeman (TX-5) 

194,OOO Gaines (TX-8) 
66,000 Hudspth (TX-12) 
31 ,000 Reeves (TX-13) 
96,000 Loving (TX-14) 
34,000 Texas Total 
20,000 

903.000 

157.000 
237.000 
121,000 
125.000 
103,000 
56,000 
89,000 

139,000 " 
40.000 
77,000 

136,000 
27,000 
33,000 
45,000 

1,385,000 

100 
100 
100 
100 

100 

100 
150 
100 
100 
100 
100 
100 

100 
100 

100 
99 
100 
100 
100 
100 
100 
100 
100 
100 
100 

100 
100 
96 
96 
100 
100 
100 
100 
100 
100 
100 
100 
100 
100 

44,000 
50,000 
38,Ooo 
14,000 

146,000 

255,000 
255,000 

95.000 
171,000 
106,000 
106,OOO 
62'000 
63,000 
48,000 

651,000 

133.000 
99,000 

232,000 

114,000 
141,000 
38,000 
23,000 
54.000 
71,000 
27,000 
41,000 
67,000 
74,000 

100,OOO 
750,000 

157,000 
237,000 
116,000 
120,000 
103,000 
56,000 
89,000 

139,000 
40,000 
77.000 

136,OOO 
27,000 
33,000 
45,000 

1.375.000 
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- Cellular Ownership 

significant advantages over the other competing digital standards, including the experience of years of proven operability in 
Europe and Asia, enhanced features and an open system architecture that will allow the Company to choose from a variety of 

The Company's Cellular 
Markets (1) Population (2) Percentage I Nebrasks, 

Lincoln 

Grant (NE4) 

Keith (NE-6) 
Hall (NE-1) 
Chase (NE-8) 
Adams (ME-9) 
cass (NE-10) 

cohtmbus (NE-5) (4) 

I 
I fWuaska Total 

237.000 
31 ,000 

120,000 
36,000 

149,000 
110,000 
94.000 
58,000 
82,000 

100 
100 
100 
100 
100 
100 
100 
100 
100 
100 

Population (2) Markets (1) 
Utah 

237,000 Juab (UT-3) 
31,000 Beaver (UT4 

120,000 Piute (UT-6) 
36.000 UtahTotal 

149.000 
110,000 m i n g  
94,OOO Casper 
58,000 Sheridan (WY-2) 
82.000 D o u s ~ s ( w y s )  
88.000 W)amhgTdal 

1,005,000 
Cellular Total 

Population (2) 

58.000 
119,Ooo 
30,000 

207,000 

66,Ooo 
80,000 
13,000 

159,000 

7,477,000 

Ownership 
Percentage 

100 
100 
100 

100 
100 
49 

The Company's, 
Population (2) 

58.000 
119.0oO 
3o.Ooo 

207.000 

66,OOo 
80,000 
6,000 

152,000 

7,456,000 

(1) Excludes two markets containing a population of 226,000 in which the Company operates under an Jnterirn Operating 
Authority ("IOA"). 

(2) Estimated 1998 populations are based on 1997 estimates by Equifax adjusted by the Company by a growth factor based 
upon Equifax's growth factors from 1995 to 1997. 

(3) The population for Idaho 2 indudes 5,000 persons in Idaho 3 which the Company has construction permits to build Cell 
Siies under its Idaho 2 lieense. 

(4) The Company has entered into a definitive purchase agreement for this market. The transaction is expected to close 
during the third quarter of 1998. The Company previously operated this market under an IOA. 

PCS Operations 

The Company owns 11 1 PCS licenses, covering approximately 64.2 million persons. The Company operates PCS 
systems in the Honolulu, Salt Lake Ci, El PasdAIbuquerque, Portland, Oklahoma City, Des MoinedQuad Cities and Denver 
MAS, and is constructing the initial phase of its PCS systems in the Seattle, Phoenix and Tucson BTAs. The Company has 
not yet finalized its construction plans for all of the licenses purchased in the D and E Block auctions. Cook Inlet PCS provides 
service in the Tulsa, Oklahoma BTA utilizing the VoiceStream brand name. Through joint ventures, PCS services are offered 
or will be offered under the VoiceStream brand name in the Wchi&, Kansas BTA and certain BTAs in Iowa. 

The Company believes its PCS service offerings are broader than those generally offered by cellular systems in the 
Company's PCS markets. PCS service offerings initially include all of the services typically provided by cellular systems, as 
well as paging, caller identification, text messaging, smart cards, voice mail, over-the-air activation and over-the-air subscriber 
profile management. 

The Company's goal is to achieve significant market penetration by aggressively marketing competitively priced PCS 
services under its proprietary VoiceStream brand name, offering enhanced services not generally provided by cellular 
operators and providing superior customer service. In addition, the Company is structured to be a IowGost provider of PCS 
services by taking advantage of the existing business infrastructure and business experience established in connection with 
its cellular operations, including centralized management, marketing, billing and customer service functions, and by focusing 
on efficient customer acquisition and retention. See "-Products and Services." 

The Company's experience is that PCS technology is better suited to urban areas than rural areas and has cost 
advantages relative to cellular technology in urban areas. PCS Cell Sites operate at a higher frequency and lower power than 
cellular Cell Sites and, therefore, typically have a smaller coverage area. Unlike rural areas, wireless systems in urban areas 
require substantial frequency "reuse" to provide high capacity. The coverage advantage that cellular frequencies and analog 
technology enjoy in rural areas is not present in urban areas because analog cellular technology does not provide efficient 

8 



equipment options and providers. GSM is the leading digital wireless standard in the world, with over 66 million customers in 

The Company has entered into roaming agreements or letters of intent With substantially all Of the licensees which 
have chosen to deploy the GSM standard in their. PCS markets in the United States which will provide for roaming by the 
Company's PCS subscribers into these carriers' PCS markets, and vice versa, when such Systems are operational. The 1 company also has over 70 reciprocal roaming agreements or letters of intent with a variety of international carriers who have 
chosen to deploy the GSM standard. The Company anticipates entering into similar agreements With other domestic and 
international carriers who deploy the GSM standard and with other cellular carriers. 

See the financial results of the Company's PCS operations in the footnotes to the consolidated financial statements 
located in Part It  of the Form 10-K 

I 
' 1 PCS Markets and Systems 

The Company owns 11 1 FCC licenses to provide wireless PCS communications services in the markets listed below. 1 The MTA licenses owned by the Company are 30 MHz blocks in the A and B Blocks and the BTA licenses are 10 MHz blocks 
in the D and E Blocks. See-"Governmental Regulation - Licensing of PCS Systems.' 

PCS MTA Market6 
San Frandsco 

PCS BTA Markets 

San F m n b  
3,561.000 

3,120.000 
130.000 

Spokane 
B i i S  
Great Falls 
Walk Walla-Pendleton 
~ ~ - P ~  land 
W i l a  
thwistonhrloscow 
Butba 
Bazeman 
Kaliipell 
Helena 

325,000 
167,000 
168.000 
188,000 
171 ,000 
124.000 
68.000 
80,000 
75,000 
69,000 

4,641 ,000 

2,540,000 

2,009,000 
87,000 

1,416.000 
47.000 
77.000 

Enid 
Oklahoma city 
Ponca C i  
StiUwater 1 Dss MdneSMuad Cities (2) (4) 

WChb 
wi 
Salina 
Hutchinson 

637,000 
147,000 
127,000 

3,124,oOO 

I Seattle-Tacoma 
Olympia-Centralia 

2,988,000 
323,000 

3,013,000 
812,000 
142.000 
149,000 
115,000 
117,000 
39,000 

1,783,000 
559,000 
582.000 

352,000 
21 3,000 

Tulsa 
COfFeyville 

Omaha 
Lincoln 
Grand Island-Keamey 
Norfolk 
North Platte 
Hastings 
MaCook 

63,000 

Phoenix 
Tucson 
Yuma 
PreSCOtt 
Flagstaff 
Sierra Vita-Douglas 
Nogales 

335.000 
149,000 
11 5,000 
86.000 
74,000 
35,000 

Kansas City 
Manhattan-Junction City 124,000 San Antonio 

San Antonio 
Corpus Christi 
McAllen 
Brownsville- 
Harlingen 
Laredo 

e 
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I 
PCS BTA Markets Population(1) 

AWtin 

I 
I 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
1 
1 
I 

Amarillo 
Abkne 
Odessa (3) 
San Angel0 
Miland (3) 
Paris 
Cbvis 
BIowmood 
Hobbs 

st coui 
Cadmdale-Marion 
(2dUmbb 
Cape Girardeau- 
S&eston 
Quincy-tiannibal 

Bluff 
Jefhon cii 
Mount Vernon- 
Centralis 
Rdla 
West Plains 
Kili(sville 

Milwaukee 

Cleveland-Akron 
Canton- 
New Philadelphia 
Youngstown-Warren 
Erie 
Mansfield 
Sandusky 
Sharon 
East Liverpool- 
Salem 
Ashtabula 
Meadville 

1.171.000 
399.000 
261 ,000 
220.000 
164,000 
126,000 
92,000 
81.000 
63.000 
58.000 
35.000 

405,000 

2,852,000 
218.000 
208.000 

188,000 
182.OOO 
154.000 
154.OOO 

125.000 
93,000 
n,000 
57,000 

1,808,000 

2,968,000 

533,000 
487.000 
280,000 
230,000 
139.000 
122,000 

113,000 
104,000 
91,000 

PCS MTA Markets 
Minneapolis 

PCS BTA Markets 

Fargo 
Grand Forks 
Sioux Falls 
Bismarck 
Aberdeen 
Mitchell 
Watertown 
Bemidji 
Huron 
Wllmarhllarshall 
Worthington 

-0 
Jacksonville 

LimeRodc 
Little Rodc 
Fort Smith 
Fayettevillespringdak- 
Rosenr 
JorWmwParagould 
Pine Bluff 
Hot Springs 
Russallville 
Hanison 

Cincinnati 
DaytonSpringfield 

Norfolk-VA Beach 
RichmondPetenburg 
Dandle 
Lynchburg 
Staunton-Waynesboro 
Martinsville 

Richmond 

PCS Total (5) 

Population(1) 

314.000 
214,000 
233.000 - 
131.000 
88,000 
85.000 
78,000 
64,000 
55.000 
83,000 
96.000 

71 .OOO 

944,000 
315,000 

292,000 
176,000 
151.000 
136.000 
96,OOo 
90,000 

1,225,000 

1,761.000 
1,179,000 

168,000 
157,000 
106,000 
88.OOO 

64.204.000 

(1) Estimated 1998 populations are based on 1997 estimates by Equifax adjusted by the Company by a growth factor based 

(2) "Quad Cies" refers to the cities of Moline and Rock Island, Illinois, and Bettendorf and Davenport, Iowa. 
(3) The Company was the high bidder on two 10 MHz licenses in these BTAs. 
(4) The Company owns a license for the Des MoineslQuad Cities MTA consisting of the following: 30 MHz in seven urban 

counties within the Des Moines BTA, which is part of the Des Moines/Quad Cities MTA, and 10 MHz in all the other 
counties within the Des MoineslQuad Cities MTA. The Company contributed the other 20 MHz in the Des Moines/Quad 
Cities MTA to a joint venture that will operate such markets utilizing the Voicestream brand-name. The population of the 
markets to be served by this joint venture is 2,556,000. 

(5) Total PCS pops reflected here are net of the Oklahoma BTA markets which overlap the Oklahoma MTA markets and the 
Salt Lake City BTA markets which overlap the Salt Lake City MTA markets. 

upon Equifax's growth factors from 1995 to 1997. 
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Cook Inlet PCS is a Delaware limited partnership ultimately controlled by Cook Inlet Region, Inc., an Alaska Native 
Regional Corporation, which qualifies Cook Inlet PCS for azJditional benefits available to a small business. The Company has 
a 49.9% partnership interest in Cook Inlet PCS. :nkt PCS began operations in the Tulsa BTA in June of 1997. Cook 
Inlet PCS has not yet finalized its construction plans for the other licenses it owns. 

Cook inlet PCS owns FCC licenses to provide wireless PCS communications services in 21 separate BTA markets. 
The licenses owned by Cook Inlet PCS are 30 MHz blocks in the C Block except as noted below. See -"Governmental 
Regulation - Licensing of PCS Systems." I 

1 
.I 
1 
1 
1 
I 

PCS MTA Markets PCS BTA 
Seattle 

Sea#leTacoma (2) 
Yakima 
Bremerton 
wenatchee 
Aberdeen 
PortAngeles 
Bedingham (2) 

Spakern 
Walla Walla-Pendleton 

Phoenix 

Dallas 

Phoenix (2) 
Tucson (2) 

Temple-Killeen (2) 
W&ita Falls 
Sknnan-Denison 

Tulsa 
Tulsa 
Muskogee 
Coffeyville 
BaNesville 

Kansas C i  

Minneapolis 

Cincinnati 

PoPutation (1) 

2,988,000 
249,000 
239,000 
199,000 
89,000 
89,000 

155,000 

729.000 
168,000 

3.01 9,000 
812,000 

361 ,Ooo 
216,000 
162000 

905,000 
161.000 
63.000 
47.000 

Pmburg-Parsons (2) 92,000 

Worthington (3) 96,Ooo 

Cincinnati (2) 2.136.000 
Total 12,969,000 

I 
I (1) Estimated 1998 populations are based on 1997 estimates by Equifax a d j u z m p a n y  by a growth factor based 

upon Equifax's growth factors from 1995 to 1997. 
(2) Represents a 10 MHz license obtained in the F Block auctions. See -"Governmental Regulation - Licensing of PCS 

(3) Cook Inlet PCS has entered into an agreement to sell this license to a third party. This transaction is anticipated to close 
I Systems: 

I during the second quarter of 1998. - 

1 
I 
I 
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Products and Services 

The Company provides a variety of wireless products and s 
and personal use. 

Cellular 

rices designed to match range of needs for business 

The Company offers its subscribers high quality cellular communications, as well as several custom calling services, 
such as call forwarding, call waiting, conference calling, voice message storage and retrieval and no-answer transfer. In 
additiosl, all subscribers can access local government emergency services from their cellular handsets (with no air time 
charge) by dialing 91 1. The Company will continue to evaluate new products and services that may be complementary to its 
wireless operations. The Company has designed several pricing options to meet the varied needs of its customer base. Most 
options consist of a fixed monthly charge (with varying allotments of included minutes, in some cases), plus additional variable 
charges per minute of use. In addition, in most cases the Company separately charges for its custom calling features. 

The Company provides extended regional and national service to cellular subscribers in its markets, through its 
membership in North American Cellular Network CNACN") and other regional networking arrangements, thereby allowing 
them to make and receive calls while in other cellular senrice areas without dialing special access codes. NACN is the largest 
wireiess Mephone network system in the world, linking non-wireline cellular operatm throughout the United States, Canada, 
Puerto Rim and the Virgin Islands. The Company also has special roaming amngements with certain cellular carriers in 
areas adjacent to the Company's markets that provide the Company's customers attractive rates when roaming in these 
sumunding areas. 

PCS 

The Company currently offers several distinct services and features in its PCS systems, including: 

Enhanced Features-The Company's PCS systems offer caller identification, call hold, voice mail and numeric paging, as well 
as custom calling features such as call waiting, conference calling and call forwarding. 

Messaging and Wireless Data Transmission-Diiital networks offer voice and data communications, including text 
messaging, through a single handset. The Company believes that, as data transmission services develop, a number of uses 
for such services will emerge. 

Call Security and Privacy-Sophisticated encryption algorithms provide increased call security, encouraging users to make 
private, business and personal calls with significantly lower risk of eavesdropping than on analog-based systems. 

Smart Card-"Smart" cards, programmed with the user's billing information and a specified service package, allow 
subscribers to obtain PCS connectivity automatically, simply by inserting their smart cards into compatible PCS handsets. 

Over-the-Air Activation and Over-the-Air Subscriber Profile Management-The Company is able to transmit changes in the 
subscn'ber's feature package, including mobile number assignment and personal directory numbers, directly to the 
subscriber's handset. 

Extended Battery Performance-Digital handsets are capable of entering into a "sleep" mode when not in use, significantly 
extending the handset's battery performance. In addition, because the Company's PCS systems utilize tightly spaced, low 
power transmitters, less power is required to transmit calls, thereby further extending battery performance. 

Roaming4ubscribers are able to roam in substantial portions of the United States, eitheion other GSM-based PCS 
systems operated by current licensees or by using dual-mode handsets that can be used on existing cellular systems. The 
Company has entered into roaming agreements which allow its PCS customers to roam on cellular systems. The Company 
has been advised by the manufacturers of dual-mode handsets that such handsets will be commercially available in 
significant quantities in the first half of 1998 and it has entered into agreements with suppliers to acquire dual-mode handsets 
when available. 
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Marketing, Sales and Customer Service 

The Company's sales and marketing strategy is to generate continued net subscriber growth and increased 
subscriber revenues, in addition, the Company targets a customer base which it believes is likely to generate higher monthly 
service revenues, while attempting to achieve a low cost of adding new subscribers. The Company markets itsservices under 
nationally recognized and proprietary brand names, and sells its products and services through a cornbination of direct and 
indirect distribution channels. 

Marketing 

The Company markets its cellular products and Services in all markets principally under the name CELLULAR ONE. 
CELLULAR ONE, the first national brand name in the cellular industry, is currently utilized by a national coalition of cellular 
liolensees in the 50 states with a combined estimated population of over 191 miifin. The national advertising campaign 
condclcted by the Cellular One Group enhances the Company's advertising exposure at a lesser cost than what could be 
ad.llered by the Company alone. 

The Company markets its PCS products and sewices under its proprietary Voicestream brand name. The Company's 
is to develop brand recognition of Voicestream through substantial advertising and direct marketing m each of its 

FCS markets. In marketing b PCS Services, the Company intends to emphasize the enhanced features, privacy and 
cmp&ive pricing of such services. Initially, the Company intends to COlIceKlfrafe its PCS marketing efforts primarily on 
bushses and indiiuals 'on-the-go," which would benefit from integrated mobile voice, messaging and wireless data 
transmission capabilities, and subscribers with substantial needs for wireless communications, who would benefit from 
enhanced features and services. 

The Company sells its products and services through a combination of direct and indirect channels. The Company 
operates 234 local sales offices (which also serve as retail sales locations), including 149 under the CELLULAR ONE brand 
name, 14 under the CelluarOne Express brand name and 71 under the VoiceStream brand name, and utilizes a direct sales 
fwce of over 1,150 persons based out of these offices, who are trained to educate new customers on the features of its 
products. Sales commissions generally are linked both to subscriber revenue and subscriber retention, as well as activation 
levels. 

The Company believes that its local sales offices provide the physical presence in local markets necessary to position 
the Company as a quality local service provider, and give the Company greater control over both its costs and the sales 
process. The Company also utilizes indirect sales through an extensive network of national and local merchant and specialty 
retailers. The Company intends to continue to use a combination of direct and indirect sales channels, with the mix depending 
on the demographics of each particular market. 

In addition, the Company acts as a retail distributor of handsets and maintains inventories of handsets. Although 
subscribers generally are responsible for purchasing or otherwise obtaining their own handsets, the Company has historically 
sold handsets below cost to respond to competition and in accordance with general industry practice. 

Customer Service 

Customer service is a significant element of the Company's operating philosophy. The Company is committed to 
attracting and retaining subscribers by providing consistently superior customer service. At its headquarters in Issaquah, 
Washington, the Company maintains a highly sophisticated monitoring and control system, a staff of customer service 
personnel and a well-trained technical staff to handle both routine and complex questions as they arise, 24 hours a day, 365 
days a year. 

The Company implements credit check procedures at the time of sale and continuously monitors customer chum (the 
rate of subscriber attrition). The Company believes that it helps manage its chum through an outreach program by its sales 
force and customer service personnel. This program not only enhances subscriber loyalty, but also increases add-on sales 
and customer referrals. The outreach program allows the sales staff to check customer satisfaction, as well as to offer 
additional calling features, such as voice mail, call waiting and call forwarding. 
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The Company opened a customer call center in Albuquerque, New Mexico, during the second half of 1997. This 
facility, along with the Company's customer call center in Issaquah, Washington, will support the Company's current cellular 
and PCS customers and will be able to support the Company's expected subscriber growth for the foreseeable future. As ' 
these customer call centers are in different regions of the country, they will also provide backup for one another in case of 
natural disaster, which will allow the Company to maintain continuous customer service. 

Suppliers and Equipment Vendors 

The Company does not manufacture any of the handsets or Cell Site equipment used in the Company's operations. 
The high degree of compatibility among different manufacturer's models of handsets and Cell Sie equipment allows the 
Company to design, supply and operate its systems without being dependent upon any single source of such equipment. The 
handsets and Cetl Site equipment used in the Company's operations are available for purchase from muftiple sources, and 
the Company anticipates that such equipment will continue to be available in the foreseeable future. The Company currently 
purchases handsets primarify from Motorola, Inc., Ericsson Inc. and Nokia Telecommunications, Inc. fhe Company currently 
purchases Cell Site and switching equipment primarily from Northem Telecom, Inc., Lucent Technologies, Inc. and Nokia 
Telecommunications, lnc. 

Competition 

Competition for subscribers among wireless licensees is based principally upon the services and features offered, the 
technical qualii of the wireless system, customer service, system coverage, capadty and price. Such competition may 
increase to the extent that licenses are transferred from smaller, stand-alone operators to larger, better capitalized and more 
expeiienced wireless communications operators who may be able to offer subscribers certain network advantages similar to 
those offered by the Company. 

Under current FCC rules, there may be up to six PCS licenses in each geographic area in addition to the two existing 
cellular licenses. Also, the FCC has licensed Specialized Mobile Radio ('SMR") dispatch system operators to construct digital 
mobile communications systems on existing SMR frequencies, referred to as Enhanced Specialized Mobile Radio ("ESMR"), 
in many cities throughout the United States, including some of the markets in which the Company operates. The Company 
has one cellular competitor in each of its cellular markets including AirTouch Cellular Communications, Inc. ("AkTouch"), 
Niant Communications, Inc., CommNet Cellular Inc., Kansas Cellular, Southwestern Bell Mobile Systems and United States 
Cellular Corporation ("US Cellular"), and there may be as many as six PCS licensees in each of its markets. Currently, the 
Company's principal competitors in its PCS business are PCS PrimeCo L.P., Sprint Spectrum L.P., and AT&T Wireless 
Senrices Inc. ("AT&T Wireless"), as well as the two existing cellular providers in its PCS markets. ESMR systems, including 
those operated by Nextel Communications, lnc., are competitive with the Company's cellular and PCS systems. The 
Company also competes with paging, dispatch and conventional mobile telephone companies, resellers and landline 
telephone service providers in its cellular and PCS markets. Potential users of cellular systems may, however, find their 
communications needs satisfied by other current and developing technologies. One or two-way paging or beeper services that 
feature voice messaging and data display as well as tone only service may be adequate for potential subscribers who do not 
need to speak to the caller. In the future, cellular service may also compete more directly with traditional landline telephone 
service providers. 

The Company's PCS business directly competes with existing cellular service providers in its PCS markets, many of 
which have been operational for a number of years and have significantly greater financial and technical resources than those 
available to the Company and who may upgrade their systems to provide comparable services in competition with the 
Company's PCS systems. These cellular competitors include AT&T Wireless, AirTouch and US Cellular. 

The FCC requires all cellular and PCS licensees to provide service to "resellers." A reseller provides wireless service 
to customers but does not hold an FCC license or own facilities. Instead, the reseller buys klocks of wireless telephone 
numbers and capacity from a licensed carrier and resells service through its own distribution network to the public. Thus, a 
reseller is both a customer of a wireless licensee's services and also a competitor of that licensee. Several small resellers 
currently operate in competition with the Company's systems. With respect to PCS licensees, the resale obligations terminate 
five years after the last group of initial licenses of currently allotted PCS spectrum is awarded. 

In the future, the Company expects to face increased competition from entities providing similar services using other 
communications technologies, including satellite-based telecommunications systems. While some of these technologies and 
services are currently operational, others are being developed or may be developed in the future. 
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The Company recognizes that technological sdvances and changing regulations have led to rapid evolution of the 
wireless telecommunications industry. At the end of 1996, the FCC, as required by the Omnibus Budget Reconciliation Act of 
1993, transferred 200 MHz of spectrum previously allocated to Federal Government use to the private sector. In April of 1997, 
the FCC auctioned 30 MHz of spectrum for 'rJ;,;d&ss Communications Services, which can provide fixed or mobile 
telecommunications service. In late 1997, the FCC also auctioned 10 MHz of spectrum for Specialized Mobile Radio service, 
another potential competjtor with PCS and cellular service. Moreover, in 1998, the FCC commenced the auction of more than 
lo00 Mliz of spectrum for the Local Multipoint Distribution Service, in which the Company is participating. It also plans 1998 
to auction in 25 MHz of spectrum for the General Wireless Communications Service, plus additional spectrum in the 220 MHz 
and 39 GHz bands. The Company cannot foresee how technological progress or economic incentive will affect competition 
from these new services. In all instances, the FCC reserves the right to amend or repeal its service regulations and auction 
schedule. 

Governmental Regulation 

The FCC regulates the licensing, construction, operation, acquisition and sale of cellular and PCS systems in the 
United States pursuant to the Communications Act of 1934 (the "Communications Act" ), as amended from time to time, and 
the rules, regulations and policies promulgated by the FCC thereunder. 

Lkeming of Cellular Communications Systems 

A cellular communications system operates under a protected geographic sew-ice area license granted by the FCC 
for a particular market on one of two frequency blocks allocated for cellular service. One license for each market was initially 
awarded to a company or group that was affiliated with a local landline telephone carrier in such market and is called the 
wireline or " 8  band license and the other license is called the non-wireline or "A" band license. Following notice of completion 
of mstnrction, a cellular operator obtains inii l  operating authority. Cellular authorizations are generally issued for a 10-year 
term beginning on the date of the initial notification of construction by a cellular carrier. Under FCC ~ l e s ,  the authorized 
senrice area of a cellular provider in each of its markets is referred to as the Cellular Geograph~ Service Area or CGSA. A 
cellular licensee has the exclusive right to serve the entire area that falls within the licensee's MSA or RSA for a period of five 
yesus after grant of the licensee's construction permit At the end of the five-year period, however, the licensee's exclusive 
CGSA rights become limited to the area actually served by the licensee as of that time, as determined pursuant to a formula 
adopted by the FCC. After the five-year period any entity may apply to serve portions of the MSA or RSA not being served by 
the limnsee. The five year exclusivity period has expired for most licensees and parties have filed unserved area applications, 
induding some in the Company's markets. 

Near the conclusion of the 10-year license term, licensees must file applications for renewal of licenses. The FCC has 
adopted specific standards to apply to cellular renewals, under which standard the FCC will award a renewal expectancy to a 
cellular licensee that (i) has provided substantial service during its past license term and (ii) has substantially complied with 
appliible FCC rules and policies and the Communications Act Violations of the Communications Act or the FCC's rules 
could result in license revocations, forfeitures or fines. The Company has approximately 35 cellular licenses which will be 
subject to renewal in the next three years. While the Company believes that each of its cellular licenses will be renewed, there 
can be no assurance that all of the licenses will be renewed. 

Cellular radio service providers must also satisfy a variety of FCC requirements relating to technical and reporting 
matters. One such requirement is the coordination of proposed frequency usage with adjacent cellular users, permittees and 
licensees in order to avoid electrical interference between adjacent systems. In addition, the height and power of base station 
transmitting facilities and the type of signals they emit must fall within specified parameters. The FCC has also provided 
guidelines respecting cellular service resale and roaming practices and the terms under which certain ancillary services may 
be provided through cellular facilities. 

L 

Cellular and PCS systems are subject to certain FAA regulations respecting the location, lighting and construction of 
transmitter towers and antennae and may be subject to regulation under the National Environmental Policy Act and the 
environmental regulations of the FCC. State or local zoning and land use regulations also apply to the Company's activities. 
The Company uses, among other facilities, common carrier point to point microwave facilities to connect Cell Sites and to link 
them to the main switching office. These facilities are separately licensed by the FCC and are subject to regulation as to 
technical parameters and service. 
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The Communications Act preempts state and local regulation of the entry of, or the rates charged by, any provider of 
commercial mobile radio service (“CMRS” ) or any private mobile radio service (“PMRS), which CMRS includes cellular (and 
PCS) service. 

Transfers and Assignments of Cellular Licenses 

The Communications Act and FCC rules require the FCC‘s prior approval of the assignment or transfer of control of a 
construction permit or license for a cellular system (proforma transfer of control does not require prior FCC approval). Subject 
to FCC approval, a liinse or permit may be transferred from a nonwireline entity to a wireline entity, or vice versa. 
Noncontrdling interests in an entity that holds a cellular license or cellular system generally may be bought or sold without 
prior FCC approval. Any acquisition or safe by the Company of cellular interests may also require the prior approval of the 
Federal Trade Commission and the Department of Justice, if over a certain size, as well as any state or local regulatory 
authorities having competent jurisdiction. 

In addition, the FCC‘s rules prohibit the alienation of any ownership interest in an RSA application, or an entity holding 
such an application, prior to the grant of a construction permit. For unserved cellular areas, no change of control may take 
pboe until after the FCC has granted both a construction permit and a license and the licensee has provided service to the 
public for at least one year. These restrictions affect the ability of prospective purchasers, including the Company, to enter into 
agreements for RSA and unserved area acquisitions prior to the lapse of the applicable transfer restr ich periods. The 
m&iction on sales of interests in RSA and unserved area applications and on agreements for such sales should not have a 
greater effect on the Company than on any other prospective buyer. 

licensing of PCS Systems 

In order to increase competition in wireless communications, promote improved quality and service and make 
available the widest possible range of wireless services, federal legislation was enacted directing the FCC to allocate radio 
frequency spectrum for PCS by competitive bidding. A PCS system operates under a protected geographic service area 
license granted by the FCC for a particular market on one of six frequency blocks allocated for broadband PCS senrice. The 
FCC has divided the United States and its possessions and territories into PCS markets made up of 493 BTAs and 51 MTAs. 
Each MTA consists of at least two BTAs. As many as six licensees will compete in each PCS service area. The FCC has 
allocated 120 MHz of radio spectrum in the 2 GHz band for licensed broadband PCS services. The FCC divided the 120 MHz 
of spectrum into six individual blocks, each of which is allocated to serve either MTAs or BTAs. The spectrum allocation 
indudes two 30 MHz blocks (A and B Blocks) licensed for each of the 51 MTAs, one 30 MHz block (C Block) licensed for 
each of the 493 BTAs, and three 10 MHz blocks (D, E and F Blocks) licensed for each of the 493 BTAs. A PCS license will be 
awarded for each MTA or BTA in every block, for a total of more than 2,000 licenses. During 1997, the last of these auctions 
was completed; however, a reauction of ceftain C Block licenses is currently scheduled for the second half of 1998. 

Under the FCC‘s current rules specifying spectrum aggregation limits affecting broadband PCS licensees, no entity 
may hold licenses for more than 45 MHz of PCS, cellular and SMR services regulated as CMRS where there is significant 
overlap in any geographic area (significant overlap will occur when at least ten percent of the population of the PCS licensed 
service area is within the CGSA(s) and/or SMR service area(s)). 

The Company owns cellular licenses serving markets that are wholly or partially within the Denver MTA and the 
Oklahoma City MTA, resulting in the Company exceeding the FCC‘s current 45 MHz CMRS crossownewhip restriction 
described above. The Company has filed waiver requests with the FCC with respect to both MTAs, both of which are pending, 
and has been allowed to delay compliance with the ownership restriction until the FCC rules on the waiver requests. In the 
event that this restriction is not waived or the rule itself revised, the Company will be obligated to divest sufficient portions of 
its Denver and Oklahoma City PCS markets or its cellular holdings to come into compliance with the rules. The Company 
does not believe such restriction or any actions the Company is required to take to comply therewith will have a material 
adverse effect on the Company. 

All PCS licenses will be granted for a ten year term, at the end of which they must be renewed. The FCC has adopted 
specific standards to apply to PCS renewals, under which the FCC will award a renewal expectancy to a PCS licensee that (i) 
has provided substantial service during its past license term and (ii) has substantially complied with applicable FCC rules and 
policies and the Communications Act. All 30 MHz PCS licensees, including the Company, must construct facilities that offer 
coverage to one-third of the population of their service area within five years of their initial license grants and to two-thirds of 
the population within ten years. Licensees that fail to meet the coverage requirements may be subject to forfeiture of the 
license. 
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FCC rules restrict the voluntary assignments or transfers of control of C and F Block licenses. During the first five 
years of the l i n s e  term, assignments or transfers affecting control are permitted only to assignees or transferees that meet 
the eligibility criteria for participation in the entrepreneur block auction at the time the application for assignment or transfer of 
contnol is filed, or if the proposed assignee or transferee holds other licenses for C and F Blocks and, at the time of receipt of 
such licenses, met the same elgibilii criteria. Any transfers or assignments during the entire ten year initial license term are 
subject to unjust enrichment penalties, i.e., forfeiture of any bidding credits and acceleration of any installment payment plans 
should the assignee or transferee not qualify for the same benefits. In the case of the C and F Blocks, the FCC will conduct 
random audits to ensure that licensees are in compliance with the FCC's eligibility rules. Violations of the Communications Act 
or the FCC's rules could result in license revocations, forfeitures or fines. 

For a period of up to ten years after the grant of a PCS license (subject to extension), a PCS licensee will share 
spedrum with existing kensees that operate certain fixed microwave systems within its license area. To secuce a sufficient 
amount of unencumbered spectrum to operate its PCS systems efficiently and with adequate population coverage, the 
Company will need to relocate many of these incumbent licensees. In an effort to balance the competing interests of existing 
microwave users and newly authorized PCS kxnsees, the FCC has adopted (i) a transition plan to relocate such microwave 
operators to other spectrum blocks and (ii) a cost sharing plan so that if the relocation of an incumbent benefits more than one 
PCS tieensee, the benefiting PCS licensees will share the cost of the mbcation. Initially, this transition plan allowed most 
ndctowave users to operate in .the PCS spectrum for a -year voluntary nego.tiation period and an additional one-year 
ma- negotiation period. The FCC has shortened the voluntary negotiation period by one year (without lengthening the 
mandatory negotiation period) for PCS liinsees in the C, D, E and F Blocks. For public safety entities d e d i i n g  a majority of 
their system communhtions for police, fire or emergency medical services operations, the voluntary negotiation period is 
three years, with an additional two year mandatory negotiation period. Parties unable to reach agreement within these time 
periods may rebr the matter to the FCC for resolution, but the incumbent microwave user is permitted to continue its 
operations until final FCC resolution of the matter. The transition and cost sharing plans expire on April 4,2005, at which time 
remaining incumbents in the PCS spectrum will be responsible for their costs to relocate to alternate spectrum locations. 

Transfers and Assignments of PCS Licenses 

The Communications Act and FCC rules require the FCC's prior approval of the assignment or transfer of control of a 
license for a PCS system (proforma transfer of control does not require prior FCC approval). In addition, the FCC has 
established transfer disclosure requirements that require licensees who transfer control of or assign a PCS license within the 
first three years of their license term to file associated contracts for sale, option agreements, management agreements or 
other documents d i e i n g  the total consideration that the licensee would receive in return for the transfer or assignment of 
its license. Noncontrolling interests in an entity that holds a PCS license or PCS system generally may be bought or sold 
without FCC approval. Any acquisition or sale by the Company of PCS interests may also require the prior approval of the 
Federal Trade Commission and the Department of Justice, if over a certain size, as well as state or local regulatory authorities 
having competent jurisdiction. 

Foreign Ownership 

Under the Communications Act, no more than 25% of an FCC licensee's capital stock may be indirectly owned or 
voted by non-U.S. citizens or their representatives, by a foreign government, or by a foreign corporation, absent a FCC finding 
that a higher level of alien ownership is not inconsistent with the public interest. In November 1997, the FCC adopted new 
rules, effective in February 1998, in anticipation of implementation of the World Trade Organization Basic Telecom Agreement 
("WTO Agreement"). Formerly, potential licensees had to demonstrate that their markets offered effective competitive 
opportunities in order to obtain authorization to exceed the 25% indirect foreign ownership threshold. Under the new rules, this 
showing now only applies to non-WTO members. Applicants from WTO Agreement signatories have an "open entry" 
standard: they are presumed to offer effective competitive opportunities. However, the FCC-reserves the right to attach 
additional conditions to a grant of authority, and, in the exceptional case in which an application poses a very high risk to 
competition, to deny the application. The limitation on direct foreign ownership in an FCC licensee remains fixed at 20%, with 
no opportunity to increase the percentage, and is unaffected by the FCC's new rules. 

The WTO Agreement also obligates signatories to open their domestic telecommunications markets to foreign 
investment and foreign corporations. The WTO Agreement will increase investment and competition in the United States, 
potentially leading to lower prices, enhanced innovation and better service. At the same time, market access commitments 
from WTO Agreement signatories will provide U.S. service suppliers opportunities to expand abroad. 
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Telecommunications Act of 1996 and Other Recent Industry Developments 

On February 8, 1996, the Telecommunications Act of 1996 (the "Telecommunications Act") was signed into law, 
subsbntiahy revising the regulation of communications. The goal of the Telecommunications Act is to enhance competition 
and remove barriers to market entry, while deregulating the communications industry to the greatest extent possible. To this 
end, iocal and long-distance communications providers will, for the first time, be able to compete in the other's market, and 
telephone and cable companies will likewise be able to compete in each other's markets. To facilitate the entry of new carriers 
into existing markets, the Telecommunications Act imposes certain interconnection requirements on incumbent carriers. 
Additiormally, all telecommunications providers are required to make an equitable and nondiscriminatory contribution to the 
preservation and advancement of universal service. The Company cannot predict the outcome of the FCC's rulemaking 
proceedings to promulgate regulations to implement the new law or the effect of the new regulations on cellular service or 
PCS, and there can be no assurance that such regulations will not adversely affect the Company's business or financial 
wndi in.  

At present, cellular providers, other than the regional Bell operating companies, have the option of using only one 
designated long distance carrier. The Telecommunications Act codifies the policy that CMRS providers will not be required to 
provids equal access to long distance carriers. The FCC, however, may require CMRS carriers to offer unblocked access 
(i.e., implemented by the subscriber's use of a carrier identification code or other mechanisms at the time of placing a call) to 
the long distance provider of a subscriber's choice. The FCC has terminated its inquiry into the imposition of equal access 
requirements on CMRS providers. 

On July 26,1996, the FCC released a Report and Order estaMishing timetables for making emergency 91 1 services 
available by cellular, PCS and other mobile service providers, including "enhanced 911" services that provide the caller's 
telephone number, iocation and other useful information. Cellular and PCS providers must be able to process and transmit 
911 calls (without call validation), including those from callers with speech or hearing disabilities. If a cost recovery 
mechanism is in place and a Public Service Answering Point ('PSAP') requests and is capable of processing the caller's 
telephone number and location information, cellular, PCS, and other mobile service provider must relay a caller's automatic 
number identification and Cell Site location, and by 2001 they must be able to identify the location of a 911 caller within 125 
meters in 67% of all cases. State actions incompatible with the FCC rules are subject to preemption. On December 1 , 1997, 
the FCC required wireless carriers to transmit all 911 calls without regard to validation procedures intended to identify and 
intercept calls from non-subscribers. 

On August 1,1996, the FCC released a Report and Order expanding the flexibility of cellular, PCS and other CMRS 
providers to provide fixed as well as mobile services. Such fixed services include, but need not be limited to, "wireless local 
loop" services, eg., to apartment and office buildings, and wireless backup to PBXs and local area networks, to be used in the 
event of interruptions due to weather or other emergencies. The FCC has not yet decided how such fixed services should be 
regulated, but it bas proposed a presumption that they be regulated as CMRS services. 

On August 8, 1996, the FCC released its order implementing the interconnection provisions of the 
Telecommunications Act. The FCC's decision is lengthy and complex and is subject to petitions for reconsideration and 
judicial review (as described below), and its precise impact is difficult to predict with certainty. However, the FCC's order 
concludes that CMRS providers are entitled to reciprocal compensation arrangements with local exchange carriers ("LECs") 
and prohibits LECs from charging CMRS providers for terminating LECoriginated traffic. Under the rules adopted by the FCC, 
states must set a rb i i ed  rates for interconnection and access to unbundled elements based upon the LECs' long-run 
incremental costs, plus a reasonable share of forward-looking joint and common costs. In lieu of such cost-based rates, the 
FCC has established proxy rates to be used by states to set interim interconnection rates pending the establishment of 
cost-based rates. The FCC has also permitted states to impose "bill and keep" arrangements, under which CMRS providers 
would make no payments for LEC termination of calls where LECs and CMRS providers have symmetrical termination costs 
and roughly balanced traffic flows. However, the FCC has found no evidence that these coJlditions presently exist. The 
relationship of these charges to the payment of access charges and universal service contributions has not yet been resolved 
by the FCC. LECs and state regulators filed appeals of the interconnection order, which have been consolidated in the US 
Court of Appeals for the Eighth Circuit. The Court has vacated many of the rules adopted by the FCC, including those rules 
governing the pricing of interconnection services, but specifically affirmed the FCC rules governing interconnection with 
CMRS providers. In January 1998, the U.S. Supreme Court agreed to review the Eighth Circuit decision. 

In its implementation of the Telecommunications Act, the FCC recently established new federal universal service 
rules, under which wireless service providers for the first time are eligible to receive universal service subsidies, but also are 
required to contribute to both federal and state universal service funds. For the first quarter of 1998, the FCC's universal 
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service assessments amount to 0.72% of interstate and intrastate telecommuniccrtions revenues for schools. libraries and 
rural healthcare support mechanisms and an additional 3.19% of interstate telecommunications revenues for high cost and 
low income support mechanisms. Various parties have challenged the FCC's universal service rules, and the cases have 
been consolidated in the US. Court of /Ir.ppeal-. fcr t+e Fifth Circuit. The Company cannot predict the outcome of this 

R 

- -____ 

The FCC has adopted rules on telephone number portability which will enable subscribers to migrate their tandline 
I and cellular telephone numbers to a PCS &mer and from a PCS carrier to another service provider. Various parties have 

challenged the number portability requirements as they apply to CMRS providers. These challenges are still pending at the 
FCC and in the courts. The Company can not predict the outcome of such challenges. 

Intellectual Property 

CELLULAR ON€ is a senrice mark registered with the United States Patent and Trademark Office. The service mark 
is awned by Cellular One Group, a Delaware general partnership comprised of Cellular One Marketing, Inc., a subsidiary of 
Southwestem 8eli Mobile Systems, together with Cellular One Development, Inc., a subsidiary of AT&T and Vanguard 
eetkflar Systems, Inc. The Company uses the CELLULAR ONE service mark to identify and promote its cellular telephone 
BBNicB pursuant to liinsing agreements with Cellular One Group. The lcensing agreements require the Company to provide 
hiih-qualii cenular telephone service to its customers, and e0 maintain a certain minimum overall customer satisfaction rating I in surveys commissioned by Cellular One Group. The licensing agreements that the Company has entered into am for original 
five-year t e r n  expiring on various dates. Assuming compliance by the Company with the provisions of the agreements, each 
of these agreements may be renewed at the Company's option for three additional five-year terms. 

Western wifeless and Voicestream are service marks owned by the Company and registered with the United States 
Patent and Trademark office. "Tele-Waves," a service mark owned by one of the Company's subsidiaries, is registered with 
the United States Patent and Trademark office and is the service mark under which the Company provides its paging 

' I  

I 

Employees and Labor Relations 

The Company considers its labor relations to be good and, to the Company's knowledge, none of its employees is 
covered by a collective bargaining agreement. As of December 31, 1997, the Company employed a total of approximately 
3,210 people in the following areas: 

Cateaorv Number of EmDlovees 
Sales and marketing .......................................................... 1,670 
Engineering ...................................................................... 390 
General and administration, including customer service 1,150 

I ............ 
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Item 2. PROPERTIES 

In addition to the direct and attributable interests in cellular, PCS and paging licenses and other similar assets 
discussed previously, the Company leases its principal executive offices located primarily in lssaquah and Bellevue, 
Washington. The Company and its subsidiaries and affiliates also lease and own locations for inventory storage, microwave, 
Cetl Site and switching equipment and local sales and administrative offices. The Company is currently seeking additional 
space in or near lssaquah to support the growth of itS principal executiie offices. 

The Company leases a distribution center in Denver, which stores and distributes handset inventory for all of the 
Company's cellular and PCS operations. The facility has adequate space to support the growth of the Company's distribution 
network which will grow with the expansion of the Company's PCS markets. 

The Company leases from the C i i  of Albuquerque a customer call center in Albuquerque, New Mexico. This fathy is 
approximately 65,000 square feet and, along with the Company's c u m t  customer call center in Issaquah, Washington, is 
expected to support the Company's anticipated subscriber growth for the foreseeable future. 

Item 3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS 

A subsidiary of the Company received a Civil Investigative Demand (the 'Demand') from the U.S. Department of 
Justice Antitrust Division (the 'Antitrust Division") requiring the Company to produce certain documents and answer certain 
interrogatories in connection with the Antitiust DFvision's investigation of possible bid rigging and market allocation for licenses 
auctioned by the FCC fur broadband PCS frequency blocks. The Company has cooperated with the Antitrust Division's 
requests. On March 16' 1998, the same subsidiary of the Company received a Notice of Apparent Liability for Forfeiture 
(WALF) from the FCC in the amount of $1.2 million. This NALF was issued by the FCC in connection with its investigation of 
compliance by auction participants with FCC PCS auction rules. The Company has thoroughly cooperated with the FCC 
investigation and will continue to do so. The Company believes its conduct was consistent with FCC rules and regulations 
pertaining to the auction. The Company will promptly file its opposition to the NALF and believes the Company will prevail. 
The amount of the NALF, if upheld, is not material to the financial position of the Company. 

Item 4. SUBMISSION OF MATTERS TO A VOTE OF SECURITY HOLDERS 

None. 
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Executive Officers of the Registrant 

I 

The names, ages and positions of the executive officers and key personnel of the Company are listed below along 
with their business experience during the past five years. The business address of all officers of the Company is 2001 NW 
S a m i s h  Road, Issaquah, Washington 93027. All of these individuals are citizens of the United States. Executive officers 
of the Company are appointed by the Board of Directors. No family relationships exist among any of the executive officers of 
the Company, except for Mr. Stanton and Ms. Gillespie, who are mamed to each other. 

- Name 
John W. Stanton 

Donald Guthrie 

Robert A Stapleton 

Mikal J. Thomsen 

Theresa E. Gillespie 

Alan R. Bender 

Cregg 8. Baumbaugh 

T i y  R. Wong 

Robed P. Dotson 

Bradley J. HorwiSz 

Patricia L Miller 

&E 
42 

42 

39 

41 

45 

43 

41 

42 

37 

42 

35 

Position 
Chairman, Director and Chief Executive Officer 

V i  Chairman and Chief Financial Officer 

President 

Chief Operating Officer 

Senior V i  President 

Senior Vice President, General Counsel, and Secretary 

Senior V i  President - Corporate Development 

V i  President - Engineering 

V i  President - Marketing 

Vice President - International 

Controller and Principal Accounting Officer 

John W. Stanton has been a director, Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer of the Company since its 
formation in July 1994. Mr. Stanton has been Chief Executive Officer of GCC since March 1992, and was Chairman of the 
Board of GCC from March 1992 to December 1995. Mr. Stanton has sewed as Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive 
Officer of PN Cellular, Inc. (“PN Cellular“), the former General Partner of MCLP since its formation in October 1992. Mr. 
Stanton served as a director of McCaw Cellular Communications, Inc. (“McCaw“) from 1986 to 1994, and as a director of LIN 
Broadcasting Corporation (“LIN Broadcasting”) from 1990 to 1994, during whim time it was a publicly traded company. From 
1983 to 1991, Mr. Stanton served in various capacities with McCaw, serving as V i h a i r m a n  of the Board of McCaw from 
1988 to September 1991 and as Chief Operating Officer of McCaw from 1985 to 1988. Mr. Stanton is also a member of the 
Board of Directors of Advanced Digital Information Corporation, Columbia Sportswear, Inc. and SmarTone (Hong Kong). In 
addition, Mr. Stanton is a trustee of Whitman College, a private college. Mr. Stanton is currently Second Vice Chairman of the 
Cellular Telephone Industry Association CCTlA”). 

Donald Guthrie has been Vice Chairman of the Company since November 1995 and Chief Financial Officer of the 
Company since February 1997. From 1986 to October 1995 he sewed as Senior Vice President and Treasurer of McCaw 
and, from 1990 to October 1995 he sewed as Senior Vice President-Finance of LIN Broadcasting. 

Robert A. Stapleton has been President of the Company since its formation in July 1994. Effective April 1998, Mr. 
Stapleton will be responsible for all PCS operations of the Company. Mr. Stapleton was President of GCC from November 
1992 until the formation of the Company. From August 1989 to November 1992, he served in various positions with GCC, 
including Chief Operating Officer and Vice President of Operations. From 1984 to 1989, Mr. Stapleton was employed by 
mobile communications subsidiaries of Pacific Telesis, Inc., which now are affiliated with AirTouok Communications. 

Mikal J. Thomsen has been Chief Operating Officer of the Company since its formation in July 1994. Effective April 
1998, Mr. Thomsen will be responsible for all cellular operations of the Company. Mr. Thomsen was a director and Chiel 
Operating Officer of MCLP and its predecessor from its inception in 1991 until the Company’s formation in July 7994. Frorr 
1983 to 1991, Mr. Thomsen held various positions at McCaw, serving as General Manager of its International Division from 
1990 to 1991 and as General Manager of its West Florida Region from 1987 to 1990. 
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Theresa E. Gi//espie has been Senior Vice President of the Company since February 1997. Prior to that, Ms. Gillespie 
was Chief Financial Officer of the Company since its formation in July 1994. Ms. Gillespie was Chief Financial Officer of 
MCLP and its predecessor since its inception in 1991 until the Company's formation in July 1994. Ms. Gillespie has been 
Chief Financial Officer of certain entities controlled by Mr. Stanton and Ms. Gilbspie since 1988. From 1986 to 1987, Ms. 
Gillespie was Senior V i  President and Controtler of McCaw. From 1975 to 1986 she was employed by a national-public 
accounting firm. 

Alan R. Bender has been Senior V i  President. General Counsel, and Secretary of the Company since its formation 
in July 1994. Mr. Bender joined GCC in April 1990, as Senior Counsel, and was named Secretary in June 1990, General 
Counsel in August 1990 and V i  President in March 1992. From 1988 to 1990, Mr. Bender was Vice President and Senior 
Counsel of a subsidiary of PacifiCorp Inc. 

Cmgg B. Baumbaugh has been Senior Vice President-Corporate Development of the Company since its formation 
in July 1994. From November 1989 through the present, he has served in various positions with GCC, including V i  
President-Business Development From 1986 to 1989, Mr. Eaumbaugh was employed by The First Boston Corporation. 

Rmothy R Wong has been V i  President-Engineering of the Company since January 1996. From 1990 to 1995, 
Mr. Wng held various positions at U S WEST Cellular, serving as Executive Director-Engineering and Operations from 
1994 to 1995, Director of Wireless Systems Engineering in 1993, Manager of International Wtreless Engineering in 1992, and 
Manager-Systems Design from 1990 to 1991. 

Robeft P. Dotson has been vice President-Marketing of the Company since May 1996. Previously, Mr. Dotson held 
various marketing positions with PepsiCo's KFC restaurant group, senring as Senior Director of Concept Development from 
1994 to 1996, Director of International Marketing from 1993 to 1994, Divisional Marketing Director from 1991 to 1993 and 
Manager of New Product Development and Base Business Marketing from 1989 through 1991. 

Sradley J. HorwitZ has been V i  President-lntemational of the Company and President of Westem Wireless 
International Corporation, a subsidiary of the Company, since November 1995. From 1983 to 1995, Mr. Horwitz held various 
positions at McCaw, serving as V i  President-lntemational Operations from 1992 to 1995, Director-Business 
Development from 1990 to 1992 and Director of Paging Operations from 1986 to 1990. Mr. Horwitz is currently a member of 
the Board of Directors of SmarTone (Hong Kong). 

Patricia L Miller has been Controller and Principal Accounting Officer of the Company since January 1998. From 
1993 to 1997, Ms. Miller held various accounting positions with the Company. Prior to 1993, Ms. Miller held various 
accounting positions with a subsidiary of Weyerhaeuser Company. 

I 
I 
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PART II 

Item 3. MARKET FOR REGISTRANT'S COMMW FWlTY AND RELATED STOCKHOLDER MAlTERS 

The information required by this item is incorporated by reference to the Company's 1997 Annual Report to 
Stockholders. As of March 2, 1998, there were approximately 251 and 113 shareholders of record of the Company's Class A 
and Class B Common Stock, respectively. 

The table below sets forth the sales of unregistered equity securities made by the registrant in 1997: 

Title and Amount of Security 

1,600,000 shares of Class A Common Stock 

Date of Sale 

October 1997 

(1) Issued to Stockholders of Triad Investment Minnesota, Inc. ('TIM') in consideration of all of the issued and outstanding 
stock of TIM. 

kern 6. SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA 

The information required by this item is incorporated by reference to the information included under the caption 
'Selected Financial Data" in the Company's 1997 Annual Report to Stockholders. 

Rem 7. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FlNANCIAL CONDmON AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS 

The information required by this item is incorporated by reference to the information included under the caption 
'Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations' in the Company's 1997 Annual 
Repod to Stockholders. 

ltm 8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA 

The information required by this item is incorporated by reference to the information included under the captions 
'Consolidated Statements of Operations', "Consolidated Balance Sheets", 'Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows", 
'Consolidated Statements of Stockholders' Equity', 'Notes to Consolidated Financial Statement" and 'Report of Independent 
Auditors' in the Company's 1997 Annual Report to Stockholders. 

Item 9. CHANGES JN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON ACCOUNTING AND FINANCIAL 
DISCLOSURE 

None. 

L 
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PART ill 

hem 10. DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OF THE REGISTRANT 

The information on directors of the registrant called for by this Item is incorporated by reference to the section entitled 
'Election of Directors and Management Information" in the Company's Proxy Statement for its 1998 annual shareholders 
meeting to be filed with the United States Securities and Exchange Commission. The information on executive officers of the 
registrant called for by this Item is included herein in the section entitled 'Executive Officers of the Registrant." 

Item 11. EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION 

The information called for by this item is incorporated by reference to the section entitled 'Executive Compensation" 
in the Company's Proxy Statement for its 1998 annual shareholders meeting to be filed with the United States Securities and 
Exchange Commission. 

ltem 12. SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT 

The information called for by this Item is incorporated by reference to the section entitled 'Security Ownership of 
Certain Beneficial Owners and Managemenr in the Company's Proxy Statement for its 1998 annual shareholders meeting to 
be filed with the United States Securities and Exchange Commission. 

Item 13. CERTAlN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS 

The information called for by this Item is incorporated by reference to the section entitled "Certain Relationships and 
Related Transactions" in the Company's Proxy Statement for its 1998 annual shareholders meeting to be filed with the United 
States Securities and Exchange Commission. 
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?ART IV 

Item 14. €XHIBITS, FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, SCHEDULES AND REPORTS ON FORM 8-K 

(A) Financial Statements and Schedule - -  - - 

The financial statements and schedules are incorporated herein by reference to the Company’s 1997 Annual Report 
to Stockholders. 

The Company’s 1997 Annual Report to Stockholders is not deemed filed as part of this report except for those parts 
specifically incorporated herein by reference. 

(8) Reports on Form 8-K 

A Form 8 4  was filed on October 14, 1997, reporting a proposed investment by Hutchison Telecommunications 
L h b d  CHTL”) in the Company and by a subsidiary of HTL, Hutchison Telecommunications PCS (USA) Limited, in Western 
PCS Corporation. 

A form 8-K was filed on December 8,1997, repotting the close of the initial investment by HTL in the Company. 

(C) Exhibii 

Exhibit Description 

3.1(’) 

3.2’’ 
4.1m 

4.2(3) 

4.3@’ 

4.4@) 

lO.l(” 

10.2“) 

10.3”’ 

10.4”’ 

10.S’) 

10.6‘’’ 

10.7(’) 

Amended and Restated Artides of Incorporation of the Registrant 

Bylaw of the Registrant 

Indenture between Western Wireless Corporation and Harris Trust Company of California, dated May22, 
1996 

Indenture between Western Wireless Corporation and Hams Trust Company of California, dated October 24, 
1996 

Form of Supplemental Indenture to be entered into between Western Wireless Corporation and Hams Trust 
Company of California, relating to the 10 1R% Senior Subordinated Notes Due 2007 

Form of Supplemental Indenture to be entered into between Westem Wireless Corporation and Harris Trust 
Company of California, relating to the 10 l R %  Senior Subordinated Notes Due 2006 

Loan Agreement between Western PCS II Corporation and Northem Telecom Inc., dated June 30,1995 

PCS 1900 Project and Supply Agreement between Western PCS Corporation and Northern Telecom Inc., 
dated June 30,1995 

Purchase Agreement between Motorola Nortel Communications Co. and General Cellular Corporation, dated 
July 29, 1993 

Loan Agreement among Western Wireless Corporation and The Toronto-Dominion Bank, Barclays Bank, 
PLC, and Morgan Guaranty Trust Company of New York, as Managing Agents for the Variouh Lenders, dated 
June 30, 1995 

First Amendment to Loan Agreement by and among Western Wireless Corporation, The Toronto-Dominion 
Bank, Barclays Bank, PLC, and Morgan Guaranty Trust Company of New York, ss Managing Agents for the 
Various Lenders, dated January 11,1996 

Supply Contract by and between Western PCS Corporation and Nokia Telecommunications Inc., dated 
December 14,1995 

Purchase and Sale Agreement, Nokia Mobile Phones, Inc. and Western Wireless Corporation, dated 
November 10,1995 
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Western Wireless Corporation, 1994 Management Incentive Stock Option Plan, approved, as adopted and 
amended, by Shareholders November 16, 1995 together with form of Stock Option Agreement for offers 
thereunder 

Stockholders Agreement by and among Western Wireless Corporation and certain of its shareholders, dated 
July 29,1994 

First Amendment to Stockholders Agreement by and among Western Wireless Corporation and certain of its 
shareholders, Adding as a Patty Western PCS Corporation, dated November 30,1994 

Waiver Agreement by and among Western Wireless Corporation, Western PCS Corporation and certain of 
Western Wireless Corporation's shareholders, dated November 30,1994 

Waiver Agreement by and among Western Wireless Corporation, Western PCS Corporation and certain of 
Western Wireless Corporation's shareholders, dated February 15,1996 

Voting Agreement by and among Western Wireless Corporation and certain of its shareholders, dated 
July 29,1994 

Voting Agreement by and among Western Wireless Corporation and certain of its shareholders 

Lease Agreement by and between WWC Holding Co., lnc., successor in interest to MARKETS Cellular 
Limited Partnership, and WRC Properties, inc., dated May 1,1994 

Lease Agreement by and between Western Wireless Corporation and Department of Natural Resources, 
dated August 25,1995 

First Amendment to Lease Agreement by and between Western Wireless Corporation and Department of 
Natural Resources, dated February 28,1996 

Form of Cellular One Group License Agreement 

Asset Purchase Agreement between Western PCS 111 License Corporation as Buyer and GTE Mobilnet 
Incorporated as Seller, dated January 16,1996 

Purchase and Sale Agreement by and between Robert 0. Tyler, Esq., as Trustee, Seller, and GCC License 
Corporation, Purchaser, dated December 22,1995 

Agreement for Purchase and Sale of Autoplex Cellular Equipment, Software and Services by and among 
American Telephone and Telegraph Company, W C  Holding Co., Inc., successor to MARKETS Cellular 
Limited Partnership and MCILGeneral Partnership, dated March 17,1993 

Agreement and Plan of Reorganization by and among Palouse Paging, Inc., the Shareholders of 100% of the 
Stock of Palouse Paging, Inc., Westem Paging I Corporation and Western Wireless Corporation, dated 
February 5,1996 

First Amendment to Agreement and Plan of Reorganization by and among Western Paging I Corporation, the 
former Shareholders of 100% of the Stock of Palouse Paging, Inc. and Western Wireless Corporation 

Agreement and Plan of Reorganization by and among Sawtooth Paging, Inc., the Shareholders of 52.93% of 
the Stock of Sawtooth Paging, Inc., Western Paging II Corporation and Western Wireless Corporation, dated 
February 5,1996 

Employment Agreement by and between John W. Stanton and Western Wireless Corporation, dated March 
12,1996 

Employment Agreement by and between Robert A. Stapleton and Western Vmreless Corporation, dated 
March 12, 1996 

Employment Agreement by and between Mikal J. Thomsen and Western Wireless Corporation, dated March 
12,1996 

Employment Agreement by and between Theresa E. Giilespie and Western Wireless Corporation, dated 
March 12, 1996 
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Employment Agreement by and between Alar R. Bender and Western Wireless Corporation, dated March 12, 
1996 

Employment Agreement by and between Cregg 8. Baumbaugh and Western Wireless Corporation, dated 
March 12,1996 

Employment Agreement by and between Donald Guthrie and Western Wireless Corporation, dated March 12, 
1996 

Form of Registrant's Restrictive Covenant and Confidentiality Agreement 

Form of Director and Officer indemnification Agreement 

Western PCS Corporation Series A Preferred Stock Purchase Agreement among Western Wireless 
Corporation, Western PCS Corporation and the Purchasers listed therein. dated Apnl10,1995 

PCS Block "C" Organization and financing Agreement by and among Western PCSBTA I Corporation, 
Western wireless Corporation, Cook Inlet PV/SS PCS Partners, L.P., Cook lnlet Telecommunications, lnc., 
SSPCS Corporation and Providence Media Partners L.P. dated as of November 5,1995 

Limited Partnership Agreement by and between Cook Inlet PWSS PCS Partners, L.P. and Western PCS BTA 
I Corporation dated as of November 5,1995 

First Amendment b Block "C" Organization and financing Agreement and Cook Inlet Western Wireless 
W / S S  PCS, L.P. Limited Partnership Agreement by and among Western PCS BTA I Corporation, Western 
Wireless Corporation, Cook Inlet PVISS PCS Partners, L.P., Cook Inlet Telecommunications, Inc., SSPCS 
Corporation and Providence Media Partners L.P. dated as of April 8,1996 

Amended and Restated Loan Agreement among Western Wireless Corporation and The Toronto-Dominion 
Bank, Barclays Bank, PLC, and Morgan Guaranty Trust Company of New York, as Managing Agents for the 
Various Lenders, dated May 6,1996 

Second Amendment to Block "C" Organization and Financing Agreement and Cook Inlet Western Wireless 
PV/SS PCS, L.P. Limited Partnership Agreement by and among Western PCS BTA I Corporation, Western 
Wireless Corporation, Cook Inlet PV/SS PCS Partners, L.P., Cook Inlet Telecommunications, Inc., SSPCS 
Corporation and Providence Media Partners L.P. dated as of June 27,1996 

Third Amendment to Block " C  Organization and Financing Agreement and Cook Inlet Western Wireless 
PVSS PCS, LP. Limited Partnership Agreement and First Amendment to Technical Services Agreement by 
and amng Western PCS BTA I Corporation, Western Wireless Corporation, Cook Inlet PV/SS PCS Partners, 
L.P., Cook Inlet Telecommunications, Inc., SSPCS Corporation, Providence Media Partners L.P. and Cook 
Inlet Western Wireless PV/SS PCS, L.P., dated July 30, 1996 

General Agreement for Purchase of Cellular Systems between Lucent Technologies Inc. and Western 
Wireless Corporation, dated September 16, 1996 

Amendment No. 1 to PCS 1900 Supply Agreement between Western PCS Corporation and Northern 
Telecom Inc., dated July 25, 1996 

Amendment No. 2 to PCS 1900 Supply Agreement between Western PCS Corporation and Northern 
Telecom Inc., dated July 25, 1996 

Amendment No. 3 to PCS Supply Agreement between Western PCS Corporation and Northern Telecom Inc., 
dated October 14, 1996 

Western Wireless Corporation 1996 Employee Stock Purchase Plan 

Western Wireless Corporation 1997 Executive Restricted Stock Plan 

Form of First Amendment to Amended and Restated Loan Agreement among Western Wireless Corporation 
and The Toronto Dominion Bank, Barclays Bank, PLC, and Morgan Guaranty Trust Company of New York, 
as Managing Agents for the various lenders, dated March 27,1997 

Purchase Agreement, dated April 24, 1997, by and among Western Wireless Corporation, Triad Texas, L.P., 
Triad Utah, L.P., Triad Oklahoma, L.P., Triad Cellular Corporation and Triad Cellular L.P. 
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Purchase Agreement, dated April 24, 1997, by and between Western Wireless Corporation and Triad Cellular ' 

Corporation. 

Agreement and Plan of Merger, dated April 24, 1997, by and among Western Wireless Corporation, 
Minnesota Cellular Corporation, Triad Investment Minnesota, Inc., Barry 6. Lewis, Craig W. Viehweg, Terry E. 
Purvis, Triad Cellular Corporation, Triad Cellular L.P., and Triad Minnesota, L.P. 

Purchase Agreement, dated April 24,1997, by and between Western Wireless Corporation and Triad Cellular, 
L.P. 

First Amendment to Loan Agreement, dated as of March 6, 1997, among Western PCS I1 Corporation, 
Northern Telecom Inc., NTFC Capital Corporation and Export Development Corporation 

Second Amendment to Loan Agreement, dated as of April 15, 1997, among Western PCS I I  Corporation, 
Northern Tetecom inc., NTFC Capital Corporation and Export Development Corporation 

Second Amendment to Amended and Restated Loan Agreement by and among Western Wireless 
Corporation, various financial institutions, and The Toronto-Dominion Bank, Barclays Bank PLC and Morgan 
Guaranty Trust Company of New York as Managing Agents dated May 28,1997. 

Stock Subscription Agreement by and among Western Wireless Corporation, Hutchison Telecommunications 
limited and Hutchison Telecommunications Holdings (USA) Limited dated October 14,1997. 

Purchase Agreement by and among Western PCS Corporation, Western Wireless Corporation, Hutchison 
Telecommunications Limited and Hutchison Telecommunications PCS (USA) Limited dated October 14, 
1997. 

Form of Cash Management Agreement by and between Western Wireless Corporation and Western PCS 
Corporation. 

Form of Roaming Agreement by and between Western Wireless Corporation and Western PCS Corporation. 

Form of Services Agreement by and between Western Wireless Corporation and Westem PCS Corporation. 

Form of Shareholders Agreement by and among Western Wireless Corporation, Hutchison 
Telecommunications PCS (USA) Limited and Western PCS Corporation. 

Form of Tax Sharing Agreement by and between Western Wireless Corporation and Western PCS 
Corporation. 

Agreement to Form Limited Partnership dated September 30, 1997, by and among Western PCS 1 Iowa 
Corporation, a Delaware corporation, INS Wireless, Inc., an Iowa corporation, Western PCS I Corporation, a 
Delaware corporation, and Iowa Network Services, Inc., an Iowa corporation. 

Iowa Wireless Services, L.P. Limited Partnership Agreement dated as of September 30, 1997, by and 
between INS Wireless, Inc., as General Partner, and Western PCS I Iowa Corporation, as Limited Partner. 

Software License Maintenance and Subscriber Billing Services Agreement dated June 1997. 

First Amendment to Software License, Maintenance and Subscriber Billing Services Agreement dated 
December 1997, between CSC Intelicom, Inc., and Western Wireless Corporation. 

Letter agreement dated December 16, 1997 between Western Wireless Corporation and lntelicom Services 
Inc. to provide products and services pursuant to the Software License Maintenance and Subscriber Billing 
Services Agreements and First Amendment thereto. 

Market for Registrant's Common Equity and Related Stockholder Matters. 

Selected Financial Data 

Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial condition and Results of Operations 

Financial Statements and Supplementary Data 

Subsidiaries of the Registrant 

Consent of Arthur Andersen LLP 

L 

28 



' I  
1 
I 

Exhibit Description 
~~ 

27.1 Financial Data Schedule 

99. I Report on Form 8-K dated June 19,1997 

Incorporated herein by reference to the exhibit filed with the Company's Registration Statement on FormS-1 
(Securities and Exchange Commission (the "Commission") File No. 333-2432). 
Incorporated herein by reference to the exhibit filed with the Company's Registration Statement on FormS-1 
(Commission Fife No. 333-2688). 
Incorporated herein by reference to the exhibit filed with the Company's Registration Statement on FormS-4 
(Commission File No. 333-14859). 
Incorporated herein by reference to the exhibit filed with the Company's Registration Statement on FormS-8 
(Commission File No. 333-18137). 
Incorporated herein by reference to the exhibit filed with the Company's Registration Statement on FormS-1 
(Commission File No. 333-14859) 
Incorporated herein by reference to the exhibit filed with the Company's Registration Statement on Form S-3 
(commission Fife No. 333-14859) 
Jncorporated herein by reference to the exhibit filed with the Company's Form 1O-K for the year ended 12/31/96. 
Incorporated herein by reference to the exhibit filed with the Company's Form 10-Q for the quarter ended 3/31/97. 
Incorporated herein by reference to the exhibit filed with the Company's Form 1O-Q for the quarter ended 6/30/97. 
Incorporated herein by reference to the exhibit filed with the Company's Form 1O-Q for the quarter ended 9/30/97. 
Portions of this exhibit have been omitted and filed separately with the Secretary of the Commission pursuant to the 
Registrant's Application Requesting Confidential Treatment under Rule 246-2 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934. 
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SIGNATURES 

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly 
causes this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized. 

Date: March 27. 1998 

WESTERN WIRELESS CORPORATION 

By lsl 
John W. Stanton 
Chairman of the Board and 
Chief Executive Officer 

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed by the following 
persons on behalf of the registrant and in the capacities and on the dates indicated. 

Sianatures 

Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive 
Id Officer Date: March 27. 1998 
John W. Stanton (Principal Executive Officer) 

Id V I  Chairman and Chief Financial Officer Date: March 27. 1998 
Donald Guthrie (Principal Financial Officer) 

Id 
Patricia L. Miller 

Id 
John L. Bunce, Jr. 

id 
Mitchell R. Cohen 

Id 
Daniel J. Evans 

Id 
Jonathan M. Nelson 

Id 
Terence OToole 

Controller Date: March 27, 1998 
(Principal Accounting Officer) 

Director Date: March 27. 1998 

Director Date: March 27. 1998 

Director Date: March 27, 1998 

Director Date: March 27. 1998 

Director Date: March 27. 1998 

c 
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- -- Amended and Restated Actictes oi Incorporation of the Registrant 

Bylaws of the Registrant 

Indenture between Western Wireless Corporation and Hams Trust Company of California, dated May; 
1996 

indenture between Western Wireless Corporation and Hams Trust Company of California, dated October : 
1996 

Form of Supplemental Indenture to be entered into between Western Wireless Corporation and Harris Tn 
Company of California, relating to the 10 1/2% Senior Subordinated Notes Due 2007 

Form of Supplemental Indenture to be entered into between Westem Wireless Corporation and Hams Tn 
Company of Calimia, relating to the 10 l R %  Senior Subordinated Notes Due 2006 

Loan Agreement between Western PCS 11 Corporation and Northern Telecom Inc., dated June 30,1995 

Pcs 7900 Pmject and Supply Agreement between Western PCS Corporation and Northern Telecom In 
dated June 30,1995 

Purchase Agreement between Motorola Nortel Communications Co. and General Cellular Corporation, dat 
July 29,1993 

Loan Agreement among Western Wireless Corporation and The Toronto-Dominion Bank, Barclays Bar 
PLC. and Morgan Guaranty TNSt Company of New York, as Managing Agents for the Various Lenders, dat 
June 30,1995 

First Amendment to Loan Agreement by and among Western Wtreless Corporation, The Toronto-Domini 
Bank, Bardays Bank, PLC, and Morgan Guaranty Trust Company of New York, as Managing Agents for t 
Various Lenders, dated January 11,1996 

Supply Contract by and between Western PCS Corporation and Nokia Telecommunications Inc.. dat 
December 14,1995 

Purchase and Sale Agreement, Nokia Mobile Phones, Inc. and Western Wireless Corporation, dat 
November 10,1995 

Western Wireless Corporation, 1994 Management Incentive Stock Option Plan, approved, as adopted a 
amended, by Shareholders November 16, 1995 together with f o n  of Stock Option Agreement for off6 
thereunder 

Stockholders Agreement by and among Western Wireless Corporation and certain of its shareholders, dal 
July 29, 1994 

First Amendment to Stockholders Agreement by and among Western Wireless Corporation and certain of 
shareholders, Adding as a Party Western PCS Corporation, dated November 30,1994 

Waiver Agreement by and among Western Wireless Corporation, Western PCS Corporation and certain 
Western Wireless Corporation's shareholders. dated November 30, 1994 

Waiver Agreement by and among Western Wireless Corporation, Western PCS Corporation and certain 
Western Wireless Corporation's shareholders, dated February 15, 1996 

Voting Agreement by and among Western Wireless Corporation and certairof its shareholders, dai 
July 29, 1994 

Voting Agreement by and among Western Wireless Corporation and certain of its shareholders 

Lease Agreement by and between WWC Holding Co., Inc., successor in interest to MARKETS Cell1 
Limited Partnership, and WRC Properties, Inc., dated May 1, 1994 

Lease Agreement by and between Western Wireless Corporation and Department of Natural Resourc 
dated August 25,1995 
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First Amendment to Lease Agreement by and between Western Wireless Corporation and Department of 
Natural Resources, dated February 28, 1996 

Form of Cellular One Group License Agreement 

Asset Purchase Agreement between Western PCS 111 License Corporation as Buyer and GTE Mobilnet 
Incorporated as Seller, dated January 16,1996 

Purchase and Sale Agreement by and between Robert 0. Tyler, Esq., as Trustee, Seller, and GCC License 
Corporation, Purchaser, dated December 22,1995 

Agreement for Purchase and Sale of Autoplex Cellular Equipment, Software and Services by and among 
American Telephone and Telegraph Company, WWC Holding Co., Inc., successor to MARKETS Cellular 
Limited Partnership and MCII General Partnership, dated March 17,1993 

Agreement and Plan of Reorganization by and among Palouse Paging, Inc., the Shareholders of 100% of the 
Stock of Palouse Paging, Inc., Western Paging I Corporation and Western Wreless Corporation, dated 
February 5,1996 

First Amendment to Agreement and Plan of Reorganization by and among Western Paging 1 Corporation, the 
f o m r  Shareholders of 100% of the Stock of Palouse Paging, Inc. and Western Wireless Corporation 

Agreement and Plan of Reorganization by and among Sawtooth Paging, Inc., the Shareholders of 52.93% of 
the Stock of Sawtooth Paging, Inc., Western Paging JI Corporation and Western Wireless Corporation, dated 
February 5,1996 

Employment Agreement by and between John W. Stanton and Western Wireless Corporation, dated March 
12,1996 

Employment Agreement by and between Robert A. Stapleton and Western Wireless Corporation, dated 
March lZa  1996 

Employment Agreement by and between Mikal J. Thomsen and Western Wireless Corporation, dated March 
12,1996 

Employment Agreement by and between Theresa E. Gillespie and Western Wireless Corporation, dated 
March 12,1996 

Employment Agreement by and between Alan R. Bender and Western Wireless Corporation, dated March 12, 
1996 

Employment Agreement by and between Cregg B. Baumbaugh and Western Wireless Corporation, dated 
March 12,1996 

Employment Agreement by and between Donald Guthrie and Western Wireless Corporation, dated March 12, 
1996 

Form of Registrant's Restrictive Covenant and Confidentiality Agreement 

Form of Director and Officer Indemnification Agreement 

Western PCS Corporation Series A Preferred Stock Purchase Agreement among Westem Wireless 
Corporation, Western PCS Corporation and the Purchasers listed therein, dated April 10, 1995 

PCS Block " C  Organization and Financing Agreement by and among Western PCSBTA I Corporation, 
Western Wireless Corporation, Cook Inlet PV/SS PCS Partners, L.P., Cook Inlet Telecommunications, Inc., 
SSPCS Corporation and Providence Media Partners L.P. dated as of Novembers, 1995 

Limited Partnership Agreement by and between Cook Inlet PV/SS PCS Partners, L.P. and Western PCS BTA 
I Corporation dated as of November 5, 1995 

First Amendment to Block " C  Organization and Financing Agreement and Cook Inlet Western Wireless 
PV/SS PCS, L.P. Limited Partnership Agreement by and among Western PCS BTA I Corporation, Western 
Wireless Corporation, Cook Inlet PV/SS PCS Partners, L.P., Cook Inlet Telecommunications, Inc., SSPCS 
Corporation and Providence Media Partners L.P. dated as of April 8, 1996 
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Amended and Restated Loan Agreement among Western Wireless Corporation and The Toronto-Dominion 
Bank, Bardays Bank, PLC, and Morgan Guaranty Trust Company of New York, as Managing Agents for the 
Various Lenders, dated May 6,1996 
Second Amendment to Block "C" Organization and Financing Agreement and Cook Inlet Western Wireless 
PVISS PCS, L.P. Limited Partnership Agreement by and among Western PCS BTA I Corporation, Western 
Wireless Corporation, Cook inlet PWSS PCS Partners, L.P., Cook Inlet Telecommunications, Inc., SSPCS 
Corporation and Providence Media Partners L.P. dated as of June 27,1996 
Third Amendment to Block "C" Organization and Financing Agreement and Cook Inlet Western Wireless 
WISS PCS, L.P. Limited Partnership Agreement and First Amendment to Technical Services Agreement by 
and among Western PCS BTA I Corporation, Western Wrekss Corporation, Cook Inlet W / S S  PCS Partners, 
L.P., Cook Inlet Telecommunications, Inc., SSWS corporation, Providence Media Partners L-P. and Cook 
inlet Western Wireless PWSS PCS, L.P., dated July 30,1996 
General Agreement for Purchase of Cellular Systems between Lucent Technologies Inc. and Western 
wireless Corporation, dated September 16,1996 
Amendment No. 1 to PCS 1900 Supply Agreement between Western PCS Corporation and Northern 
Teleoom Inc,, dated July 25,1996 
Amendment No. 2 to PCS 1900 Supply Agreement between Western PCS Carporation and Northern 
Telecom Inc., dated July 25,1996 
Amendment No. 3 to PCS Supply Agreement between Western PCS Corporation and Northern Telecom Inc., 
dated October 14,1996 
Western Wireless Corporation 1996 Employee Stock Purchase Plan 

Western Wireless Corporation 1997 Executive Restricted Stock Plan 

Form of First Amendment to Amended and Restated Loan Agreement among Western Wireless Corporation 
and The Toronto Dominion Bank, Barclays Bank, PLC, and Morgan Guaranty Trust Company of New York, 
as Managing Agents for the various lenders, dated March 27,1997 

Purchase Agreement, dated April 24,1997, by and among Western Wireless Corporation, Triad Texas, L.P., 
Triad Utah, L.P.. Triad Oklahoma, L.P., Triad Cellular Corporation and Triad Cellular L.P. 

Purchase Agreement, dated April 24,1997, by and between Western Wireless Corporation and Triad Cellular 
Corporation. 

Agreement and Plan of Merger, dated April 24, 1997, by and among Western Wireless Corporation, 
Minnesota Cellular Corporation, Triad Investment Minnesota, Inc., Barry 6. Lewis, Craig W. Viehweg, Terry E. 
Purvis, Triad Cellular Corporation, Triad Cellular L.P., and Triad Minnesota, L.P. 

Purchase Agreement, dated April 24,1997, by and between Western Wireless Corporation and Triad Cellular, 
L. P. 

First Amendment to Loan Agreement, dated as of March 6, 1997, among Western PCS II Corporation, 
Northern Telecom Inc., NTFC Capital Corporation and Export Development Corporation 

Second Amendment to Loan Agreement, dated as of April 15, 1997, among Western PCS I I  Corporation, 
Northern Telecom Inc., NTFC Capital Corporation and Export Development Corporation 

Second Amendment to Amended and Restated Loan Agreement by and among Western Wireless 
Corporation, various financial institutions, and The Toronto-Dominion Bank, BarClays Bank PLC and Morgan 
Guaranty Trust Company of New York as Managing Agents dated May 28,1997. 

Stock Subscription Agreement by and among Western Wireless Corporation, Hutchison Telecommunications 
Limited and Hutchison Telecommunications Holdings (USA) Limited dated October 14, 1997. 

Purchase Agreement by and among Western PCS Corporation, Western Wireless Corporation, Hutchison 
Telecommunications Limited and Hutchison Telecommunications PCS (USA) Limited dated October 14, 
1997. 
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Form of Cash Management Agreement by and between Western Wireless Corporation and Western PCS 
Corporation. 

Form of Roaming Agreement by and between Western Wireless Corporation and Western PCS Corporation. 

Form of Services Agreement by and between Western Wireless Corporation and Western PCS Corporation. 

Form of Shareholders Agreement by and among Western Wireless Corporation, Hutchison 
Telecommunications PCS (USA) Limited and Western PCS Corporation. 

Form of Tax Sharing Agreement by and between Western Wireless Corporation and Western PCS 
Corporation. 

Agreement to Form Limited Partnership dated September 30, 1997, by and among Western PCS I Iowa 
Corporation, a Delaware corporation, INS Wireless, Inc., an Iowa corporation, Western PCS I Corporation, a 
Delaware corporation, and lowa Network Services, Inc., an Jowa corporation. 

Iowa Wireless Services, L.P. Limited Partnership Agreement dated as of September 30, 1997, by and 
between INS Wireless, IN., as General Partner, and Westem PCS I Iowa Corporation, as Limited Partner. 

Software License Maintenance and S u b m i r  Silhg Servioes Agfeemnt dated June 1997. 

First Amendment to Software License, Maintenance and Subscriber Billing Services Agreement dated 
December 1997, between CSC Intelicom, Inc., and Western Wireless Corporation. 

Letter agreement dated December 16, 1997 between Westem Wireless Corporation and lnteli im Services 
Inc. to provide products and sewices pursuant to the Sofhware License Maintenance and Subscriber Billing 
Services Agreements and First Amendment thereto. 

Market for Registrant‘s Common Equity and Related Stockholder Matters. 

Selected Financial Data 

Management‘s Discussion and Analysis of Financial condition and Results of Operations 

Financial Statements and Supplementary Data 

Subsidiaries of the Registrant 

Consent of Arthur Andersen LLP 

Financial Data Schedule 

Report on Form 8-K dated June 19,1997 

Incorporated herein by reference to the exhibit filed with the Company’s Registration Statement on Form S-I 
(Securities and Exchange Commission (the ‘Commission’) File No. 333-2432). 
Incorporated herein by reference to the exhibit filed with the Company’s Registration Statement on FormS-I 
(Commission File No. 333-2688). 
Incorporated herein by reference to the exhibit filed with the Company’s Registration Statement on Forms4 
(Commission File No. 333-14859). 
Incorporated herein by reference to the exhibit filed with the Company’s Registration Statement on Form S-8 
(Commission File No. 333-18137). 
Incorporated herein by reference to the exhibit filed with the Company’s Registration Statement on Form S-I 
(Commission File No. 333-14859) 
Incorporated herein by reference to the exhibit filed with the Company’s Registration Statement on Form S-3 
(Commission File No. 333-14859) 
Incorporated herein by reference to the exhibit filed with the Company’s Form 10-K for the year ended 12/31/96. 
Incorporated herein by reference to the exhibit filed with the Company’s Form 10-Q for the quarter ended 3/31/97. 
Incorporated herein by reference to the exhibit filed with the Company’s Form 10-Q for the quarter ended 6130197. 
Incorporated herein by reference to the exhibit filed with the Company’s Form 10-Q for the quarter ended 9130197. 
Portions of this exhibit have been omitted and filed separately with the Secretary of the Commission pursuant to the 
Registrant‘s Application Requesting Confidential Treatment under Rule 246-2 of the Securities Exchange Act of 
1934. 
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Exhibit 13.1 MARKET FOR REGISTRANT'S COMMON EQUITY AND RELATE3 STOCKHOLDER MATTERS 

The Company commenced its initial public offerin3 on May 22, 1996, at a price to the public of $23.50 per share. 
Since that date, the Company's Class A Commm S~CCK has been traded on the NASDAQ Stock Market under the symbol 
W A .  There currently is no established public trading market for the Company's Class B Common Stock. The following 
table sets forth the quarterly high and low bid quotations for the Class A Common Stock on the NASDAQ Stock Market. 
These quotations reflect the interdealer prices, without retail markup, markdown or commission and may not necessarily 
represent actual transactions. 

- 1997 _Low 

First quarter.. ...................................... $16 118 $1 2 

Second quarter .................................... $16 718 $10 

Third quarter ................................................. $19 118 $13 518 

Fourth quarter .............................................. $22 114 $16 1Q 

The Company has never declared or paid dividends on its Common Stock and does not anticipate paying dividends 
in the foreseeable future. In addition, certain provisions of the Senior Secured Facilities (as described in 'Management's 
Oisctfssbn and Analysis of Results of Operations and Financial ConditiOn - Liquidity and Capital Resources") and the 
indentures of its public debt offerings contain restrictions on the Company's ability to declare and pay dividends on its 
Common Stock. 



Exhibit 13.2 SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA 
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The following table sets forth certain selected consolidated financial and operating data for the Company as of and 
for each of the five years in the period ended December 31, 1997, which was derived from the Company's consolidated 
financial statements and notes thereto that have been audited by Arthur Andersen LLP, independent public accountants. All 
of the data should be read in conjunction with 'Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of 
Operations" and the Company's consolidated financial statements and notes thereto. 

(oo#ers in thousands, except 
per sham data) 

Consolidated Statements of 

Year Ended December 31 , 
1997 1996 1995 1994 1993 

operrtions Data: 
Revenues ............................................... $ 380,578 $ 243,085 $ 146,555 $ 63,108 $ 20,734 
operatins Expenses ................................. 540,239 329,971 170,490 86,676 25,596 
operating loss ......................................... (159,fW (86.886) (23,935) (23,568) (4.862) 

lneome (loss ) before extraordinary item ...... (265,534) (130,105) (49,309) (25,960) 3,329 
Extreordinary item. ................................... (6,645) 

Netincome(loss) .............................. $ (265,534) $ (130,105) $ (55,954 ) $ (25,960 ) $ 3.329 

Other income (expense) ............................ (1 05,873) (43.21 9) (25,374) (2.392) 8,191 

Sham deta (1): 
Basic tncome (loss) per common share 

Per common share effect of extraordinary 
before extraordinary item .................... $ (3.76) $ (2.00) $ (0.87) $ (0.59) $ 0.10 

&em ................................................ (0.12) 
(3.76) $ (2.00) Bask: income (loss) per common sha re... ..... $ 

Weighted average common shares used in 
computing basic inc0meAoss per common 
sham... ............................................... 70,692,000 65,196,000 56,470,000 43,949,000 32,253,000 

PeeD 

Other Data: 
EBITDA (2) ............................................. $ (26,191) $ (7,145) $ 25,521 $ 2,102 $ 537 

(1) The number of shares outstanding has been calculated based on the requirements of Statement of Financial Accounting 
Standards No. 128. 

(2) EBITDA represents operating loss before depreciation and amortization. EBITDA is a measure commonly used in the 
industry but is not prepared in accordance with United States generally accepted accounting principals ("GMP) and 
should not be considered as a measurement of net cash flows from operating activities. In 1994, the Company recorded 
provisions for restructuring costs of $2.5 million. EBITDA before such provisions for restructuring costs would have been 
$4.6 million. 
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December 31, 
1997 1996 1995 1994 1993 (DoHars in thousands) 

Consolidated Balance Sheets Data: 
Cllmht assets... ............................................ 
Properly and equipment, net ............................. 
Licensing costs and other intangible assets, net ... 
ottber assets.. ................................................ 

Total 8SWtS ............................................... 

$ 138.752 
699,129 
807,409 
74,883 

$ 1,719,973 

$ 149,790 
rn.617 
540.482 
12,814 

$ 1,241,703 

$ 37,508 
193.692 
417,971 

9,857 
S 659.028 

$ -36,769 
120.648 
21 1,309 

$ 14,686 
48,591 
86,270 

1,468 6.21 9 
$ 370,194 $ 155,766 

;D 

55,936 $ 39.214 $ 16,447 Ct.mentliibili&s ............................................ $ 130,545 $ 144.454 $ 
Totat bng-term debt and other liabiiities. net of 

1,395,000 743,000 362,487 200,587 ............................................... 53,430 

3,318 subskliary.. ................................................ 
Total iiabilii and shareholders' equity .......... $ 1,719,973 

sha&Med equity ...................................... 194,428 354,249 240,605 127.01 7 85,889 

Other- 
eelkdar subsaibsrs ........................................ 520,OOO 324,200 m,m 112,800 30,ooo 
Pcs subscrtibers ............................................ 128.600 35,500 

Year Ended December 31, 
(Dorrers in thousends) 1997 1996 1995 1994 1993 

corwoiidated Statements of Cash Flows Data: 
&ash flows proyided by (used in) 
Operating activities ...................................... $ (114,498) $ (61,333) $ (745) $ (998) $ (255) 

Financing adivities $ 727,376 $ 596,732 $ 295.109 $ V0,7n) $ 36.212 
investing activities ....................................... $ (652,304) $ (489,0861 $ (293.579) $ (70,190) $ (32,535) 

...................................... 
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Exhibft 13.3 MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF 
OPERATIONS 

The following is a discussion and analysis of the consolidated financial condition and results of operations of the 
Company and should be read in conjundion with the Company’s consolidated financial statements and notes thereto and 
other financial information included herein. As a result of acquisitions, the Company’s operating results for prior periods may 
not be indicative of future performance. 

Overview 

The Company provides wireless communications services in the western United States through the ownership and 
operation of cellular communications systems in 88 Rural Service Areas (‘RSA”) and Metropolitan Statistical Areas including 
12 RSAs acquired from Triad Cellutar Corporation, Triad Cellular L.P. and certain of their affiliates (co!ectiVely ‘Triad“) in 
October 1997. The Company owns broadband personal communications services (‘PCS“) licenses in seven Major Trading 
Ateas (WTA”), each of which has commenced commercial operations. During 1997, the h p a n y  was granted 100 
additional PCS l i n s e s  in the Federal Communication Commission’s (‘FCC‘) D and E Block auctions and acquired eight 
PCS Jicenses as part of its acquisition of Triad in October 1997. Cook Inlet Western Wireless W / S S  PCS, LP (‘Cook Inlet 
PCS), a partnership in which the Company holds a 49.9% limited partnership interest, owns broadband PCS licenses in 21 
Basic Trading Areas (‘BTA’) ineluding seven that were acquired in the FCC F Block auction during the first quarter of 1997, 
The first of these BTAs commenced commercial operations in June 1997. 

The Company’s revenues consist primarily of subscriber revenues (including access charges and usage charges), 
mamer revenues (fees charged for providing services to subscribers of other cellular communications systems when such 
subwiirs, or ’foamers,” place or receive a phone call within one of the Company’s service areas) and equipment sales. 
The majority of the Company’s revenues are derived from subscriber revenues. The Company had no revenues from its 
paging or PCS systems prior to February 1,1996, and February 29,1996, respectively. Revenues from paging systems are 
induded in other revenue. The Company expects to continue to sell cellular and PCS handsets below cost and regards 
these losses as a cost of building its subscriber base. As used herein, ‘service revenues’ include subscriber, roamer and 
other revenue. 

Cost of service consists of the cost of providing wireless service to subscribers, primarily including costs to access 
local exchange and long distance carrier facilities and maintain the Company’s wireless network. General and administrative 
expenses include the costs assOciated with billing a subscriber and the administrative cost associated with maintaining 
subscribers, including customer senrice, accounting and other centralized functions. General and administrative expenses 
also include provisions for unbillable fraudulent roaming charges and subscriber bad debt. Sales and marketing costs 
include costs assoCiated with acquiring a subscriber, including direct and indirect sales commissions, salaries, all costs of 
sales offices and retail locations, advertising and promotional expenses. Depreciation and amortization includes primarily 
depreciation expense associated with the Company’s property and equipment in service and amortization associated with its 
wireless licenses for operational markets. 

Certain centralized general and administrative costs, including customer service, accounting and other centralized 
functions, benefit all of the Company’s operations. These costs are allocated to those operations in a manner which reflects 
management‘s judgment as to the nature of the activity causing those costs to be incurred. 

As used herein, ‘EBITDA* represents operating loss before depreciation and amortization. EBITDA is a measure 
commonly used in the industry and should not be construed as an alternative to operating income (loss) (as determined in 
accordance with United States generally accepted accounting principles, ‘GAAP“), as an alternative to cash flows from 
operating activities (as determined in accordance with GAAP), or as a measure of liquidity. Cellular EBITDA represents 
EBITDA from the Company’s ceilular operations and PCS EBITDA represents EBITDA-from the Company’s PCS 
operations. 

In the comparisons that follow, the Company has separately set forth certain information relating to cellular 
operations (including paging) and PCS operations. The Company believes that this is appropriate because its cellular 
systems have been operating for a number of years and operate in rural markets while its PCS systems did not commence 
operations until 1996 and operate in urban markets. 
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Results of Operations for the Years Ended December 31,1997,1996, and l S 2 5  

Cellular Operations 

The Company had 520,000 cellular subscribers at December 31, 1997, representing an increase of 195,800 or 
60.4% during 1997. At December 31, 1996 and 1995, the Company had 324,200 and 209,500 cellular subscribers, 
respectively, representing an increase of 54.7% during 1996 and 85.7% during 1995. In 1997, 1996, and 1995 the net 
number of subscribers added through system acquisitions was approximately 58,500, 4,900 and 3,300, respectively. 
Removing the effect of the Triad subscribers acquired in October 1997, the subscriber growth would have been 42.4% 
during 1997. 

During the fourth quarter of 1997, the Company purchased from Triad the cellular business and assets of 12 RS& 
in Texas, Utah, Oklahoma and Minnesota. This purchase was consummated on October 31, 1997, thus the operating 
results of the Company's cellular business for the twelve months ended December 31,1997, may not be indicative of future 
performance. 

The following table sets forth certain financial data as it relates to the Company's cellular operations: 

(Dollars m thousands) 

Cellular revenues: 

Year Ended December 31, 
1997 % change 1996 % change 1995 

Subsaiberrevenu es.............. $ 245,364 40.5% $ 174,647 65.7% $105.430 
Roamer revenues ................. 39,750 16.7% 34,065 74.9% 29,660 
Equipment sales and other 

revenues.. ......................... 17,734 5.3% 16,834 46.8% 11,465 
Total revenues.. ................ $302,848 $225,546 $146,555 

Cellular operating expenses: 
Cost of service ..................... $ 47,001 14.3% $ 41,130 48.6% $ 27,686 
Cost of equipment sales ........ 29,698 16.4% 25,516 23.2% 20,705 
General and administrative ..... 60,865 31 .O% 46,461 64.9% 28,184 
Sales and marketing ............. 61,409 17.8% 52,147 27.0% 41,051 
Depreciation and amortization.. 66,595 1.9% 65.346 32.9% 49,187 

Total operating expenses. ... $265,568 $ 230,603 $166,813 

Cellular Revenues 

Subscriber revenues have increased over the past three years due to the growth in the number of subscribers offset 
slightly by a decrease in the average monthly cellular subscriber revenue per subscriber. Average monthly cellular 
subscriber revenue per subscriber was $51 .13 in 1997, a 7.0% decline from $54.96 in 1996, which was a 4.0% decline from 
$57.25 in 1995. The Company anticipates this downward trend will continue in 1998. Over the past few years the cellular 
industry as a whole has also shown a decline in the average monthly cellular subscriber revenue per subscriber. Removing 
the effect of the Triad subscribers acquired in October 1997, the average monthly cellular subscriber revenue per subscriber 
was $51.38 in 1997. 

. .- 
The increase in roamer revenues over the past three years was caused by an increase in roaming traffic and 

partially offset by decreases in the rates charged between carriers. While the Company expects total roamer minutes to 
continue to increase, the decline in the rates charged between carriers will limit the growth of roamer revenues. 

Cellular equipment sales, which consist primarily of handset sales, decreased in 1997 primarily due to the decrease 
in the average cellular handset sales price despite the increase in net subscriber additions. - 



Cellular Operating Expenses 

The increase in cost of service is primarily attributable to the increased number of subscribers. While cost of service 
increased in total dollars, it decreased as a percentage of service revenues to 16.2% in 1997 from 19.3% in 1996 and 20.5% 
in 1995 due primarily to efficiencies gained from the growing subscriber base. 

The Company’s general and administrative costs are principally considered to be variable costs, that is costs that 
will vary with the level of subscribers. The increases in total dollars are primarily attributable to the increase in costs 
associated with supporting the increased subscriber base. However, the general and administrative cost per average 
subscriber continues to decrease as a result of efficiencies gained from the growing subscriber base. The general and 
administrative cost per average subscriber decreased to $12.60 in 1997 from $14.58 in 1996 and $15.08 in 1995. While the 
Company has not incurred material fraud or bad debt expenses to date and continues to develop and invest in measures to 
minimize such expenses, there can be no assurance that such expenses will not increase in the future. 

Increases in sales and marketing costs are primarily due to the increase in net subscriber additions over the past 
three years. Although sales and marketing costs have increased, sales and marketing cost per net subscriber added, 
induding the loss on equipment sales, declined to $574 in 1997 from $593 in 1996. This decrease is a result of strategically 
reduced advertising costs and is partially offset by an increase in the chum rate. Sales and marketing cost per net 
subscriber added increased to $593 in 1996 from $546 in 1995 largely due to an increase in the number of disconnected 
subscribers relative to the number of gross subscriber additions. Removing the effect of the Triad properties acquired in 
October 1997, sales and marketing costs would have been approximately $59.8 million in 1997 and the cost per net 
subscriber added, including the loss on equipment sales, would have been $578. 

Cost of equipment sales increased primarily due to the increase in the number of handsets sold in 1997 as 
compared to 1996 and 1995. Offsetting this increase is a decrease caused by the dedine in the average cost of handsets 
sold. 

Increases in depreciation and amortization expense over the past three years are primarily due to the purchase of 
additional wireless communications system assets by the Company. In 1997, the increase in depreciation and amortization 
expense caused by the purchase of additional assets, including the acquisition of the Triad properties, was offset by the 
change in the life by which cellular licenses are amortized. Effective January 1,1997, the Company prospectively changed 
its amortization period for cellular licensing costs from 15 years to 40 years to conform more closely with industry practices. 
The effect of this change in 1997 was to decrease net loss by approximately $15 million and decrease the basic loss per 
share by $0.21. 

PCS Operations 

The Company’s PCS business did not commence operations in any of its markets until February 1996. From that 
date through the end of 1996 six of the original seven MTA licenses purchased by the Company launched service at various 
times. The last of the original seven MTA licenses, Denver, became operational in May of 1997. Due to the varying dates at 
which each of the MTAs became operational, the expenses and revenues incurred may not be representative of future 
operations. Additionally, during each period being discussed a portion of the operating expenses incurred in the Company’s 
PCS operations were related to start-up costs incurred prior to the commencement of operations in each of the systems. 
Exclusive of depreciation and amortization expense, which was not material, approximately $5.4 million and $17.0 million of 
start-up costs were incurred in 1997 and 1996, respectively. 

The Company had 128,600 PCS subscribers at December 31, 1997, representing an increase of 262.3% during 
1997. At December 31,1996, the Company had 35,500 PCS subscribers. 



The following table sets forth certain financial data as it relates to the Company's PCS operations: 

(LWars in thousends) 

PCS revenues: 

Year Ended December 31, 
1997 % change 1996 '3% change 1995 

service revenues ..................... $ 52.587 574.7% $ 7,794 
. Equipment revenues.. ............... 25,143 158.0% 9,745 

Total revenues.. ................... $ 77,730 $ 17,539 

PCS operating expenses: 
cost of senrice ........................ $ 43.183 246.3% $ 12.470 
Cost of equipment sales. ........... 53,469 15?.2% 20,789 
General and administrative ........ 51.678 155.7% 20.209 N.M. $ 3,069 
Sales and marketina ................. 59,466 88.8% 31,505 N.M. 339 
~eprecia.tion and ar'nortization .... 86,875 364.6% 14,395 

lata0 operating expenses ....... $ 274,671 $99,368 
N.M. 269 

$ 3,677 

PCS Revenues 

PCS service revenues grew in 1997 primarily because all seven of the original MTAs were operational during the 
majority of 1997 while these same MTAs were only operational during a portion of 1996. Average monthly PCS subscriber 
revenue per subscriber was $57.48 for 1997 as compared to $62.85 for 1996. As the Company's PCS operations only 
began generating revenue during 1996, the year over year trend is not necessanlY representative of future trends. 

PCS equipment sales increased as a result of commercial operations in six of the Company's Pcs MTAs during the 
entire twelve months of 1997 and the Denver MTA for eight months of 1997 as compared to only six MTAs having 
opmtions of various lengths throughout 1996. The Company anticipates continued growth in equipment sales as a result of 
increases in PCS subscriber additions and the commencement of commercial operations in other PCS markets. 

PCS Operating Expenses 

Cost of service expenses, cost of equipment sales, and depreciation and amortization expenses largely represent 
the expenses incurred by the operational PCS systems. Six of the PCS MTAs were operational during the entire twelve 
months in 1997 and the Denver MTA was operational for eight months of that period. Six of the PCS MTAs became 
operational during various times throughout 1996. Accordingly, Cost of senrice expenses, cost of equipment sales, and 
depreciation and amortization expenses increased in 1997 over 1996. Similarly, general and administrative costs increased 
due to the costs associated with supporting the additional markets in which the Company has operations and sales and 
marketing costs increased as a result of the effort to increase net subscriber additions and promote the Company's PCS 
brand name. As the Company's PCS systems only commenced operations during 1996, the year over year trend is not 
necessarily representative of future trends. 

Other Income (Expense); Extraordinary Loss; Net Operating Loss Carryforwards 

Interest and financing expense, net of capitalized interest, increased in 1997 from 1996 and 1995 due to the 
increase in long-term debt. Long-term debt was incurred primarily to fund the Company's capital expenditures associated 
with the buildout of the Company's PCS systems. Interest expense will continue to increase in 1998 as a result of increased 
borrowings the Company has incurred, and will continue to incur, to fund this expansion. The weighted average interest rate, 
before the effect of capitalized interest, was 10.2%, 9.8% and 9.2% in 1997, 1996 and 1995, respectively. 

Extraordinary loss on early extinguishment of debt of $6.6 million in 1995 represents the charge for the unamortized 
portion of financing costs incurred in connection with the refinancing of the Company's then outaanding credit facility. 



The Company had available at December 31, 1997, net operating loss carryforwards (YNOLs") of approximately 
$640 million which will expire in the years 2002 through 2012. The Company may be limited in its ability to use these 
canyfolwards in any one year due to ownership changes that preceded the business combination that formed the Company 
in July 1994. Approximately $17 million of such NOLs are subject to such limitations. Any amount of NOLs subject to such 
limitation that the Company-is not able to use in any one year may be used in subsequent years prior to the expiration 
thereof. There is currently no limitation on the remaining NOLs of $623 million. Management believes that, based on a 
number of factors, there is sufficient uncertainty regarding the utilization of all of the Company's NOLs. See Note 9 of the 
Company's Notes to the consolidated financial statements. 

EBITDA 

Consolidated EBITDA declined to negative $26.2 million in 1997 from negative $7.1 million in 1996 and $25.5 million 
in 1995 primarily due to the negative $130.1 million and negative $67.4 million EBITDA in 1997 and 1996, respectively, 
attributable to PCS operations offset by an increase in cellular EBITDA. Cellular EBITDA increased to $103.9 million in 1997 
from $60.3 million in 1996 and $28.9 million in 1995, primarily as a result of increased revenues due to the increased 
subscriber base and the related cost efficiencies gained. As a result, cellular operating margin (cellular EBITDA as a 
percentage of cellular service revenues) increased to 35.8% in 1997 from 28.3% in 1996 and 21.4% in 1995. 

Llquldity and Capital Resources 

The Company has a credit facility (the 'Credit Facility') with a consortium of lenders providing for $750 million of 
revolving credit and a $200 million term loan. A subsidiary of the Company also has a credit facility (the 'PCS Vendor 
Faciiity" and, together with the Credit Facility, the "Senior Secured Facilies') with a consortium of lenders providing for $300 
millimn of revohring credit As of December 31,1997, $695 million and $300 million were outstanding under the Credit Facility 
and the PCS Vendor Facility, respectively. Amounts available for borrowing under the Credit Facility, which is limited by 
certain financial covenants, was $239 million. Indebtedness under the Credit Facility and the PCS Vendor Facility matures 
on March 31,2006, and December 31,2003, respectively, and bears interest at variable rates. Substantially all the assets of 
the Company are pledged as security for such indebtedness. The terms of the PCS Vendor Facility restrict, among other 
things, the sale of assets, distribution of dividends or other distributions and loans by the subsidiary of the Company. 

In October 1997, the Company entered into an agreement with Hutchison Telecommunications Limited ("TL') and 
a subsidiary of HTL pursuant to which the HTL subsidiary agreed to purchase approximately 5% of the outstanding capital 
stock of the Company for a purchase price of $74.3 million. This transaction closed in November 1997. The proceeds from 
the sale of the stock were used to reduce the revolving Credit Facility. The Company and its Subsidiary, Western PCS 
Corporation ("Westem PCS"), also entered into an agreement with HTL and another HTL subsidiary pursuant to which the 
HTL subsidiary agreed to purchase 19.9% of the outstanding capital stock of Western PCS for an aggregate purchase price 
of $248.4 million. This transaction closed in February 1998. Approximately $135 miliion of the proceeds will be used by 
Western PCS for the continued build-out of its PCS systems during 1998. The remainder of the proceeds was paid to the 
Company as a repayment of advances made to Westem PCS and was used by the Company to reduce the revolving Credit 
Facility. 

The Company currently anticipates that it will require approximately $260 million for the continued build-out of its 
PCS systems during 1998. In addition, further funds will be required to finance the continued growth of its cellular and PCS 
operations (which may be significant), provide for working capital, and service debt. Part of the funds needed to finance the 
PCS build-out and operations will come from the investment by HTL. The Company will utilize cash on hand, including the 
proceeds of the HTL investments described above, and amounts available for borrowing under the Credit Facility for such 
purposes. The Company believes such sources will be sufficient for the operations of the business. The Company continues 
to consider and expects to pursue additional sources of funding to enable the further development of the PCS business. 
Such sources may included the issuance of additional indebtedness and/or the sale of additional equity at the parent or 
subsidiary level. There can be no assurance that such funds will be available to the Company on acceptable or favorable 
terms. 

Net cash used in operating activities was $114.5 million in 1997. Adjustments to the $265.5 million net loss to 
reconcile to net cash used in operating activities primarily included $133.5 million of depreciation and amortization. Other 
adjustments included changes in operating assets and liabilities, net- of effects from consolidating acquired interests, 
consisting of an increase of $54.9 million in accrued liabilities, primarily attributable to an increase in property taxes and 
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interest, an increase of $23.9 million in accounts receivable, net, as a result -f the increase in total revenues, and an 
increase of $16.9 million in prepaid expenses and other current assets, primarily due to $15 million in escrow for the final 
payment to Triad which was released in January 1998. Net cash used in operating activities was $61.3 million and $0.7 
million in 1996 and 1995, respectively. 

Net cash used in investing activities was $652.3 million in 1997. Investing activities for Such period consisted 
primarily of purchases of wireless licenses and other intangible assets of $71.9 million of which $71.6 was attributable to the 
purchase of the PCS licenses that the Company was the high bidder on in the FCCs D and E Block auctions, purchases of 
property and equipment of $318.8 million of which $264.4 was attributable to PCS capital expenditures incurred in relation to 
the build out and expansion of the PCS MTAs, and acquisitions of wireless properties, net of cash acquired, of $195.8 
m i K i  primarily attributable to the purchase of the Triad licenses and properties during the fourth quarter of 1997. Net cash 
used In investing activities was $489.1 million and $293.6 million in 1996 and 1995, respectively. 

Net cash provided by financing a W i  was $727.4 million in 1997. Financing activities for such period consisted of 
$652 million of net additions to long-term debt and the issuance of 3,888,888 shares of Class A Common stock to Hutchison 
in November m consideration for $74.3.million. Net cash provided by financing activities was $596.7 million and $295.1 
milliin in 1996 and 1995, respective&. 

In the ordinary course of business, the Company continues to evaluate acquisition opportunities, joint ventures and 
other potential business transactions. Such acquisitions, joint ventures and business transactions may be material. Such 
transactions may also require the Company b seek additional sources of funding through the issuance of additional debt 
andlor a d d i  equity at the parent or subsidiary level. There can be no assurance that such funds will be available to the 
Company on acceptable or favorable terms. 

As previously mentioned, the Company hotds a 49.9% interest in Cook Inlet PCS. Cook Inlet PCS is subject to the 
FCC's buildout requirements and will require significant additional amounts to complete the bui ldat of 'b PCS systems 
and to meet the government debt sewice requirements on the C and F Block license purchase prices. The potential sources 
of such additional funding include vendor loans, loans or capital contributions by the partners of Cook Inlet PCS or other 
third party financing. To date, the Company has funded the operations of Cook Inlet PCS through the issuance of 
promissory notes, At Oecember 31, 1997, the Company had advanced funds totaling $36.0 million to Cook Inlet PCS under 
such promissory notes. 

Year 2000 Issues 

The Company, like most owners of computer software, will be required to modify significant portions of its software 
so that it will function properly in the year 2000. Any of the Company's computer programs that have date-sensitive software 
may recognize a date using "00" as the year 1900 rather than the year 2000. This could result in a system failure or 
miscalculations causing disruptions of operations, including, among other things, a temporary inability to process 
transactions, send invoices, or engage in similar normal business activities. The Company is in the planning phase of its 
year 2000 compliance project and does not, as of yet, have a determinable estimate of the costs to be incurred. The 
Company expects to incur internal staff costs as well as consulting and other expenses related to infrastructure and facilities 
enhancements necessary to prepare the systems for the year 2000. The Company expects its year 2000 compliance project 
to be completed on a timely basis. 

Seasonality 

The Company, and the wireless communications industry in general, have histori@ly experienced significant 
subscriber growth during the fourth calendar quarter. Accordingly, during such quarter the Company experiences greater 
losses on equipment sales and increases in sales and marketing expenses. The Company has historically experienced 
highest usage and revenue per subscriber during the summer months. The Company expects these trends to continue. 
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To the Board of Directors and Shareholders of 
Western Wireless Corporation: 

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Western Wireless Corporation and subsidiaries as 
Oecember 31,1997 and 1996, and the related consolidated statements of operations, shareholders' equity and cash flows 
each of the three years in the period ended December 31 , 1997. These financial statements and schedules referred to bel 
are the responsibility of the Company's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolida 
financial statements based on our audits. 

We conducted our audits in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards. Those standards require that we p 
and perfoom the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of mate 
misstatement. An audii indudes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disdosures in the finani 
Statements. An audit a b  includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by managem 
as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis 
our opinion. 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all materiat respects, the financial position 
v\Festem Wireless Corporation and subsidiaries as of December 31, 1997 and 1996, and the results of their operations 3 
their cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 1997, in conformity with generally accep 
accounting principles. 

Out audits were made for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic financial statements taken as a whole. 7 
schedules listed in the index of consolidated financial statements are presented for purposes of complying with the Securit 
and Exchange Commission rules and are not a required part of the basic financial statements. These schedules have tx 
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in our audits of the basic financial statements and, in our opinion, are fairly sta 
in all material respects in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole. 

Arthur Andersen LLP 

Seattle, Washington 
February 17,1998 
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WESTERN WIRELESS CORPORATlON 
Consolidated Balance Shee t s  

(Dollars m thousands) 
As of December 31, 

1997 1996 

ASSETS 

Current assets: 
Cash and cash equivalents .............................................................................. $ 15,459 $ 54,885 
Accounts receivable, net of allowance for doubtful accounts of 

55,652 28,958 
lnventory ..................................................................................................... 36,425 26,138 
Prepaid expenses and other current assets ........................................................ 31,216 14,809 
Deposit held by FCC ...................................................................................... 25,000 

Total current assets .................................................................................. 138,752 149,790 

$9,931 and $4,266, respectively ................................................................. 

Property and equipment, net of accumulated depreciation 
of $221,031 and $107,685, respectively ............................................................ 699,129 538.61 7 

Licensing costs and other intangible assets, net of accumulated 
amortization of $73,049 and $55,363, respectively ............................................... 807,409 540,482 

Investments in and advances to unconsolidated affiliates .......................................... 64,156 12,655 
other assets ................................................................................................... 10,527 159 

$ 1,719,973 $ 1,241,703 

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 
Current liabilities: 

Accountspayable .......................................................................................... $ 11,519 $ 14,122 
Accrued IiabilltEes .......................................................................................... 104,595 40,749 
Construction accounts payable ........................................................................ 14,431 89,583 

Total current liabilihes ................................................................................ 130,545 144,454 

.. 

... 

Long-term debt ................................................................................................ 1,395,000 743,000 

Commitments (Note 8) 

Shareholders' equity: 
Preferred stock, no par value, 50,000,000 shares authorized; 

Common stock, no par value, 300,000,000 shares authorized; 
no shares issued and outstanding 

Class A, 22,201,336 and 14,540,691 shares issued and outstanding, 
respectively, and; Class B, 53,431,163 and 55,239,157 shares issued 

675,036 569,278 

(479,763) (214,229) 
Total shareholders' equity .......................................................................... 194,428 354,249 

$ 1,719,973 $ 1,241,703 

and outstanding, respectively.. ..................................................................... 
Deferred compensation ................................................................................. (845) (800) 
Deficit ........................................................................................................ 

See accompanying notes to consolidated financiel statements 
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WESTERN WIRELESS CORPORATION 
Consolidated Statements of Operations 
(Dollars in thousands, except per share data) 

For the vear ended December 31, 
1995 1996 1997 

Revenues: 
Subscriber revenues . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . - . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . 
Roamer revenues . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Equipment sales and other revenues ...... ... ...... ......... ..... 

Total revenues .. . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . , . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
I 
1 Operating expenses: 

I 
I 
1 other income (expense): 

i 

Cost of service ... ... ... ... ... ... ... ... ... ... ... _.. ... ... ... ... ... ... ... 
Cost of equipment sales ...... ... _.. ... ..._.. ... ... ... ... ...... ... ... 
General and administrative . . , . .. . .. . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . .. . .. . . .. . .. . . . 
S a k  and marketing ...... ... ... ... ... ... ... ... ... ... ... ... ... ... ... ... 
Depreciation and amortization ...... ... ... ... ... ... ... ... ... .'. ..... 

Operating loss ........................... .................................... 

Interest and financing expense, net ...... ...... ..-...... .......... 
Equity in net JOSS of unconsolidated affiliates ... ... ... ... ... ... . 
Other, net ..................... .., ... ... ... ... ... ... ... ... ... ......... .... 

Total other income (expense) . . . .. . . .. . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. .. 
Loss before extraordinary item ........._....,... ... ...... ................ 
Extraordinary loss on early extinguishment of debt ... ...... ... ..... 

$ 182,441 
34,065 
26,579 

243,085 

$ 105,430 
29,660 
11,465 

146,555 

$ 297,724 
39,977 
42,877 

380.578 

53,600 
46,305 
66,673 
83,652 
79,741 

329,971 

27,686 
20,705 
31,253 
41,390 
49,456 

170,490 

90,184 
83,167 

1 12,543 
120,875 
133,470 
540,239 

(86,886) (159,661) (23,935) 

(44,690) 
(968) 

2,439 
(43,219) 

(25,428) 
(236) 
290 

(25,374) 

(98,964) 
(1 1 . o w  

4,149 
( 1 05,873) 

(265,534) (130,105) (49,309) 

Net loss ... ... ... ... ... ._.... ... .-. ... ... ... ... ...... ... ... ... ... ... 

I Basic loss per common share before extraordinary item ... ... ... 

(265.534) 

$ (2.00) $ (0.87) $ (3.76) 
(0.12j 

$ (0.99) 
Per common share effect of extraordinary item ... ... ... ... ... ... ... 
Basic loss per common share ... .. . .. . ... . .. ... :. . ... ... .. . . . . . . . .. . .. . .. 
Weighted average common shares used in computing 

basic loss per common share ... ... ... ... ... ... ... ... ... ... ... ... ... I 
s (3.76) 

70.692.000 56,470,000 65,196,000 
* 

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements 
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WESTERN WIRELESS CORPORATION 
Consolidated Statements of Shareholders' Equity 

(Dollars in thousands) 

Common Stock 
Total 

I Class A Class B Par value and Deferred sharettotders' 
shares shares paid-in capital compensation Deficit equity 

Balance, January 1, 1995 ..................... 42,983,360 $ 155,187 $ (28,170) $ 127,017 
Shares issued: 

Forcesh,netofcosts ..................... 12,665,905 143,002 

ForminOrityinterests in GCC, net ..... 896.21 0 9,944 
In exchange for wireless properties.. .. 217,000 2,450 

1 In exchange for shareholder loans 
plus accrued interest .................. 1,245,998 14,068 

Upon exerdse of stock options ......... 38.762 78 

143,002 

14,068 
9.944 
2,450 
78 

Net loss... ........................................ (!WW (55.954) 
Balance, December 31, 1995 ................. 58,047,235 324,729 (W124) 240.605 

Forcash,netofcosts ...................... 10,664.800 88,567 234,724 234,724 
Upon exercise of stock options ......... 383,937 879 879 
In exchange for wireless properties .... 595,309 7,117 7.1 17 
Class B shares exchanged for 

I Sharesksued: 

I 
Ckm A shares .......................... 3,491,954 (3,491,954) 

Deferred compensation ...................... 1,829 $ (800) 1,029 
Net loss ........................................... (1 30.1 05) (130,105) 

Balance, C)ecember 31,1996 ................. 14,540.691 55,239,157 569,278 (800) (214,229) 354.249 
I 

Upon exercise of stock options ......... 268.763 1,077 
In exchange for wireless properties .... 1,600,000 28,600 

Class B shares exchanged for 
Private placement. .......................... 3,888.888 74,300 

Class A shares .......................... 1,807,994 (1,807,994) 
...................... Deferred compensation 95,000 1,781 (6) 

I 
1,077 
28.600 
74.300 

1,736 
Net loss ........................................... (265,534) (265.534) 8 Balance, ~ecember31.1997 ................. 22,201,336 53,431,163 $ 675,036 $ (845) $ (479,763) $ 194.428 -- 

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements 11 
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WESTERN WIRELESS CORPORATION 
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows 

(Dollars in thousands) 

I 
1 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
1 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

Operating Activities: 
Net loss: ..................................................................... 
Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash 
used in operating activities: 

OepreCiation and amortization ..................................... 
Extraordinary loss on early extinguishment of debt ........... 
Employee equity compensation .................................... 
Equity in net toss of Unconsolidated affiliates ................... 
Other. net ............................................................... 
Changes in operating assets and l i i b i l i i .  net of effects 

Accounts receivable. net ...................................... 
inventory ......................................................... 
Prepaid expenses and other current assets ............. 
Accounts payable .............................................. 
Accrued liabilities ............................................... 
Other assets .................................................... 

Net cash used in operating activities ............................ 

from consolidating acquired interests: 

Investing activities: 
Purchase of property and equipment ................................ 
Additions to licensing costs and other intangible assets ........ 
Acquisition of wireless properties. net of cash acquired ......... 
Investments in and advances to unconsolidated affiliates ...... 
Purchase of subsidiary stock. including fees ....................... 
Deposit held by FCC. net ................................................ 
Other assets ................................................................. 

Net cash used in investing activies .............................. 

Financing activities: 
Proceeds from issuance of common stock. net ................... 
Additions to long term debt ............................................. 
Payment of debt ........................................................... 
Deferred financing costs ................................................ 
Loans from shareholders ................................................ 

Net cash provided by financing activities ....................... 

Change in cash and cash equivalents ................................... 

Cash and cash equivalents. beginning of year ........................ 

Cash and cash equivalents. end of year ............................... 

For the year ended December 31. 
1997 1996 1995 

$ (265. 534) $ (130. 105) $ (55.954) 

133. 470 79. 741 49. 456 

1. 835 1. 029 
1 1. 058 968 236 
5. 157 3. 088 864 

6. 645 

(23. 871) (1 0. 309) (5. 748) 
(9. 481 1 (20. 493) (239) 

(16. 913) (IO. 979) (1. 284) 
(4. 807) 5. 771 (272) 
54. 911 19. 956 5. 551 

(323) 
(1 14. 498) (61. 333) (745) 

(318. 750) (333. 315) (79. 464) 
(71. 917) (86. 097) ( I  37. 805) 

(1 95. 790) (40. 180) (60. 700) 
(63. 402) (5. 994) (8. 268) 

(5. 842) 
7. 749 (23. 500) (1. 500) 

(1 0.194) 
(652. 304) (489. 086) (293. 579) 

75. 376 235. 603 143. 080 
722. 000 893. 000 438. 000 
(70. 000) (512. 722) (277. 015) 

(1 9. 149) (12. 798) 
3. 842 

727. 376 596. 732 295. 109 

(39. 426) 46. 313 785 

54. 885 8. 572 7. 787 

15. 459 64. 885 8. 572 

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements 
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WESTERN WIRELESS CORPORATION 
Notes to Consolidated Finanelal Statements 

1. Organization: 

Western Wireless Corporation (the "Company') provides wireless communications services in the western United 
States principally through the ownership and operation of cellular and personal communications services (UPCS") systems. 
The cellular operations are primarily in rural areas and the PCS operations are primarily in urban areas due to the Company's 
belief that there are certain strategic advantages to operating each technology in these respective areas. As of December 31, 
1997, the Company provides cellular services in 72 Rural Service Areas ("RSA") and 16 Metropolin Statistical Areas 
CMSA') and PCS services in nine metropolin markets in seven Metropolltan Trading Areas ("MTK). 

The Company expanded its cellular footprint in 1997 by acquiring 12 RSAs from Triad Corporation, Triad Cellular L.P. 
and certain of their affiliates (collectively "Triad") (see Note 12). Also during 1997 the Company acquired 100 additional PCS 
licenses in the Federal Communication Commission's CFCC') 0 and E Block auctions and acquired eight more PCS licenses 
as part of its acquisition of Triad. Cook Inlet Western Wireless PWSS PCS, LP ("Cook Inlet PCS"), a partnership in which the 
Company holds a 49.9% limited partnership interest, owns broadband PCS licenses in 21 Basic Trading Areas ("BTA") 
mduding seven that were acquired in the FCC F Block auction during the first quarter of 1997. The first of these BTAs 
commenced commercial operations in June 1997. 

The Company expects to incur significant operating losses and to generate negative cash ftows from operating 
aGtiviies during the next several years while it develops and constructs its PCS systems and builds a PCS customer base. 

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies: 

Principles of consolidation: 

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Company, its wholly owned subsidiaries and its 
affiliate investments in which the Company has a greater than 50% interest that is not temporary. All affiliate investments in 
which the Company has between a 20% and 50% interest and those that are temporarily greater than 50% are accounted for 
using the equity method. All significant intercompany accounts and transactions have been eliminated. 

Cash and cash equivalents: 

Cash and cash equivalents generally consist of cash and marketable securities that have original maturity dates not 
exceeding three months. Such investments are stated at cost, which approximates fair value. 

Revenue recognition: 

Service revenues based on customer usage are recognized at the time the service is provided. Access and special 
feature service revenues are recognized when earned. Sales of equipment, primarily handsets, are recognized when the 
goods are delivered to the customer. 

Inventory: 

Inventory consists primarily of handsets and accessories. Inventory is stated at the lower of cost or market, 
determined on a first-in, first-out basis. 

Property and equipment and depreciation: 

Property and equipment are stated at cost. Depreciation commences once the assetsxave been placed in service 
and is computed using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the assets which primarily range from three 
to ten years. 
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WESTERN WIRELESS CORPORATIOV 
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 

I 2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued): 

' I  Lbnsing costs and other intangible assets and amortilation: 

Licensing costs primarily represent costs incurred to acquire FCC wireless licenses, including cellular licenses 
obtained by the Company, principally through acquisitions, and PCS licenses which were primarily purchased from the FCC. 

8 
I 
I 
8 
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Amortization of cellular licenses is computed using the straight-line method. During 1996 the Company amortized its 
cellular licensing costs over 15 years. Effective January 1. 1997, the Company prospectively changed its amortization period 
for ceUular licensing costs from 15 years to 40 years to conform more closely with industry practices. The effect of this change 
in 1997 was to decrease net loss by approximately $15 million and decrease the loss per share by $0.21. Amortization of PCS 
licenses begins with the commencement of service to customers and is computed using the straight-line method over 40 
years. 

Other intangible assets consist primarily of deferred financing costs. Deferred financing costs are amortized using the 
effective interest method over the terms of the respective loans which have terms ranging from 9 to 10 years. 

Capitalized Interest 

The Company's PCS licenses represent qualified assets pursuant to Statement of Financial Accounting Standards 
CSFAS') No. 34, 'Capitalization of Interest Cost' For the years ended December 31, 1997, 1996, and 1995, the Company 

interest expense of $99.0 million, $44.7 million and $25.4 million, respectively, net of capitalied interest in the amount of 
$4.0 milfm, $5.2 million and $0.4 million, respectively, pertaining to the build out of its PCS markets. 

income taxes: 

The Company accounts for deferred taxes using the asset and liability method. 

Loss per common share: 

Loss per common share is calculated using the weighted average number of shares of outstanding common stock 
during the period. The number of shares outstanding has been calculated based on the requirements of SFAS No. 128, 
'Earnings Per Share.' Due to the net loss incurred during the periods presented, all options outstanding are antidilutive, thus 
basic and diluted loss per share are equal. 

Stock-based compensation plans: 

The Company accounts for its stock-based compensation plans under APB Opinion No. 25, "Accounting for Stock 
Issued to Employees." See Note 11 for discussion of the effect on net loss and other related disclosures had the Company 
accounted for these plans under SFAS No. 123, "Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation." 

Financial instruments: 

As required under the Credit Facility (as defined in Note 71, the Company enters into interest rate swap and cap 
agreements to manage interest rate exposure pertaining to long-term debt. The Company has only limited involvement with 
these financial instruments, and does not use them for trading purposes. In addition, the Company has historically held 
derivative financial instruments to maturity and has never recognized a gain or loss on disposal. It is the Company's intent to 
hold existing derivatives to maturity. Interest rate swaps are accounted for on an accrual basis, the income or expense of 
which is included in interest expense. Premiums paid to purchase interest rate cap agreements afe classified as an asset and 
amortized to interest expense over the terms of the agreements. These transactions do not subject the Company to risk of 
loss because gains and losses on these contracts are offset against losses and gains on the underlying liabilities. No 
collateral is held in relation to the Company's financial instruments. 

The carrying value of the Company's short-term financial instruments approximates fair value due to the short 
maturity of these instruments. The fair value of long-term debt is based on incremental borrowing rates currently available on 
loans with similar term and maturities. The Company does not hold or issue any financial instruments for trading purposes. 
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WIRELESS CORPORATION 
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies {continued): 

Supplemental cash fJow disdosum: 

Cash paid for interest (net of amounts capitalized) was $87.4 million, $36.2 million, and $21.7 million for the years 

Noncash investing and financing activities were as follows: 

ended December 31,1997,1996 and 1995, respectively. 

l B  I 
8 
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(Dollars in thousands) Year ended December, 31 
1 997 1996 1995 

$ .lo,ooo 

Issuance of common stock in exchange for wireless assets.. . $ 28,600 $ 7,117 $ 2,450 
Exchange of shareholder loans and accrued interest 
for common stock ......................................................... $ 14,068 

Conversion of FCC deposit to wireless license ................... $ 17,251 
Conversion of revoking debt to term debt ........................ $ 200,000 

I 
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires 

management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of 1 contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses 
during the reporting periods. Actual results could differ from those estimates. 

I Redassifictims: ' 3. Property and Equipment: 

€&,nates u s d  in prepamtion of financial statements: 

Certain amounts in prior year's financial statements have been reclassified to conform to the 1997 presentation. 

(Dorrars in thousands) December 31, 
1997 1996 

Land, buildings and improvements.. ....................................................... $ 20,406 $ 8,433 
8 

........................................................ 370,628 Wireless communications systems 697,319 
Furniture and equipment.. .................................................................... 74,768 49,351 

792,493 428,412 
Less accumulated depreciation.. (221,031) (107,685) 

57 1,462 320,727 

I 
8 ........................................................... 

Construction in orogress.. .................................................................... 127.667 217,890 

1 $ 699,129 $ 538,617 

Depreciation expense was $119.1 million, $54.9 million and $30.2 million for the years ended December 31, 1997, I 1996 and 1995, respectively. 
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WESTERN WiRELESS CORPORATION 
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 

4. Licensing Costs and Other Intangible Assets: 

(Do//ars in thousands) 

License costs ........................................................................................... $ 846,466 $ 560.23: 
........................................................................... 35,61: Other intangible as sets... 33,992 

880,458 595,84! 
.......................................................................... (55,36: Accumulated amortization (73,049) 

$ 807,409 $ 540,48: 

December 31 , 
1997 1996 

1 
1 

.I 

5. lnvestments In and Advances To Unconsolidated Affiliates: 

(Dollars in thousands) December 31 I 

1997 1996 

I 
1 
1 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

Cooklnlet PCS ......................................................................................... $ 36,055 $ 8,14: 
tatcom Wireless Telephone Co. (“Latcom”).. .................................................. 11,791 4,66 

8,706 ACG Telesystems Ghana, LLC (“Ghana‘) ...................................................... 
............................................................................... 4,002 lcesco. Ltd (“Iceland“) .................................................................. 3,261 Telcell Wireless LLC (“Georgia’) 

Other ...................................................................................................... 341 (15 
$ 64.156 $ 12.65 

The Company’s ownership interest in these unconsolidated affiliates range from 30% to 75%. Those ownz 
interests greater than 50% are temporary, therefore the entities are not consolidated. The assets, liabilities and res6 
operations of Cook Inlet PCS and other unconsolidated affiliates were not material to the Company during 1997 and 19% 

6. Accrued Liabilities: 

(Dollars in thousands) December 31, 
1997 1996 _ _ _ _  

Accrued payroll and benefits ...................................................................... $ 15,111 $ 11,1! 
17,831 10.2f Accrued interest expense ........................................................................... 
19,398 5,0! Accrued taxes, other than in come... ............................................................. 
15,000 Final payment for acquisition ...................................................................... 
8,149 5,2( Accrued interconnect charges ..................................................................... 

................................................................................................... 8,9: Other.. 29,106 
$ 104,595 $ 40,7< - 

L 
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WESTERN WIRELESS CORPORATION 
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 

7. Long-Term Debt: 

(Dollars in thousands) December 31, 

Credit Facility (a): 
1997 1996 

Revolver.. .......................................................................................... $ 495,000 
Term Loan 200,000 $200,000 

l&lQ% Senior Subordinated Notes Due 2006 (b) 200,000 200,000 
lO-lR% Senior Subordinated Notes Due 2007 (c) .......................................... 200,000 200,000 

......................................................................................... 
........................................... 

............................................................................. PCS Vendor Facility (d) 300,000 143,000 
$ 1,395,000 $743,000 

(a) C d i l  Facility 

The Company has a credit facility with a group of banks (the 'Credit Facility9) pursuant to which the banks agreed to 
make loans to the Company, on a revolving-credit basis, in an aggregate principal amount not to exceed $750 million (the 
'RevoMng Loans') and a term loan (the 'Term Loan') of $200 million. The Revolving Loans are limited to the principal amount 
outstanding on December 31,2000. The Company is required to make quarterly payments on the outstanding principal of the 
Revolving Loans and Term Loan beginning March 31,2001, and June 30,2001, respectively. These payments increase each 
year on the anniversary date of the initial payment, until paid in full on December 31, 2005, for the Revolving Loans and 
March 31,2006, for the Term Loan. The Credit Facirii also contains certain financial covenants, the most restrictive of which 
impose limitations on the incurrence of indebtedness. 

Any loan shall, at the option of the Company, be made as a Base Rate Advance, Eurodollar Advance or CD Rate 
Advance. Under the Credit Facility, interest is payable at an applicable margin in excess of the prevailing base rate. The 
applicable margin on the Revolving Loans is determined quarterly based on the leverage ratio of the Company, excluding 
certain of its subsidiaries. The applicable margin on the Term Loan is 2.5%. During 1997 and 1996, all loans under the Credit 
Faciiii had been borrowed using the Eurodollar option. The weighted average interest rate, including the appropriate 
applicable margin, for the years ended December 31 , 1997 and 1996, was 8.22% and 7.79%, respectively. The Credit Facility 
also pv ides for an annual fee ranging from 0.25% to 0.375% on the unused commitment, payable quarterly. As of Oecember 
31, 1997 and 1996, the unused portion of the commitment under the Credit Facility was $239 million and $750 million, 
respectively. 

The Credit Facility requires the Company to enter into interest rate swap and cap agreements to manage the interest 
rate exposure pertaining to borrowings under the Credit Facility. At December 31, 1997 and 1996, the Company had entered 
into interest rate caps and swaps with a total notional amount of $365 million and $205 million, respectively. Generally these 
instruments have initial terms ranging from three to 3-1/2 years and effectively convert variable rate debt to fixed rate. The 
weighted average interest rate under these agreements was approximately 7.40% and 6.76% at December 31, 1997 and 
1996, respectively. The amount of unrealized loss attributable to changing interest rates at December 31, 1997 and 1996, was 
immaterial. 

The repayment of the Credit Facility is secured by, among other things, the grant of a security interest in substantially 
all of the assets of the Company, excluding, among other items, the capital stock and assets of the PCS subsidiaries. 

Upon execution of the Credit Facility, the Company repaid all of its outstanding indebtegness under its then existing 
revolvinglterm loan agreement (the "Previous Agreement"). The Company incurred an extraordinary loss of approximately 
$6.6 million in connection with the early repayment of the outstanding indebtedness under the Previous Agreement during 
1995. The loss primarily consisted of the write-off of the related financing costs which had been deferred and only partially 
amortized. 
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WESTERN WIRELESS CORPORATIO~J 
Wotes to Consolidated Financial Statements 

7. Long-Term Debt (continued): 

(b) 1 @7/2% Senior Subordinated Notes Due 2006 

In May 1996, the Company issued $200 million principal amount of 10-1/2% Senior Subordinated Notes Due 2006 
(the "2006 Notes") at par. The 2 W  Notes mature on June 1, 2006. Interest is payable semi-annually. The 2006 Notes may 
be redeemed at any time at the option of the Company, in whole or from time to time in part, at varying redemption prices. The 
Credit Facility prohibits the repayment of ail or any portion of the principal amount of the 2006 Notes prior to the repayment of 
all indebtedness under the Credit Facility. The 2006 Notes contain certain restrictive covenants which impose limitations on 
the operations and activfties of the Company and certain of its subsidiaries, including the incurrence of other indebtedness, 
the creation of liens, the sale of assets, issuance of preferred stock of subsidiaries, and certain investments and acquisitions. 
The 2006 Notes are subordinate in right of payment to the Credit Facility and the PCS Vendor Facility {see item (d) below). 

(c) lO-lL?% Senior Subordinated Notes Due 2007 

In October 1996, the Company issued $200 million principal amount of 10-1/2% Senior Subordinated Notes, which 
will mature on February 1 , 2007 (the "2007 Notes") at par. Interest is payable semiannually commencing February 1 , 1997. 
The 2007 Notes wem issued pari passu to the 2006 Notes. As such, the 2007 Notes may be redeemed at any time at the 
Option of the Company, in whole or from time to time in part, at varying redemption p h .  The Credit Facility prohibits 
repayment of all or any portion of the principal amount of the 2007 Notes prkx to the repayment of all indebtedness under the 
Credit Facility. The 2007 Notes contain certain restrictive covenants which are consistent with that of the 2006 Notes. The 
2007 Notes are subordinate in right of payment to the Credit Facility and the PCS Vendor Facility. 

f i  PCS Vendor Facility 

A subsidiary of the Company has a credit facility (the 'PCS Vendor Facility" formerly known as the 'NORTEL Facitii) 
with a consortium of lenders which expires on December 31,2003. In the first quarter of 1997 this agreement was amended 
to increase the credit facility from $200 million to $300 million. The PCS Vendor Faciriity bears interest at a rate approximating 
the prime rate plus a margin of 1.5%, or the London Interbank Offered Rate CLIBOR") plus a margin of 2.5%. As of December 
31, 1997, all outstanding borrowings were drawn under the LIBOR rate option. The weighted average interest rate, including 
margin, for the years ended December 31, 1997 and 1996, was 8.20% and 8.06%, respectively. The PCS Vendor Facility 
contains certain financial covenants, the most restrictive of which impose a minimum cash coverage and is collateralized by 
substantially all of the subsidiary's assets and the stock of such subsidiary. The terms of this agreement restrict, among other 
things, the sale of assets, distribution of dividends or other distributions and loans by the subsidiary of the Company. Interest 
only payments are required through September 30,2000. Commencing September 30,2000, and at the end of each calendar 
quarter thereafter, the subsidiary is required to make payments on the principal amount outstanding under the PCS Vendor 
Facilii in increasing quarterly installments. 

The aggregate amounts of principal maturities as of December 31, 1997, of the Company's debt are as follows 
(doNars in thousands): 

Year ending December 31, 
....................................................................................................... 0 1998 $ 
...................................................................................................... 0 1999 

2000 ....................................................................................................... 30,000 
2001 ....................................................................................................... 123,000 

170,270 2002 ....................................................................................................... 
Thereafter.. .............................................................................................. 1,071,730 

$ 1,395,000 

c 
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WESTERN WIRELESS CORPORATION 
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 

! 8. Commitments: 

The Company leases various facilities, cell site tocations, rights-of-way and equipment under operating lease I agreements. The leases expire at various dates through the year 2027. Some leases have options to renew for additional 
periods up to 25 years. Certain leases require the Company to pay property taxes, insurance and normal maintenance costs. 
Substantially all of the Company's leases have fixed minimum lease payments. 

Future minimum payments required under operating leases and agreements that have initial or remaining 
noncancellable terms in excess of one year as of December 31,1997, are summarized below (dollars in thousands): 

Year ending December 37, 
1998 .................................................................................................................. $ 23,758 
1999.. ................................................................................................................ 22,063 
2000 .................................................................................................................... 20,206 
2001 .................................................................................................................... 15,237 
2002 .................................................................................................................... 7,580 
Thereafter. .......................................................................................................... 26,179 I $ 115,023 

4 the years ended December 31,1997,1996 and 1995, respectively. 
Aggregate rental expense for all operating leases was approximately $28.0 million, $74.2 million and $4.8 million for 

In order to ensure adequate supply and availability of certain inventory requirements and service needs, the Company 8 has committed to purchase from various suppliers wireless communications equipment, handsets, and senrices. These 
agreements expire at various dates through December 2005. The aggregate amount of these commitments total 
approximately $401 million. At December 31, 1997, the Company has ordered approximately $246 million under all of these I agreements, of which approximately $16 million is outstanding. 

In March 1998, a subsidiary of the Company entered into an agreement with a vendor to purchase $150 million of 
PCS equipment and services in relation to the buildout of its Seattle and Phoenix BTAs. 

The Company has various other purchase commitments for materials, supplies and other items incident to the 
ordinary course of business which are neither significant individually nor in the aggregate. Such commitments are not at I prices in excess of current market value. 

I 9. IncomeTaxes: 

Significant components of deferred income tax assets and liabilities are as follows : 

(Dolram in thousands) December 31, 

Deferred tax assets: 
1997 1996 

I 
I 
I 

Net operating loss carryforwards.. ............................................................. $ 228,800 $ 100,000 
Other temporary differences .................................................................... 17,200 12,000 

Total deferred tax assets ............................................................................ - 246,000 1 12,000 

Valuation allowance .................................................................................. (1 95,600) (90,000) 
50,400 22,000 

Property and wireless licenses basis differences.. (50,400) (22,000) 

.. Deferred tax liabilities: ................................................................................ 
....................................... 

$ 0 $ 0 
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WESTERN WIRELESS CORPORATION 
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 

9. Income Taxes (continued): 

For tax purposes, the Company had available at December 31,1997, net operating loss carryforwards for regular tax 
purposes of approximately $640 million which will expire in 2002 through 2012. The Company may be limited in its ability to 
use these carryforwards in any one year due to ownership changes that preceded the business combination that formed the 
Company in July 1994. The change in the valuation allowance was an increase of approximately $107 million, $56 million and 
$16 million in 1997, 1996 and 1995, respectively. 

Management believes that, based on a number of factors, the available objective evidence creates sufficient 
uncertainty regarding the realit ion of the net deferred tax assets. Such factors indude recurring operating losses resulting 
primafily from the development of the Company's PCS business and expected increased competition from new entrants into 
the Company's existing markets. Accordingly, a valuation allowance has been provided for the net deferred tax assets of the 
Company. 

The difference between the statutory tax rate of approximately 40% (35% federal and 5% state, net of federal 
benefits) and the tax benefit of zero recorded by the Company is primarily due to the Company's full valuation alowance 
against its net deferred tax assets. 

I O .  Shareholders' Equity: 

(a) Business combinations 

On October 31, 1997, the Company issued 1,600,000 shares of its' Class A Common Stock as a portion of the 
consideration given to purchase the cellular business and assets of Triad (see Note 12). 

On December 29, 1995, the shareholders of the Company, Palouse Paging Inc. ('Palouse"), and Sawtooth Paging 
Inc. ("Sawtooth-) approved the merger of Palouse and Sawtooth into wholly owned subsidiaries of the Company. During 1995, 
certain officers, one of whom is a director, of the Company who are also shareholders of Palouse and Sawtooth provided 
Palouse and Sawtooth with short-term financing. During 1996, shareholders of Palouse and Sawtooth exchanged their shares 
for 515,561 and 79,748 shares of the Company's common stock, respectively. Certain shareholders of Palouse and Sawtooth 
were also officers and noncontrolling shareholders of the Company. The Company accounted for the transaction as a stock 
purchase and paid approximately $3.1 million and $0.3 million of outstanding debt, including the debt to shareholders noted 
above, of Palouse and Sawtooth, respectively. 

(6) General Cellular Corporation rninodty interest 

During 1995 the Company completed a cash redemption of the remaining common stock shares (the "Redemption") 
of General Cellular Corporation's (YGCCI.), the Company's predecessor company, common stock. As part of this Redemption, 
the Company issued 896,210 shares of the Company's common stock for GCC common stock in a one-for-one exchange. 
This redemption eliminated all minority interest positions in the equity of GCC. The cost in excess of the carrying amounts of 
the minority interests acquired increased licensing costs and other intangible assets by approximately $1 1 million during 1995. 

(c) Stock issuances 

In January 1998, the Company issued 100,000 shares of its Class A Common Stock pursuant to an Executives 
Restricted Stock Plan to certain key executives. The vesting of these shares are subject to certain performance thresholds as 
determined by the Board of Directors. L 

In November 1997, the Company issued 3,888,888 shares of its Class A common stock (approximately 5% of the 
outstanding capital stock of the Company) to a subsidiary of Hutchison Telecommunications Limited ("HTL") for a purchase 
price of approximately $74 million. 

14 
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WESTERN WIRELESS CORPORATION 
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 

10. Shareholders' Equity (continued): 

In January 1997, the Company issued 95,000 shares of its Class A Common Stock to krta 
pursuant to an Executives Restricted Stock Plan. The vesting of these shares are subject to certain perf0 
as determined by the Board of Directors. 

During 1996, 10,664,800 shares of common stock were issued and approximately $233.9 millia 
were received by the Company under a registration statement of the Company's Class A Common Stock 
Prior to this, the Company sold 88,567 shares of its common stock to an officer of the Company at $1 
aggregate proceeds of approximately $1 .O million. 

In November 1995, the Board of Directors approved an increase in the number of authoriz 
Company's common stock from 25 million to 300 million. 

During 1995, a wholly owned subsidiary issued 4,300,001 shares of Series A Preferred Stock 
shareholders of the Company at $35.00 per share for aggregate proceeds of approximately $150 r 
comprised of approximately $14 millin of converted debt of shareholders and approximately $136 mi 
preferred stock in the subsidiary was converted into common stock of the Company on a one for 3.1 basi 
Company sold 581,901 shares of common stock at $1 1.29 per share for cash during 1995 to existing share1 

11. Stock-Based Compensation Plans: 

On September 20, 1994, the Board of Directors of the Company established the 1994 Manageme 
Option Plan (the 'MISOP") which was later amended and approved, as amended, by the shareholders o 
November 16, 1995. The MISOP, provides for the issuance of up to 5,890,000 shares of commi 
Nonstatutory Stock Options or as Incentive Stock Options, the terms and conditions of which are at thc 
Administrator of the MISOP. 

During 1996, the Board of Directors of the Company approved the 1996 Employee Stock PI 
'ESPP') which became effective January 1, 1997, which provides for the issuance of up to 1,000,000 I 
Common Stock to eligible employees participating in the plan. The terms and conditions of eligibility under 
that an employee must have been employed by the Company or its subsidiaries for at least three months pr 
A participant may contribute up to 10% of their total annual compensation toward the ESPP, not tc 
contribution limit each calendar year. Shares will be offered under this ESPP at 85% of market value i 
Participants are fully vested at all times. 

L 
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 

11. Stock-Based Compensation Plans (continued): 

At December 31, 1997, 1996,. and 1995 the Company has accounted for the above descrikd MISOP and ESPP 
following the guidelines of AP6 Opinion No. 25 and related interpretations. Had compensation cost for the MISOP and the 
ESPP been determined based upon the fair value at the grant dates for awards under these plans consistent with the method 
defined in SFAS No. 123, the Company's net loss and basic loss per share would have increased to the pro forma amounts 
indicated below: 

(Wars in thousands, except per sham data) 

Net loss: 

Year ended December 31, 
1997 1996 1995 

As reported ............................................................. $ (265,534) $ (130,105) $ (55,954) 
Proforma ................................................................ $ (271,745) $ (134,255) $ (57,388) 

Basic and diluted loss per share: 
As reported... ........................................................... $ (3.76) $ (2.00) $ (0.99) 
Profom.. .............................................................. $ (3.84) $ (2.06) $ (1.02) 

The fair value of each option grant is estimated on the date of grant using the Black-Scholes option-pricing model 
using the following weighted-average assumptions: 

1997 1996 1995 
Weighted average risk free interest rates ......................... 6.28% 6.33% 6.30% 
Expected dividend yield ................................................. 0% 0% 0% 
Expected volatility ........................................................ 50% 50% 0% 
Expected l ies (in years) ............................................... 7.5 7.5 7.5 

The Black-Scholes option-pricing model requires the input of highly subjective assumptions and does not necessarily 
provide a reliable measure of fair value. 

Options granted, exercised and canceled under the above MISOP are summarized as follows : 

(In thousands, except 
pricing infomation) 1997 

Weighted 
average 

Outstanding, beginning of period.. 4,165 $ 9.66 
Shares price 

Options granted ........................ 18 $ 14.65 
Options exercised .................... (269) $ 4.85 
Options canceled ...................... (203) $ 13.12 
Outstanding, end of the period.. ... 3,711 $ 9.79 

Year ended December 31, 
1996 

Weighted 
average 

3,538 $ 8.02 
1,139 $ 12.54 
(384) $ 2.28 

Shares price 

( m j  $ 12.06 
4.165 $ 9.65 

1995 
Weighted 
average 

2,182 $ 5.15 
1,453 $ 12.15 

(58) $ 7.73 
3,538 $ 8.02 

Shares price 

(39) $ 2.02 

Exercisable, end of period.. ......... 2,384 $ 8.23 1,877 $ 6.36 1,582 $ 3.69 

The weighted average fair value of stock options granted for the years ended 1997 an4 1996 was $9.34 and $9.79, 
respectively. 

I 
I 
I 16 



WESTERN WIRELESS CORPORATION 
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 

11. Stock-Based Compensation P&ns (continued): 

The following table summarizes information about fixed price stock options outstanding at December 31,1997: I 
(In t h o t m ~ s ,  except Options outstanding , p M n g  infomation) Weighted 

average Weighted 
Range of Number remaining average 

exercise prices outstanding contractual life exercise price 
$ 1.10 - $ 4.03 891 5 years $ 2.61 I $ 9.68 - $ 9.68 660 7 years $ 9.68 
$11.29 - $12.90 1,263 8 years $ 12.04 

Options exercisable 
Weighted 
average 

Number exercise 
exercisable price 

849 $ 2.69 
660 $ 9.68 
653 $ 12.06 

$13.73 - $16.13 897 9 years $ 13.84 222 $ 13.83 I $ 1.10 - $16.13 3,71 I 7 years $ 9.79 2,384 $ 8.23 

92. Acquisitions: 

On October 31 , 1997, the Company consummated the purchase of the cellular business and assets of Triad in the 
RSAs designated as Texas 1,2,4,  and 5, Utah 3,4 and 6, Oklahoma 7 and 8 and Minnesota 7, 8 and 9, for an aggregate 
purchase price of (i) approximately $194.5 million, plus (ii) 1,600,000 shares of the Company's Class A Common Stock. The 
transadion was accounted for using the purchase method of accounting. In accordance with its agreement with Triad, the 
Company fiJed a shelf Registration Statement on Form S-3 covering future resales of such shares. The Company also 
aoquired from Triad certain D and E Block PCS licenses for an aggregate purchase price of approximately $4.6 million, such 
amount being the aggregate amount Triad paid the FCC in its successful bids for such licenses in the FCC's auction of such 
licenses. 

During I996 and 1995 the Company acquired six cellular RSAs and one cellular MSA throughout the western United 
States. The aggregate cash paid for these transactions was $35.6 million and $38.6 million, in 1996 and 1995, respectively. 
All of these transactions were accounted for using the purchase method of accounting. Six of the transactions were asset 
purchases while one was a stock purchase in which the Company issued 21 7,000 shares of common stock at $1 1.29 per 
share. Substantially all of the purchase price of each acquisition was allocated to licensing costs. 

In June 1996, the Company purchased a Denver MTA PCS wireless license for $66.1 million. This transaction was 
accounted for as an asset purchase. 

Exchanges: 

In July 1995, the Company exchanged its cellular assets in certain Minnesota markets, its ownership interests in three 
other markets and $3.0 million in cash for the cellular assets and license of the Lubbock, TX MSA market. There was no gain 
or loss recognized on the transaction. 

I 
I 
I 
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WESTERN WIRELESS CORPORATION 
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 

I 
13. Segment information: 

The company's operations are classified into two principal reportable segments: cellular and PCS. The Company 1 provides cellular services in rural markets and provides PCS services in urban markets, both in the western United States, 
The type of senrice provided in each segment is similar, although PCS generally offers more features. Certain centralized 
costs and assets benefit all of the Company's operations. These items are allocated to the segments in a manner which 
reflects management's judgment as to the nature of the activity causing those items to be incurred. 

Cellular Pcs Other 
Operations Operations Operations 

I 
Consolidated 1 ~~~~~~ 31,1997 

Total revenues .................................................... 
k r t e r e s t v  .................................................. 

* andsmorhzati on expense .................... 
opstauna income (i0ss) ........................................ 
Ttal capital expendires 
Total d ........................................................ I Year.ndedDecember31,1996 
Total mnues .................................................... 
Interd expense... ............................................... 
Depredation and amortization expense .................... 
operating income (loss) ........................................ 
Total capital expenditures ...................................... 
Total assets,... 

Total revenues .................................................... 
Interest expense... ............................................... 
Depredation and amortization expense .................... 
Operating income (loss) ........................................ 
Total capital expenditures.. .................................... 
Total assets 

. .  I- 

I 

I 

...................................... 

.................................................... I YearendedDecember31,199~ 

........................................................ 

302,848 $ 
41,406 $ 
66,595 $ 
37,280 $ 
54,318 $ 
866,805 $ 

225,546 $ 
41,083 $ 
65.346 $ 
(5,057) $ 
98,953 $ 
622.197 $ 

146,555 
25.388 $ 
49,t87 $ 

62,573 $ 
465,193 $ 

(20,258) $ 

77.730 
57.558 
66,875 

(196,941) 
264,432 
822291 $ 

17,539 
3,607 
14,395 
(8 1,829) 
234,362 
614.127 $ 

40 
269 

(3.677) 
16,891 
193,810 $ 

380,578 
98,964 
133,470 
(1 59,661) 
318,750 
1,719,973 

243,085 
44,690 
79,741 
(86,886) 
333,315 
1,241,703 

146.555 
25,428 
49.456 
(23,935) 
79,464 
659.028 

14. Selected Quarterly Consolidated Financial Information (Unaudited): 

Selected quarterly consolidated financial information for the years ended December 31, 1997 and 1996 is as follows: 

(Ddlars in thousands, except per sham data) Basic loss 

I 

1 December 31.1997 $ 113,382 $ (38,768) $ (72,293) $ (0.99) 

Total Operating per common 
Quarter ended revenues loss Net loss share 

March 31,1997 $ 71,560 $ (37,391) $ (55,173) $ (0.79) 
June 30,1997 $ 90,642 $ (45,269) $ (70,025) $ (1 .OO) 
September 30,1997 $ 104,994 $ (38,233) $ (68,043) $ (0.97) 

March 31,1996 $ 46,035 $ (10,505) $ (18,574) $ (0.31) 
June 30,1996 $ 58,569 $ (13,158) $ (21.596) $ (0.35) 

December 31,1996 $ 71,142 $ (35,734) $ (51,330) $ (0.74) 
September 30,1996 $ 67,339 $ (27,489) $ (38,605) $ (0.56) B 

I 
I 
I 
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II WESTERN WIRELESS CORPORATION 
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements l u  15. Related Party Transactions: 

In connection with the 2006 Notes and equity offerings during the second quarter of 19%. the Company paid total I underwfiting fees of approximately $23.3 million. In connection with the 2007 Notes during the third quarter of 1996, the 
Company paid total underwriting fees of approximately $5.5 million. Goldman, Sachs & Co., an affiliate of a shareholder of the 
Company, was the lead underwriter on each offering. ' 16. Hutchison Transaction: 

In addition to the shares issued by the Company to a subsidiary of HTL (as discussed in Note 10) during the fourth 1 quarter of 1997, the Company and its subsidiary, W t e r n  PCS Corporation (Western PCS"), entered into an agreement with 
Hn and another subsidiary of HTL (the "TL  Sub") pursuant to which the HTL Sub agreed to purchase 19.9% of Westem 
PCS for an aggregate purchase price of $248.4 million. In the first quarter of 1998, this purchase received a favorable 
declaratory ruling by the FCC granting a waiver from the indirect foreign ownership restrictions under the Communications Act 
of 1934, as amended; and the expiration or early termination of all applicable waiting periods under the HartScott-Rodino 
Antibust Improvements Act of 1976, as amended has passed. The Company and Western PCS have amended certain 
outstanding financing agreements to which they are subject, and unless otherwise agreed to by HTL Sub and the Company, 
neither the Company nor Western PCS shall have any riibirity regarding any indebtedness of the other. The HTL Sub has 
designated two directors to a ten person Board of Directors of Western PCS who have certain rights with respect to certain 
transadions and acts of Western PCS. Western PCS and the Company received $248.4 million in February 1998 upon 
closing of this transaction. 

1 
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WESTERN WIRELESS CORPORATION 
Schedule I - CoFdensed Financial Information 

(Parent Company Only) 
Balance Sheets 

(Dollars in thousands) 
As of December 31, 
1997 1996 

ASSETS 

Current assets: ........................................................................... 15,177 Cash and cash equivalents.. $ 
Accounts receivable, net of allowance for doubtful accounts of 

47,082 
..................................................................................................... 19,794 Inventory 

26,264 

108,317 

$8,725 and $3,580, respectively .... .:... ........................................................ 

Prepaid expenses and other current asse ts... ..................................................... 
Oeposit held by FCC ..................................................................................... 

Total current as sets... ............................................................................... 

Property and equipment, net of accumulated depreciation 
471,646 

Licensing costs and other intangible assets, net of accumulated 
651,538 

Investments in and advances to affiliates 157,320 
.................................................................................................. 10,527 Other assets.. 

$ 1,399,348 

of $1 75,753 and $98,974, respective ly... ........................................................... 

amortbation of $68,086 and $53,951, respectively .............................................. 
............................................................... 

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS EQUITY 
Current liabilities: 

......................................................................................... 9,973 
... 88,227 

I 1,720 
109,920 

Accounts payable $ 
Accrued liabiltties ......................................................................................... 
Construction accounts payable.. ...................................................................... 

Total current liabiiities. ............................................................................... .. 

Long-term debt ................................................................................................. 1,095,000 

Shareholders' equity: 
Preferred stock, no par value, 50,000,000 shares authorized; 

Common stock, no par value, 300,000,000 shares authorized; 
no shares issued and outstanding 

Class A, 22,201,336 and 14,540,691 shares issued and outstanding 
and; Class B, 53,431,163 and 55,239,157 shares issued and 
outstanding, respectively 675,036 ........................................................................... 

Deferred compensation.. ............................................................................... (845) 
Deficit.. ..................................................................................................... r479 , 763) 

...................................................................... Total shareholders' equi ty... 194,428 
$ 1,399,348 

$ 49,762 

24,356 
14,324 
I 1,907 
25,000 
125,349 

367,668 

386,163 
162,986 

159 
$ 1,042,325 

$ 4,238 
35,448 
48,390 
88.076 

600,000 

569,278 
(800) 

(214,229) 
354,249 

See notes to condensed financial information 
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WESTERN WIRELESS CORPORATION 
Schedule I - Condensed Financial Information 

(Parent Company Only) 
Statements of Operations 

(Dollars in thousands, except per share data) 

For the year ended December 31, 
1997 1996 1995 

Revenues: 
Subscriber revenues.. .............................................. 
Roamer revenues.. .................................................. 

Total revenues .................................................. 
Equipment sales and other revenue ............................. 

$ 105,430 
29,660 
I 1,465 

146,555 

$ 175,354 
34,065 
18,674 

228.093 

$ 257,397 
39,793 
23,569 

320,759 

Operating expenses: 
Cost of senrice ........................................................ 
Cost of equipment sales ............................................ 
General and administrative ........................................ 
Sales and marketing ................................................. 
Depreciation and amorfizafiOn .................................... 

Total operating expenses .................................... 

62,384 
42,596 
79,893 
80,267 

27,686 
20,705 
29,057 
41,053 
49,311 

167,812 

43,914 
29,414 
53,355 
60,394 
69,869 

256.946 
93,207 

358,347 

(21,257) (28,853) Operating ioss .............................................................. (37,588) 

Other income (expense): 
Interest and financing expense, net.. ........................... 
Equity in net loss of affiliates ...................................... 
Other, net ............................................................... 

Total other income (expense) ............................... 

(25,388) 
(2,954) 

290 
(28,052) 

(71,999) 
(160,092) 

4,145 
(227,946) 

2,375 
(101.252) 

(130,105) (49,309) (265,534) Loss before extraordinary item ......................................... 
Extraordinary loss on early extinguishment of debt ............... 

Net loss ........................................................... $ (130,105) 
s 

s (265.534) 

$ (0.87) 
(0.12) 

$ (3.76) Basic loss per  common share before extraordinary item ........ 
Per common share effect of extraordinary item .................... 
Basic loss per common share .......................................... 

$ (2.00) 

s 12.00) 
.- r 

$ (0.99) $ (3.76) 

Weighted average common shares used in 
computing basic loss per share .......................... 65.1 96.000 56,470,000 70,692,000 

See notes to condensed financial information 
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WESTERN WIRELESS CORPORATION 
Schedule I . Condensed Financial information 

(Parent Company Only) 
Statements of Cash Flows 

(Dollars in thousands) 

For the year ended December 31 . 
1997 1996 1995 

Operating activities: 
Net loss .......................................................................... $ 
Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash 
used in operating activities: 

Depreciation and amortization .......................................... 
Extraordinary loss on early extinguishment of debt ............... 

Equity in net loss of unconsolidated affiliates ....................... 
Other, net .................................................................... 
Changes in operating assets and liabilities, net of effects 

Employee equity compensation ........................................ 

from consolidating acquired interests: 
Accounts receivable, net .......................................... 
Inventory .............................................................. 
Prepaid expenses and other current assets ................. 
Accounts payable ................................................... 
Accrued liabilities ................................................... 
Other assets .......................................................... 

Net cash provided by(used in) operating activities ................ 11698 

(265. 534) 

93. 207 

1. 835 
160. 092 

4. 476 

(1 9. 903) 
(4.664) 

(14. 863) 
3. 531 

43. 844 
(323) 

Investing activities: 
Purchase of property and equipment ..................................... 
Addtions to licensing costs and other intangible assets ............. 
Acquisition of wireless properties. net of cash acquired ............. 
Investments in and advances to unconsolidated affiliates .......... 
Purchase of subsidiary stock. including fees ........................... 
Deposit held by FCC .......................................................... 

(169. 184) 
(66. 771) 

(195. 790) 
(1 72. 469) 

Refund of deposit held by FCC ............................................ 7. 749 
(1 0. 194) 

(606. 659) 
Other assets .................................................................... 

Net cash used in investing activities .................................. 

Financing activities: 
Proceeds from issuance of common stock. net ........................ 
Additions to long-term debt .................................................. 
Payment of debt ............................................................... 
Deferred financing costs ..................................................... 
Loans from shareholders .................................................... 

Net cash provided by financing activities ............................ 

75. 376 
565. 000 
(70. 000) 

570. 376 

Change in cash and cash equivalents ....................................... (34. 585) 

Cash and cash equivalents. beginning of year ............................ 49. 762 

Cash and cash equivalents. end of year ................................... $ 15. 177 

$ (130. 105) $ 

69. 869 

1. 029 
60. 841 
3. 049 

(55. 954 

49. 311 
6. 645 

2. 954 
864 

(5. 748 
(239 
307 

(937 
5. 551 

(208. 087) (66. 292 
(8. 210) (60. 304 

(40. 180) (60. 700 
(1 3. 826 

(5. 842 
(23. 500) (1. 500 

(1 36. 514) 

(880) 880 
(417. 371) (207. 584 

235. 603 66. 236 
763. 000 425. OOC 

(51 2. 722) (277.01 5 
(19. 149) (12. 455 

3. 8 4 2  
466. 732 205. 60€ 

41. 197 77E 

8. 565 7. 781 

$ 49. 762 $ 8. 56f - 
See notes to condensed financial information 

22 



WESTERN WIRELESS CORPORATION 
Schedule I - Condensed Financial Information 

(Parent Company Only) 
Notes to Condensed Financial Information 

This Schedule I and the related notes should be read in conjunction with the Consolidated Financial Statements and Notes 
thereto. 

1. Bas& of Presentation: 

The condensed financial information presented in Schedule I represents the balance sheet, statements of operations 
and cash Rows of the Company as if the subsidiary that is restricted under the PCS Vendor Facility was an unconsolidated 
entity. The Company less this subsidiary is referred to as "Parent Company Only" in Schedule 1. The Company's ownership in 
such subsiiiary has been reflected in this condensed financial information as if the investment was accounted for using the 

I B  

The aggregate amounts of principal maturities as of December 31, 1997, of the Company's'debt excluding the PCS 1 Vendor Facility are as follows (dollars in thousands): 

Year ending December 31, 
1998 .................................................................................................................... $ 0 
1999. ................................................................................................................... 0 
2000 .................................................................................................................... 0 
2001 51,000 
2002 .................................................................................................................... 76,250 
Thereafter.. ......................................................................................................... 967.750 

$ 1,095,000 

.................................................................................................................... I 
I 
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WESTERN WIRELESS CORPORATION 
Schedule I Valuation and Qualifying Accounts 

,ccounts Receivable Allowance for Doubtful Accounts 
(E ol:x; tn thousands) 

Balans at Charged to Charged 
beginning of costs and to other Deductions Balance at 

Description period expenses accounts (1) (2) end of period 

Year ended December 31,1997 4,266 $ 16,442 $ 1,121 $ (11,898) $ 9,931 

I Year ended December 31,1996 $ 2,800 $ 9,091 $ (624) $ (7,001) $ 4,266 

Year ended December 31 , 1995 $ . 1,772 $ 4,558 $ 892 $ (4,422) $ 2,800 

(1) Represents market acquisitions and dispositions, late fees and net fraud credits given to customers. 
I 

Write-offs, net of bad debt recovery. i 
i 
I 
i 
1 
1 
1 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
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July 1, 1998 

7 7 w e s t e r n @  
A A A w i r e l e s s  

Gene DeJordy, Esq. 
Director, Regulatory Affairs 
ECLIPSE COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION 
3650 131st Avenue SE, Suite 400 
Bellevue, Washington 98006 

Re: Commitment to Provide Financial Support 

Dear Gene: 

This letter will confirm that Western Wireless Corporation will provide the 
necessary financial support to enable Eclipse Communications Corporation to establish 
telecommunications operations in the State of Arizona. Such financial support includes 
the repayment of customer advances, prepayments and/or deposits which may be due 
customers of Eclipse in the event that Eclipse is financially unable to make such 
repayments itself. 

Donald Guthrie 
Chief Financial Officer 
WESTERN WIRELESS CORPORATION 

~ I Western Wireless Corporation 3650 131 st Avenue SE, #400 Bellevue, WA 98006 (425) 586-8700 FAX (425) 586-8666 
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